E-220, Board Room

o) 1
‘= . i CiTi Board of Education Meeting

Center for Instruction, 179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114

Technology & Innovation

Executive Session — 6:30 p.m. (If Needed)

Wednesday
Regular Meeting June 15, 2016
AGENDA
1. Call to Order
2.  Pledge of Allegiance
3.  Presentations
3.1 Logging Training Presentation — Daniel Shaver
3.2 Mobile Audiology Booth Presentation
4.  Facilities Report
5.  Public Comments
6. Approval of Minutes of the May 11, 2016 Regular Board Meeting
7. Finance
7.1 List of Bills Approved and Ordered Paid by the Internal Claims Auditor.
7.2 Financial Reports. Please see enclosures.
7.21  Student Club Account Report
7.22 Treasurer’s Report
7.23  Budget Status Report & Transfers Greater Than $50,000
7.3 Bids and Awards. Please see enclosures.
7.31 Cooperative Bid — Ice Cream Bid #B16-1201
7.32  Cooperative Bid — Milk and Dairy Products Bid #B16-0601
7.33  Cooperative Bid — Bread Products Bid #B16-0901
7.34  Cooperative Bid — Transportation Fuels Bid #B16-2000
7.35 Cooperative Bid — USDA Food and Meat Purchase NOI Bid #B16-8005
7.36  Single District Bid — Speech, Occupational and Physical Therapy Services Bid #B16-8006
7.37 Cooperative Bid — Athletic Equipment & Supplies Bid #B16-3001
7.4 Internal Claims Auditor Report. Please see enclosures.
7.5 Resolution for Disposal of Surplus Equipment —June 15, 2016. Please see enclosure.
BE IT RESOLVED that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby declares the attached
listing of equipment as surplus and authorizes proper disposal of such.
7.6 Resolution Authorizing Participation in OCM BOCES Cooperative Purchasing. (Please see enclosure)

WHEREAS, The Cooperative Purchasing Service is a plan of a number of public school districts in the Onondaga-
Cortland-Madison Counties Board of Cooperative Educational Services (OCM BOCES) Area in New York, to bid
jointly equipment, supplies and contract items, and

WHEREAS, The Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation (CiTi) [legal name: Oswego County Board of
Cooperative Educational Services] is desirous of participating with other districts in the OCM BOCES region in the
joint bidding of technology supplies, equipment, peripherals, copy paper, specialty paper and envelopes as
authorized by General Municipal Law, Section 119-0, and

WHEREAS, CiTi wishes to appoint OCM BOCES to advertise for the bid, accept, tabulate bids and award bids on
their behalf; therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, CiTi hereby appoints OCM BOCES to represent it in all matters relating above, and designates the
OCM BOCES’ designated newspaper(s) as the legal publication(s) for all Cooperative Purchasing bid notifications,
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,

That CiTi authorizes OCM BOCES to represent it in all matters leading up to the entering into a contract for the
purchase of the above mentioned commodities, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That CiTi agrees to (1) abide by majority decisions of the participating districts; (2) abide
by the Award of OCM BOCES; (3) and that after the award of the bid it will conduct all negotiations directly with
the successful bidder(s).

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution be approved retroactively to July 1, 2015.



Finance (Continued)

7.7

7.8

7.9

7.10

7.11

Resolution to Appoint Audit Committee Member. Please see enclosure

BE IT RESOLVED that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby amends Resolution
8.23 Appointment of Audit Committee Member, originally adopted at the July 1, 2016 Reorganizational Meeting of
the Board, to appoint Mr. Gregory Muench as an Audit Committee Member for the term July 1, 2015 through June
30, 2016.

Resolution to Accept Continuing Education Sponsorship
RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services accepts the sponsorship of
participating component districts for the 2016-2017 Continuing Education Program.

Resolution to Authorize Funding of a Retirement Contribution Reserve:

WHEREAS the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services has established a
Retirement Contribution Reserve Fund ("RCRF") in accordance with General Municipal Law section 6-
r; and

WHEREAS the RCRF may be funded with amounts designated from budgetary appropriations or program surpluses
remaining at the end of the fiscal year;

BE IT RESOLVED that effective for the 2015-16 fiscal year, the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational
Services hereby authorizes the transfer of available unspent balances from other codes within each program
budget to the .802 object codes within those programs, or the increase of the .802 object codes as necessary to
fund an aggregate total contribution to the RCRF in an amount not to exceed $100,000 with the actual
contribution to be established by the Board at a subsequent Board meeting. The amounts charged to each
program will represent the prorated share of this total based on the percent of qualifying NYSERS salary earned in
each program and the proceeds shall be used as may be determined necessary for the payment of required
employer NYSERS contributions.

Resolution to Authorize Funding of a (Legal) Liability Reserve
WHEREAS the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services had previously established a liability
reserve in accordance with Education Law section 1950.4.cc; and

WHEREAS the Liability Reserve Fund may be funded from budgetary appropriations of program surpluses
remaining at the end of the year;

BE IT RESOLVED that effective for the 2015-16 fiscal year, the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational
Services hereby authorizes the transfer of available unspent appropriations from other codes within each program
budget to the .400 object codes within whose programs, or the increase of the .400 object codes as necessary to
fund an aggregate total contribution to the liability reserve fund in an amount not to exceed $50,000 with the
actual contribution to be established by the Board at a subsequent Board meeting. The amounts charged to each
program will represent the prorated share of the total program surplus and the proceeds shall be used as may be
determined necessary for the purposes as outlined in Education Law section 1950.4.cc.

Resolution to Authorize Funding an Unemployment Insurance Reserve
WHEREAS the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services has established an Unemployment
Insurance Reserve Fund in accordance with General Municipal Law section 6-m; and

WHEREAS the Unemployment Insurance Reserve Fund may be funded with amounts designated from budgetary
appropriations or program surpluses remaining at the end of the fiscal year;

BE IT RESOLVED that effective for the 2015-16 fiscal year, the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational
Services hereby authorizes the transfer of available unspent balances from other codes within each program
budget to the .801 object codes within those programs, or the increase of the .801 object codes as necessary to
fund an aggregate total contribution to the Unemployment Insurance Reserve Fund in an amount not to exceed
$100,000 with the actual contribution to be established by the Board at a subsequent Board meeting. The
amounts charged to each program will represent the prorated share of this total based on the percent of overall
actual salaries expended in each program and the proceeds shall be used as may be determined necessary for the
purpose of paying claims for this purpose.



Finance (Continued)
7.12 Resolution Authorizing Funding of an Employee Benefit Accrued Liability Reserve
WHEREAS the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services has established an Employee Benefits
Accrued Liability Reserve Fund in accordance with General Municipal Law section 6-p; and

WHEREAS the Employee Benefits Accrued Liability Reserve Fund may be funded with amounts designated from
budgetary appropriations or program surpluses remaining at the end of the fiscal year;

BE IT RESOLVED that effective for the 2015-16 fiscal year, the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational
Services hereby authorizes the transfer of available unspent balances from other codes within each program
budget to the .804 object codes within those programs, or modification of the .804 object codes as necessary to
enact an aggregate total adjustment to the Employee Benefits Accrued Liability Reserve Fund in an amount
determined in accordance with the established calculation methodology of multiplying the applicable per diem
allowance for each employee by the applicable balance of their unused sick days for employees ages 40 and older,
less the portion of this total, estimated based on historical trend, to be paid to employees ages 55 and older in the
next fiscal year. The amount of adjustment to each program will represent the prorated share of this total based
on the percent of overall actual salaries expended in each program and the proceeds shall be used as may be
determined necessary for the purpose of paying contractual obligations allowed for this purpose.

7.13 Resolution Authorizing Funding of a Career Education Instructional Equipment Reserve Funding
WHEREAS the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services passed a resolution at their December
19, 2012 meeting to establish a Career and Technical Education (CTE) Instructional Equipment Reserve Fund in
accordance with Education Law Section 1950 (4)(ee) and Section 170.3(K) of the Regulations of the Commissioner
of Education; pending majority approval of the component Boards; and

WHEREAS the fund was unanimously approved by all component districts during winter and spring 2013; and

WHEREAS the CTE Instructional Equipment Reserve may be funded by budgetary expense from the Career and
Technical Education budget;

BE IT RESOLVED that effective for the 2015-2016 fiscal year, the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational
Services hereby authorizes the transfer of available unspent appropriations from other CTE budget codes to the
101-3010-200 code or the increase of the 101-3010-200 code as necessary to fund contribution to the CTE
Instructional Equipment Reserve in an amount not to exceed $300,000 with the actual amount to be established
by the Board at a subsequent Board meeting, following consideration of a recommendation that may be made
from the Oswego County Chief School Officers in advance of said meeting.

7.14 Resolution to Accept Donation for the CTE Program. Please see enclosure
BE IT RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby accepts the donation
of one (1) Portable Lathe and Tools, valued at approximately $2,000 from Jude C. O’Connor to our Career &
Technical Education Program.

7.15 2014-15 Audit Committee Summary and Update. Please see enclosure

8. Personnel
8.1 Personnel Actions. Please see enclosure.

RESOLVED, that upon the recommendation of the District Superintendent of Schools, that the Oswego County
Board of Cooperative Educational Services approve the Personnel Section of the agenda, effective as indicated
(unless extended in accordance with the law). These expiration dates are tentative and conditional only. Except to
the extent required by the applicable provisions of Section 30123 of the Education Law, in order to be granted
tenure the teacher must receive composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to
Section 3012-c and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at least three (3) of the
four (4) preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final year of
the probationary period the teacher shall not be eligible for tenure at that time.

8.11 Leave of Absence

8.12 Resignations

8.13 Retirements

8.14 Appointments

8.15 Probationary Appointments
8.16 Substitutes



9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Instructional Support

9.1

9.2

Points of Pride — June 2016. Please see enclosures

Resolution to Approve an Overnight Field Trip. Please see enclosure.

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services grants permission for
Exceptional Education Summer School classes to participate in an overnight camping field trip on August 4, 2016 at
Camp Hollis. In the event of an uncertain situation, the District Superintendent or his designee will have the
discretion to cancel this trip.

Superintendent’s Report

10.1
10.2
10.3
10.4
10.5
10.6
10.7
10.8
10.9
10.10
10.11
10.12
10.13
10.14

Recognition for Achievement of Excellence in DOT Inspection. Please see enclosure.

New Vision Reception.

Regionalization of Services.

Capital Project Update.

Appointment of Interim Superintendent at Central Square School District.

Sandy Creek Superintendent Search Update.

Oswego County Olympiad.

Director of RIC Interviews.

PTECH Governance Committee.

JMT and University of Albany Partnership.

Meetings with Legislators and Governor’s Office Representatives.

Deborah Groom, Weeklies Reporter — CiTi Article.

CTE and Exceptional Education Graduation Ceremonies.

BoardDocs Training

President’s Report

11.1 Second Reading and Approval of Board Policies.

11.2

RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby approves the Second
Reading and approval of the 5000, 6000 and 7000 Series of Board Policies with changes as noted on the Policy
notes and corrections Cover page.

Discussion of Board Meeting Dates/Times for 2016-2017.

Board Forum/Discussion

Adjournment



<

£

H

e

Center for Instruction,
‘Technalogy B Inpovation

Yrer eilorlish dantiaath, 1

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Christopher J. Todd
District Superintendent
FROM: Michael J. Shepe S

Assistant Superirffen for Administrative Services

SUBJECT:  Administrative Services Report for the Board of Education
CATE: 06/08/16

Enclosed are the following items for the Finance/Administrative Services section of the June 15, 2016
Board of Education meeting:

Enclosed for the information of the Board is a list of bills approved and ordered paid by the Internal
Claims Auditor.

Stude b 1t for the periods ending April 36, 2016 and May 31, 2016 as prepared by
Vickie Rowe, Treasurer of Student Club Accounts, and submitted by Jim Huber, Chief Faculty Advisor

of Student Club Accounts.

Treasurer's Report for the period ending April 30, 2016, as prepared and submitted by Kelly Wood,
Treasurer.

neral Bud s Report as of May 31, 2016, as prepared and submitted by Giséle
Benigno, Coordinator of Business Administration, Printing, Public Relations and Spedal Projects.

Cooperative Bid Award #B16-1201— Ice Cream, as prepared and submitted by Amy Rhinehart,
School Purchasing Officer.

Coo ive Bi ard #B16-0601 — Milk and Daj ucts, as prepared and submitted by Amy
Rhinehart, School Purchasing Officer.

Cooperative Bld Award #B16-0901 — Bread Products, as prepared and submitted by Amy Rhinehart,

School Purchasing Officer.

f Bld Award 6-2000 — Tran tdon as prepared and submitted by Amy
Rhinehart, School Purchasing Officer.

reti d Award #B16-8005 — an Purch NOI Bid, as prepared and
submitted by Amy Rhinehart, School Purchasing Officer.
Single Dis Bid Award #B16-8006 — nal and Physical Therta ces, as

prepared and submitted by Amy Rhinehart, School Purchasing Officer.
ive Bid — Athletic Equipment and lies Bid #B16-3001 Revi

Surplus ent — Ju 2016, as prepared and submitted by Giséle Benigno,
Coordinator of Business Administration, PR & Special Projects.

lution Authorizin icipation in OCM Purchasin
lution to Appoint Audit Commi em

Resolution to Accept Continuing Education Sponsorship



s Resolution to Authorize Funding of Reserves
+ Resolution to Accept Donation for Career & Technical Education Program

= 2015-2016 Audit Commj Summary and U e {for information on}

Please contact me if you have any questions or require any additional information.

MIS:mak
Enclosures



MINUTES OF THE OSWEGO COUNTY BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
REGULAR MEETING
May 11, 2016

The Regular Meeting of the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services was held on Wednesday,
May 11, 2016 at the BOCES Area Center in Mexico, New York.

Mr. John Shelmidine, Board President called the meeting to order at 6:37 p.m.

Board Members Present: Donna Blake, Vice President
Casey Brouse
David Cordone
Gregory Muench
John Shelmidine, President

Board Members Absent: Eric Behling
Kevin Dix
William “Dave” White
Ted Williams

Central Administration: Christopher ). Todd, District Superintendent
Roseanne Bayne
Mark LaFountain
Michael Sheperd

Other GiTi Staff Shanncn Babbie
Giséle Benigno
Marla Berlin
Jim Huber
Sue Jerrett
Robyn Proud
Dr. John Ramin
Amy Rhinehart
Wayne Wideman

Officers: Melissa Allard, District Clerk
Kelly Wood, Treasurer

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Facifities Report

District Superintendent Todd informed the Board that the first round of moves of employees at the Fulton CCC site
have taken place back to the Mexico Campus. Mr. Todd thanked Wayne Wideman and crew, as well as, the
Technology Department for making the move as smooth as it was.

Approval of the Minutes of the April 20, 2016 Regular Board Meeting

It was:

Moved by Casey Brouse, seconded by Donna Blake, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educationai
Services approves the minutes of the April 20, 2016 Regular Board meeting as presented.

Vote on the motion: Ayes 5, Nays 0, motion carried.

Public Comments
None.

Finance

7.1 List of Bills Approved and Ordered Paid by the internal Ciaims Auditor.

7.2 Financlal Reports.
7.21  Treasurer's Report

7.22  Budget Status Report & Transfers Greater Than 550,000

7.3  Bids and Awards.
7.31  Cooperative Bid — Athletic Equipment and Supplies Bid #816-3001
7.32  Cooperative Bid — Custodial Supplies Bid #B16-0401
7.33  Cooperative Bid — Health Supplies Bid #816-0501
734 Cooperative Bid — Musical Instruments and Supplies Bid #816-2501
7.35 Cooperative Bid — HVAC Filters and Consult Services Bid #816-0451
7.36  Cooperative Bid — Multiple Vehicles Bid #B16-8021
7.37  CiTi Bid — CiTi IMB Bladeserver Maintenance Renewal Bid #B16-8032

74  |nternal Claims Auditor Report.



2]
May 11, 2016 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

Einance {Continued)

7.5 Resolution for Disposal of Surplus Equinment — April 20, 2016. Please see enclosure.

BE T RESOLVED that the Qswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby declares the
attached listing of equipment as surplus and authorizes proper disposal of such.

7.6  Resolution to Adopt the 2016-2017 Annual General Fund Budget. (Please see enclosure)

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby adopts the
Oswego County BOCES annual budget for the 2016-2017 fiscal year, in the amount of $48,952,843,

7.7  Resolution to Approve Revenue Anticipation Note. Please see enclosure

Resolved by the Board of Cooperative Educational Services of the Sole Supervisory District of Oswego
County, New York As follows:

Section 1. Revenue Anticipation Notes {herein called “Notes”) of the Board of Cooperative Educational
Services of the Sole Supervisory District of Oswego County, New York (herein called the “BOCES”), in the
principal amount of not to exceed $3,500,000, and any notes in renewal thereof, are hereby authorized to
be Issued pursuant to the provisions of Sections 25.00 and 39.00 of the Local Finance Law, constituting
Chapter 33-a of the Consolidated Laws of the State of New York (herein called “Law®”).

Section 2. The following additional matters are hereby determined and declared:

(a)  The Notes shall be issued in anticipation of the recelpt of moneys expected to be received by BOCES
from the component districts of the BOCES for services and administrative and clerical expenses
during the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2016 {such moneys herein referred to as the “Revenue”),
and the proceeds of the Notes shall be used only for the purposes of paying the expenses of the
BOCES for said fiscal year payable from the Revenue in anticipation of which they are issued.

(b)  The Notes are not issued in renewal of any other notes.

{c} The Notes shail mature within the period of one year from the date of their issuance.

(d)  Norevenue anticipation notes have been heretofore Issued in anticipation of said revenue.

Section 3. Subject to the provisions of this resolution and the Law, and pursuant to Section 50.00 and
Sections 56.00 to 61.00 of the Law, inclusive, the power to sell and issue the Notes authorized pursuant
hereto, or any renewals thereof, and to determine the terms, form and contents, in¢luding the manner of
execution, of such Notes, and to execute arbitrage certifications relative thereto, is hereby delegated to the
President of the Board, the chief fiscal officer of the BOCES.

Section 4. The Notes shall be executed in the name of the BOCES by the manual signature of the President
of the Board, the Vice President of the Board, the District Treasurer, the District Clerk, or such other officer
of the BOCES as shall be designated by the chief fiscal officer of the BOCES, and shall have the corporate seal
of the BOCES impressed or imprinted thereon which corporate seal may be attested by the manual
signature of the District Clerk.

Section 5. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

7.8 Resolution Authorizing Participation in Erie 1 BOCES Bid. (Please See Attachment)
WHEREAS, It is the plan of a number of BOCES districts in New York, to consent to jointly enter into an
agreement for 3" L Corp, A+ Educators. Achieve3000, Adobe, AK} Books, American Reading Company, Answer
Pad, Blackboard, Inc., Bloomboard, Blue Ribbon Testing, Brain Hurricane, Bridges Transitions, c8 Sciences,
Cambijum Learning, Carnegle Learning, Centris, Certica, ClassLink, Collaborative Learning, Compass Learning,
Curriculum Assoclates, Desire 2 Learn, Dreambox, eDoctrina, Edgenuity, Edmentum, Educational Vistas,
Edvation, eSpark, FastBridge Learning, Hobsons, Hot Math, Houghton Mifflin, Imagine Learning, Instructure,
Interactive Media, iDesign, iSafe, iStation, It's Learning, iXL, Knovation, Learning Sciences International,
Learning.com, Let's Go Learn, Lexia Learning, Lightsail, Linklt, Mastery Connect, MeGraw-Hill, Mind Research
Institute, Moduiar Robotics, Montage, MylLearning Plan, Newsela, NWEA, Pearson Digital Learning, Randa, RE
Reinert & Assoc, Redbird Math, Renaissance Learning, Right Reason Technclogies, Rosetta Stone, Rubicon West,
Inc., Scholastic, Ine., School iImprovement Network, School Specialty, SchoolBinder, Schoology, Scientific
Learning, Service Infinity, Shmoop, 5T4 Learning, SunGard, Teachscape, Teq, Think Through Math, Thinkmap,
Inc., Triumph Learning, Virtupso Chester Technical Services, Vocabulary.com, Waterford, and,

WHEREAS, The Center for Instruction, Technalogy & Innovation {CiTi) is desirous of participating with other
BOCES Districts in New York State in joint agreements for the software/learning packages and licensing
mentioned above as authorized by General Municipal Law, Section 119-0, and,

BE IT RESOLVED, That the Center for Instructlon, Technology & Innovation (CiTi} Board of Education
authorlzes Erie 1 BOCES to represent it in all matters leading up to and entering into a contract for the
purchase of and licensing of the above mentioned software/learning packages, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation {CiTi} Board of
Education agrees to assume its equitable share of the costs associated with Erie 1 BOCES negotiating the
Agreements, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation {CITi} Board of
Education agrees (1) to abide by majority decisions of the participating BOCES on quality standards; (2} Erie
1 BOCES will negotiate contracts according to the majority recommendations; (3) that after contract
agreement, it will conduct all purchasing arrangements directly with the vendor.

Respectfully Submitted

Melissa Allard, District Clerk



Yy ¥ 1Y)

May 11, 2016 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

Finance {Continued)

79

Resolution to Authorize Write-Off Accounts Receivables from Adult Ed Students. (Please See Attachment)

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services, upon the
recommendation of the District Superintendent and the BOCES’ external auditor, hereby authorizes that the
total sum of $40,843.53 owed to the BOCES for participation in various BOCES Adult and Continuing
Education programs, as are specifically noted on the list of debtors with amounts owed and attached hereto
as Exhibit “A”, be written off the books of the BOCES inasmuch as all reasonable means to collect such debts
have been exhausted, including submitting such claims to a collection agency and in some cases having had
the debtor file for bankruptcy.

It was:

Moved by Gregory Muench, seconded by Dave Cordone, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative
Educational Services approves 7.1 through 7.9 of the Finance Section of the Board Agenda.

Vote on the motion: Ayes 5, Nays 0, motion carried.

PERSONNEL

RESOLVED, that upon the recommendation of the District Superintendent of Schools, that the Oswego County Board of
Cooperative Educational Services approve the Persennel Section of the agenda, effective as indicated {unless extended in
accordance with the law). These expiration dates are tentative and conditional only, Except to the extent required by the
applicable provisions of Section 30122 of the Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the teacher must receive
composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to Section 3012-c and/or 3012-d of the
Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at least three {3) of the four (4) preceding years, and if the teacher
receives an ineffective composlte or overall rating in the final year of the probationary period the teacher shall not be
eligible for tenure at that time.

Resignations
Name Pragram Position Effective Date
Morse, Segan Alternalive Education English Teacher 6/30/2016
Wright, Kimbery Career & Technical Education New Visions Allied Health Teacher 6/30/2016
Retirements
Name Pregram Paosition Effective Date
Goss, Mary Renee Exceptional Education Teaching Assistant 672412016
Lougee, Mary Exceptional Education Teaching Assistant B/24i2016
Thompson, Clement Excepiional Education School Counselor 612412016
Tenures
Name Pregram Position Effective Date
Wilson, Lynne Exceptional Education Teacher of the Visually Impaired 91/2016
Babbie, Shannon Alternative Education English/Social Studies Teacher 9172016
Berlin Marla Career & Technical Education Principal 8/29/2018
Jerrett, Susan Career & Technical Education Culinary Arls Instructor 91112016
Appoiniments
Type
Program Name Position Appt. Solary Eff. Date End Date | Comments
Adult Education Grey, Nathan Heavy Equipment & | Reapp $26.01 | /r 0516/2016 as per
Repair Instructor 6/30/2016 fimeshest
Businegs Office Hanington, Avtumn | Senior Account Clerk | Reapp $17.76 | Mr 12/01/2015
Parm
Career & Dilmors, Tamera English Teacher Reapp $280.90 | /Mday 034222018 06/30/2016 as per
Technical Long Term Sub. fimesheat
Education
Distance Leaming | Covert, Fredarick Regents Reviewsr Reapp $36.00 | fhr 051112016 06/30/2016 as per
fimeshest
Cox, Christopher Regents Reviewer Reapp $36.00 | mr 0511172016 0B/30/2016 as per
timeshest
Kampff, Valarie Regents Facilitator Reapp $20.00 | /hr 051172016 06/30/20116 as per
timasheet
Loveless, Amy Regents Facilitator Reapp $20.00 | Ar 05/11/2016 06/30/2016 as per
timesheet
Tupper, Sandra Regents Facilitator Reapp $20.00 | /hr 05/11/2016 06/30/2016 as per
timesheet
31 days;
contingent
Exceptional Ed. upon
Summer Scheol Agugliaro, Kathleen | Teacher Reapp $382.62 | /day 07/05/2016 08/16/2016 enrollment
Bamaby, Erika Speech Pathologist Temp $274.59 | /day 07/05/2016 (08/16/2016 12 days;
contingent
upon
enroliment




May 11, 2016 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

PERSONNEL (CONTINUED})

~23er

Appointments

Program

Position

Type
Appt. Salary

Eff. Date

End Date

Comments

Baichelor, Morgan

Teaching
Assistant/inierpreter

Reapp $92.63 | /day

§7/05/2016

08/16/2016

U days;
confingent
upon
enrollment; to
be adjusted
according to
negotiated
contract

Backer, Marian

Toacher

Reapp $397.22 | iday

07/05/2016

081672016

31 days;
cantingent
upon
enraliment

Benjamin , Michelle

Teaching Assistant
{Interprater

$167.25

Reapp day

07/05/2016

08/15/2016

24 days;
cortingent
upon
enroliment; to
be adjusted
according to
negotiated
contract

Blundell, Joan

Teaching Assistant

Reapp $87.02 | Mday

07/05/2016

08/16/2016

31 days;
contingent
upon
enraliment; {o
be adjusted
according to
negotiated
contract

Bradbury, Amy

Educational
Audiologist

Reapp $368.60 | fday

0710512016

08/16/2016

31 days;
contingent
upon
enrollment

Bradlgy, Jessie

Educational
Audiologist

Reapp $368.11 | May

07/05/2016

08/16/2016

H days;
contingent
upon
enrollment

Brand, Holly

Teaching Assistant

Reapp $106.79 | iday

07/05/2016

08/16/2016

31 days;
contingent
upan
anroliment; o
be adjusted
according fo
negotiated
contract

Breti, Deborah

Teaching Assistant

Reapp $109.06 | Mday

07/05/2016

08/16/2016

31 days;
contingent
upon
enrofiment; io
be adjusted
according fo
negotiated
contract

Brooks, Joanna

Teaching Assistant

Reapp $106.79 | /day

07/05/2016

081672016

31 days;
contingent
upon
enrolirment; to
be adjusted
according fo
negotiated
contragt

Brown, Elaine

Teaching Assistant

Reapp $87.02 | iday

07/05/2016

06/16/2016

31 days;
contingent
upen
enrolment

Burmingham,
Theresa

Teaching Assigtant

Reapp $98.56 | fday

07/05/2016

08/16/2016

31 days;
contingent
upon
enrcllment; to
be adjusted
according to
negotiated
contract




May 11, 2016 Oswego County BOCES Regufar Meeting Board Minutes

PERSONNEL (CONTINUED)

Appointments

Program

Name

Position

Type

Appt. Salary Eff. Date

End Date

Comments

Butier, Cathy

Teaching Assistant

Reapp $154.78 | iday 07/05/2018

08/16/2016

31 days;
contingent
upen
enroliment; to
be adjusted
according fo
negoliated
confract

Carr, Nancy

Speech Therapist

Reapp $373.93 | iday 07/05/2016

08/16/2016

31 days;
contingent
upon
enrollment

Caster, Kelly

Teacher

Reapp $274.59 | Mday 07/05/2016

08M16/2016

16 days;
contingent
upon
ensoliment

Colling, Connie

Teaching Assistant

Reapp $103.26 | /day 07/05/2016

08/16/2016

31 days;
canfingent
upon
enroliment; to
be adjusted
aceording to
negotiated
contract

Cooley, Marikay

Teaching Assistant

Reapp $88.79 | Aay 07/06/2016

08/16/2016

28 days;
cortingent
upon
enroliment; fo
be adjusted
according fo
negotiated
contradct

Cooper, Chelsea

Teaching
Assisiant/Interpreter

Reapp $90.66 | iday 0710512018

08/16/2016

31 days;
contingent
upon
enroliment; to
be adjusted
according to
negotiated
contract

Cooper, Morgan

Teaching
Assistant/Interpreter

Reapp $91.67 | iday 0710512016

08M16/2016

31 days;
contingent
upon
enrolimand; to
be adjusted
accerding to
negotiated
contract

Cooper, Nancy

Teacher of Deaf
Education

Reapp $298.66 | /day 07/05/2016

08/16/2016

31 days;
contingent
upen
enroliment

Crafig, Rebecca

Teacher

Reapp $326.13 | day 0710512016

0816/2016

31 days;
contingent
upar
enrollment

Cummings, Tammy

Library Media
Specialist

Reapp $288.42 | Mday 07/05/2016

08/16/2016

31 days;
contingent
upon
enrgliment

Exceptional Ed.
Summer School

DeCare , Vicky

Teaching Assistant

Reapp §154.78 | iday 0710512016

08/16/2016

31 days;
contingent
upon
enroliment; to
ba adjusted
according to
negotiated
contract

Delaney, Jennifer

Teaching Assistant

$106.94 | iday 07/06/2016

0816/2018

31 days; cont.
upon
enroliment; to
be adjusted
acconding to
nagotiated
contract




May 11, 2016 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

PERSONNEL (CONTINUED)

Appoinfments

Program

Position

Type

Appt. Salary Eff. Date End Date | Comments

DelLong, Janet

Teaching Assistant

3 days;
cantingent
upon
enrollment; to
be adjusted
according fo
negotiated
$149.82 08/16/2016 confract

Reapp fday 07/05/2016

Dennison, Diane

Teaching Assistart

31 days;
contingent
upon
enrcliment; to
be adjusted
according fo
negotiated
07/05/2016 08M16/2016 contract

Reapp $87.02 | Mday

Densmore, Kathy

Teaching Assigtant

31 days;
contingent
upon
enrcliment, to
be adjusted
according to
negotiated
{(7/05/2016 08/16/2016 contract

Reapp $116.66 | /day

Dupres,
Roseangela

Teaching Assistant

31 days;
contingent
upon
anroliment; to
be adjusted
accerding o
negotiated
08/16/2016 contract

$109.31 | fday 07/0572016

Reapp

Eastman, Bonnig

Teacher

31 days;
contingent
upon

Reapp $339.95 | /day 07/05/2016 08/16/2016 enroliment

Frawley, Kelly

Teacher

31 days;
contingent
upon

Reapp $274.59 | /day 710512016 08/16/2016 gnroliment

Friot, Karen

School Nurse/RN

31 days;
contingent

upon

Reapp $236.31 | /day D7/05/2016 (8MB/2016 enroliment

Galletta, Susan

Teaching Assistant

30 days;
cantingent
upon
enrollment; to
be adjusted
according o
negotiated
07/05/2016 {08/15/2016 contract

Reapp $87.02 | iday

Gardner, Patricia

Teaching Assistant

31 days;
contingent
upon
enroliment; fo
be adjusted
according fo
negotiated
07/05/2016 08/16/2016 contract

Reapp $143.93 | iday

Gales, Krista

Teaching Assistant

3 days;
contingant
upon
enmliment; to
be adjusted
according to
negotiated
contract

Reapp $87.02 | iday 07/05/2016 08/16/2016




26

May 11, 2016 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

PERSONNEL {CONTINUED)

Appointments

Program

Name

Position

Type

Appt. Salory Eff. Date

End Date

Comments

Haumann,
Elizabeth

Teaching Assistant

Reapp §113.75 | /day 07105/2016

08/16/2016

31 days;
contingent
upon
enroliment; to
be adjusted
according {0
negotiated
contract

Hicks , Bath

Teaching Assistant

Reapp $122.32 | iday 0710512016

08/16/2016

31 days;
contingent
upon
enrallment; to
ba adjusted
atcording to
negotiated
contract

Hirsch, Mary

Teacher

$393.50 | rday 07/05/2016

Reapp

08/16/2016

3 days;
contingent
upon
enrcliment

Holland, Amytynn

Teaching
Assistant/Lifequard

Reapp $87.02 | iday 07/05/2016

08122016

29 days;
contingent
upon
enroliment; lo
be adjusted to
according fo
negotiated
contract

Hoosock, Cheryl

Speech Therapist

Reapp §274.59 | iay 07/05/2016

08/16/2016

19 days;
contingent
upon
enrolimant

Hopkins, Charlene

Teaching Assistant

Reapp $106.79 | May 07105/2016

08/16/2016

31 days;
contingent
upan
enrollment; to
be adjusted
accerding to
negotiated
contract

Hughes, Mary

Teaching Assisiant

Reapp $103.26 | iday 07/05/2016

08M6/2016

31 days;
contingent
upon
enmliment; fo
be adjusted
according fo
negetiated
contract

Jewell Eileen

Teaching Assistant

Reapp $121.52 | /day 07/05/2016

081672016

31 days;
contingent
upen
enroliment; o
be adjusted
according to
negotiated
contract

Jewell, Lea

Teaching Assistant

Reapp $88.02 | iday 07/05/2016

08/16/2016

31 days;
contingent
upon
anroliment; to
be adjusted
according to
negotiated
confract

Kaban, Tina

Audiometric
Tachnician

Reapp $160.29 | iday 07/05/2016

081612016

20 days;
contingent
upon
enrcliment

Keams, Michasla

Teaching
Assistant/Lifoguard

Reapp $87.02 | iday 0710512016

08/16/2016

31 days; cont.
upon
enroliment; to
be adjusted
according to
neg. contract




Iy

May 11, 2016 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

PERSONNMEL {CONTINUED)

Appointments

Program

Name

Position

Type

Appt. Salary Eff. Date End Dote | Comments

Kellogg, Rebecca

Teaching Assistant

15 days;
contingent
upon
enrgliment; to
be adjusted
#according to
negotiated
07/2712016 08/16/2018 confract

Reapp $113.26 | iday

Kessler, Julia

Teaching Assistant

26 days;
contingent
upon
enroliment; to
be adjusted
according to
nagotiated
0710512016 08/16/2016 contract

Reapp $98.90 | /Mday

Kickbush, Barbara

Teacher

31 days;
contingent
upan

Reapp $384.67 | /day 0710512016 08/16/2018 enroliment

Krahl, Krystal

Teaching
Assistantinterprater

31 days;
cantingent
upon
enroliment; to
be adjusted
according to
negotiated
08B/16/2018 contract

$90.66 | iday 0710512016

Reapp

LaBargs, Susan

Teaching Assistant

31 days;
contingent
upen
enraliment, to
be adjusted
according o
negotiated
0710512016 confract

Res| $103.11 | Aday 08/16/2016

Ladd, Kimberles

Teaching Assistant

31 days;
contingent
upon
anrcliment; to
be adjusted
according to
negotiated
07/05/2016 08/16/2016 contract

Reapp $101.15 | /day

Lane, Irens

Teaching Assistant

31 days;
contingent
upon
enrollment; to
be adjusted
accomding fo
negotiated
$90.34 | /day 08/16/2016 contract

Reapp 07/05/2016

Larca, Nicale

Teacher

31 days;
contingent
upon

Reapp $267.04 | /day 0710512016 08/16/2016 enrollment

Lippert, Nichalle

Physical Education
Teacher

7 days;
contingent
upan

Reapp $279.87 | fday 071052016 08/16/2016 enrollment

Lippert, Nichalle

Teaching
Assistant/Lifeguard

24 days;
contingent
upon
enrollment; to
be adjusted
actording to
negotialed
§122.53 | fday 081672016 contract

Reapp 07/06/2015

Lougee, Mary

Teaching
Assistant/Interprater

31 days; cont.
upon
enroliment; fo
ba adjusted
according to
neg. contract

Reapp $90.67 | iday Q71052016 08162016




~28

May 11, 2016 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

PERSONNEL {CONTINUED)

Appointments

Program

Position

Type
Appt.

Salary

Eff. Dote

End Date

Comments

Lynch, Jennifgr

School Psychologist

Reapp

$343.41

Iday

07/05/2016

081612018

31 days;
contingent
upon
enrcliment

Mahanay, Ann

Teaching Assistant

Reapp

$118.50

Iday

07/05/2016

08/16/2016

31 days;
contingent
upon
enroliment; fo
be adjusted
according to
negotiated
contract

Maniceia, Kathlesn

Physical Education
Teacher

Reapp

§373.68

iday

07105/2016

08/16/2016

31 days;
contingent
upon
enroliment

Exceptional Ed.
Summer School

Mannise ,
Kathering

Teacher

Reapp

$274.59

Iday

07/05/2016

08/16/2016

29 days;
contingent
upon
enrollment

March, Aligia

Speech Therapist

Reapp

$348.78

fday

07/05/2016

08/16/2016

31 days;
contingent
upan
enroliment

Marmon, Pamela

Schoal Nurse/RN

Reapp

$243.11

iday

071052016

08/16/2016

3 days;
contingent
upon
enrollment

Martin, Ann Marie

Educaticnal
Audiologist

Reapp

$331.34

fday

07/05/2016

08/16/2016

31 days;
contingent
upon
enreliment

Martin, Colleen

School Counselor

Reapp

$369.08

Iday

07/05/2016

381672016

31 days;
contingent
upen
enroliment

McAuslan, Justin

Teaching Assistant

Reapp

$114.66

/day

07/05/2016

08/16/2016

31 days;
contingent
upan
gnroliment; to
be adjusted
according to
negotiated
contract

McCarthy, Nicole

Teaching Assistant

Reapp

$90.89

Iiday

07105/2016

081672016

28 days;
contingent
upan
enrllment; to
be adjusted
accomding to
negotiated
contract

Metrow, Susan

Audiomnetric
Technician

Reapp

$152.93

Iday

07/05/2016

08/16/2016

3 days;
contingent
upon
enroliment

Miller, Teresa

Teaching Assisfant

Reapp

$99.34

May

710572016

08/16/2016

31 days;
contingent
upon
enrollment; fo
be adjusted
according o
negotiated
contract

Moretti, Stephanie

Teacher of Deaf &
Hearing Impaired

Reapp

$375.81

Iday

07/05/2015

0811612016

28 days;
contingent
upon
enrolimant

Neacosia, Denise

Teacher

Reapp

$266.38

iday

07/05/2016

08/16/2016

31 days;
contingent
upon
enroliment




~20n

May 11, 2016 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

PERSONNEL {CONTINUED)

Appoinimenis

Program

Name

Position

Type

Appt. Sulary Eff. Date End Date | Comments

Nearbin, Christine

Teaching Assistant

31 days;
contingent
upon
enraliment; to
be adjusted
according to
negotiated
$193.22 06/16/2016 contract

Reapp day 07/05/2016

Nelson, Robert

Summar Sehool
Principal

31 days;
contingent
upon

Reapp $412.4% | /day 0770512016 08/16/2015 enroliment

Nesbitt, Kerie

School Audiologist

7 days;
contingent
upon

Reapp $319.66 | /day 07/05/2016 068/16/2016 enrollment

Nevills, Kristy

Work Study
Coordinator

31 days;
contingent
upon

Reapp $292.24 | iday 07/05/2016 08/16/2016 enrollmant

Ochsner, Darlene

Teacher

31 days;
contingent
upon

Reapp $381.21 | Mday 07/05/2016 081672016 enrollment

Qja, Tina

Teaching Assistant

29 days;
contingent
upon
enroliment; to
be adjusted
according
negotiated
07/95/2016 08/16/2016 contract

Reapp $99.42 | Kday

Oswald, Emily

Audiclogy Intem

31 days;
contingent
upon

Reapp $150.00 | Mday 07/05/2016 08/16/2016 enroliment

Owen, Denise

Teaching Assisiant

31 days;
contingent
upon
ennollment; to
be adjusted
according to
negotiated
07/05/2016 08/16/2016 confract

Reapp $149.82 | fday

Passer, Samus!

Teaching Assistant

31 days;
contingent
upon
enroliment; to
be adjusted
according
negotiated
$186.46 | /day 081612016 contract

Reapp 07/05{2018

Phillips, Anna

Teaching Assistant

31 days;
contingent
upon
anroliment; to
be adjusted
according to
negotiated
07/05/2016 08/16/2016 cantract

Reapp $151.37 | /day

Pinkevicz, Michelle

Teacher

31 days;
contingent
upon

Reapp $245.59 | May (7/05/2016 08/16/2016 enroliment

Quade, Mary

Teaching Assistant

3 days;
contingent
upon
enrollment; fo
be adjusted
according {o
negotiated
contract

Reapp $145.35 | May 07/05/2016 08/16/2016




May 11, 2016 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

PERSONNEL (CONTINUED}

Appointments

Program

Position

Type
Appt. Salary

Eff. Dote

End Date

Comments

Redsicker, Tessa

Teacher of Visually
Impaired

Reapp $282.53 | iday

07/05/2016

08/3112016

19 days;
contingent
upon
enraliment

Rogers, Colleen

Teaching Assistant

Reapp $106.94 | /day

07/05/2016

08/16/2016

31 days;
contingent
upon
enroliment; fo
be adjusted
according to
negotiated
confract

Saunderson,
Roseanne

Teaching Assistant

Reapp $153.69 [ /day

07/05/2016

08/16/2018

30 days;
contingent
upon
enrcliment; to
be adjusted
according to
negotiated
contract

Scheppard,
Kimbery

Teaching Assistant

Reapp $106.79 | Mday

0710572016

08162016

31 days;
contingent
upon
enraliment; to
be adjusied
according to
negotiated
contract

Scoft, Brittany

Teaching Assistant

Reapp $87.02 | /day

Q7/05/2018

08/16/2016

31 days;
contingent
upon
enrollment; to
be adjusted
according to
negotiated
contract

Sereno, Jacob

Toaching Assistant

Reapp $87.02 | iday

07/05/2016

08M16/2016

31 days;
contingent
upan
enroliment; to
be adjusted
according to
negotiated
contract

Sereno, Karen

Teaching Assistant

Reapp $116.07 | iday

0710512016

08M16/2016

3 days;
oentingent
upan
enmfiment; {o
be adjusted
according fo
negotiated
contract

Seymour, Dawn

Teacher

Reapp $374.28 | Mday

071052016

08M16/2016

3 days;
contingent
upon
enrollment

Shaw, Kimbery

Teaching Assistant

Reapp $118.09 | iday

07/05/2018

08/16/2016

30 days;
contingent
upon
enroliment; to
be adjusted
according to
negotiated
contract

Sherwood, Jaclyn

Teacher of Visually
Impaired

Reapp $284.63 | May

07/05/2016

08/16/2016

19 days;
contingent
upon
anraliment

Smegelsky , Joann

Schoal Counselor

Reapp $315.06 | /day

07/05/2016

08/16/2016

25 days;
contingent
upon
enrollment




May 11, 2016 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

PERSONNEL {CONTINUED})

Appoiniments

Program

Position

Type
appt.

/

Eff. Date

End Date

Comments

Snyder-VanRy,
Brandy

Teacher

Reapp

$245.59

Iday

070512016

0812/2016

16 days;
contingent
upen
enrolimant

Soboleski, Steven

Teaching Assistant

Reapp

$87.02

iday

0710512016

08/16/2016

31 days;
contingent
upen
enroliment; to
be adjusted
according fo
negotiated
contract

Exceptional Ed.
Surnmer School

Somers, Kermy

Teaching
Assistant/Interpreter

Reapp

$123.88

fday

07/05/2016

081672016

31 days;
contingent
upon
enraliment; to
be adjusted
according to
negotiated
coniract

Spawn, Carolyn

School Nurse/RN

Respp

$307.97

iday

07/05/2016

08/16/2016

31 days;
contingent
upon
enroliment

Sperati, Linda

Teaching Assistant

Reapp

$113.26

Iday

07/05/2016

06/16/2016

25 days;
contingent
upon
enrollment; fo
be adjusted
according to
negotiated
contract

Sitac, Amy

Teacher

Reapp

$285.60

Iday

07/05/2016

0816/2016

31 days;
contingent
upon
enrollment

Siiles, Whitney

Behavioral Specialist

Reapp

$274.69

Iday

0710572016

08/16/2018

16 days;
contingent
upon
enroliment

Thibade, Nichole

Science Teacher

Reapp

$266.58

Iday

0710572016

08/16/2018

31 days;
contingant
upon
enrcliment

Throne, Mary

Teacher

Reapp

§378.55

fday

07/05/2016

08/16/2016

31 days;
contingent
upen
enroliment

Tighe, Diane

Teacher

Reapp

$381.31

fday

07/05/2016

08M15/2018

30 days;
contingent
upon
enrcliment

Titman, Kathlgen

Teacher

Reapp

§391.50

Iday

Q7/05/2016

08/16/2016

31 days;
contingent
upon
enrollment

Trump, Lorie

Teacher

Reapp

$380.05

Kday

Q7/05/2016

08/16/2016

25 days;
contingent
upon
enrofiment

Tryniski, Petricia

Teacher

Reapp

$381.13

Hay

071052016

08M16/2016

31 days;
contingent
upon
enrollment

Turtura, Stacey

School Counselor

Reapp

$314.05

iday

0710572016

08/16/2016

19 days;
contingent
upen
enroliment




32

May 11, 2016 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

PERSONNEL {CONTINUED)

Appcocintments

Program

Position

Type
Appt.

Salan

f

Eff. Date

End Date

Comments

Vallance,
Cagsandra

Teacher

Reapp

$274.59

fday

70512016

08/16/2016

16 days;
contingent
upon
enraliment

Vecchianglli, Lana

Teaching Assistant

Reapp

§67.02

Hay

07/05/2016

08116/2015

31 days;
contingent
upon
enrollment; to
be adjusted
according to
negotiated
contract

Wakeman, Danyal

Teaching Assistant

$113.42

iday

07/0512016

07/2612016

16 days;
contingent
upon
ennoliment; to
be adjusted
acconding to
negotizted
contract

Waters, Patricia

Teaching Assisiant

Reapp

$119.17

Iday

07/0512016

0713112016

19 days;
contingent
upon
enrollment; to
be adjusted
aceonding to
negotiated
contract

Wells , Teri

Teaching Assistant

Reapp

$110.35

Iday

07/05/2018

08/16/2016

31 days;
contingent
upon
enriment; to
be adjusted
according to
negotiated
contract

Whalen, Sue

Teaching Assistant

Reapp

$105.62

Jday

07/05/2016

08186/2016

31 days;
contingent
upon
enrollment; to
be adjusted
according to
risgotiated
contract

Wilson, Lynne

Teacher

Reapp

$391.18

iday

07/05/2016

0816/2016

31 days;
contingent
upon
enroliment

Weoodmancy,
Kathleen

Teaching Assistant

Reapp

$103.26

iday

07/05/2016

08116/2016

31 days;
contingent
upon
enroliment; to
be adjusted
according to
negotiated
contract

Yeordon, Monigua

Teaching Assistant

Reapp

$139.83

Iiday

07/05/2016

06/16/2016

31 days;
contingent
upon
enrcliment; to
be adjustad
according to
negotiated
contract

Instructional
Technology

Canale, Anthony

Computer Services
Agsistant

Reapp
Prob

$15.20

hir

0510112016

a5/01/2017

Migrant Educaticn

Back, Karalyn

ESL Tutor

Reapp

$15.00

r

071012016

06/30/2017

0-19 hrsfwk as
per timeshest

Netusil, Terencia

Migrant Tutor

Reapp

§15.00

hr

0710112016

06/30/2017

0-18 hrsiwk as
per timesheet

Stanton-Smith,
Marjorie

Migrant Tuter

Reapp

$15.00

fhe

04/20/2016

06/30/2017

0-19 hrefwk as
per timeshest

Whitney, Doneita

Senior Typist {parl-
time)

Rea

$23.99

Ihr

07/01/2016

06/30/2017

(-25 hrsfwk as
per timosheet




May 11, 2016 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

PERSONNEL (CONTINUED)

Probationary Appointments
Type
Program Name Position Appt. Sulary Eff, Date End Duts Comments
Exceptional LaValley, Todd School Psychologist | Reapp $78,703.81 | Ar 09/01/2016 09/01/2020
Education Prob
Nevills, Kristy Work Study Reapp $58,448.00 | fyr 09/01/2016 09/01/2020
Coordinator Prob
PTECH Heffron, Brian PTECH Teacher Prob $68,785.00 | fyr 07/01/2016 07/01/2020 11 Manth
Position
Lupa, Daniel PTECH Teacher Prob $65,621.00 | fyr 07/01/2016 07/01/2020 11 Month
Position
Ruiz-Tossas, PTECH Teacher Prob $62,618.00 | Ar 07101/2018 07/0172020 11 Month
Wendy Positign
Wolfer, Timothy PTECH Teacher Prob $54,470.00 | Ar 07/01/2016 07/01/2020 11 Month
Position
Yaddaw, Misti PTECH Teacher Prob $55,378.00 | fr 071012016 07/01/2020 11 Month
Position
Substitutes
Exceptional Education
Bye, Jessica $80.96/day; $10.75mr, $10.20r; $9.00hy
Cieszeski, Jeanne $80.95/day; $10.76/r, $10.20/hr; $9.00/hr
Davis, Barbra $80.95/day; $10.75Mr, $10.20Mr
Qlin, Tanna $80.95/day; $10.75hr, $10.20/r; $9.00/Mmr
Samson, Heidi $9.00/hr
Scanlon, Caralyn $10.75thr; $10.20/hr

It was:

Moved by Donna Blake, seconded by Dave Cordone, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational
Services approves Section 8.1 of the Personnel Section of the Board Agenda, effective as indicated with revisions.

Vote on the motion: Ayes 5, Nays O, motion carried.

INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT

9.1

9.2

Resolution to Approve $kills USA National Competition Field Trip.
BE IT RESOLVED, that Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby grants permission for

four students from CiTi to compete in the SkillsUSA National Competition on June 20-25, 2016 in Louisville, KY.
Students will be housed at the Crowne Plaza Hotel. Travel arrangements and chaperones will be finalized at a
later date. In the event of an uncertain situation, the District Superintendent will have the discretion to cancel
this trip.

It was:

Moved by Casey Brouse, seconded by Dave Cordone, that Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational
Services hareby grants permission for four students from CiTi to compete in the SkillsUSA National Compatition
on June 20-25, 2016 in Louisville, KY. Students will be housed at the Crowne Plaza Hotel. Travel arrangements
and chaperones will be finalized at a later date. In the event of an uncertain situation, the District
Superintendent will have the discretion to cancel this trip.

Vote on the motion: Ayes 5, Nays 0, motion carried.

Resolution to Approve NYS Conservation Competition Field Trip.

BE IT RESOLVED, that Oswege County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby grants permission for
students in the Qutdoor Power Equipment program to participate in the 2016 New York State Conservation
Competition at Paul Smith's College on May 18-19, 2016. Students will be accommodated In tents at the Paul
Smith’s Alumni Campground and transported via two CiTi BOCES' DOT Inspected vans. Chaperones will be Daniel
Shaver, Instructor and Carolyn Deary-Petroccl. In the event of an uncertain situation, the District Superintendent
will have the discretion to cancel this trip.

It was:

Moved by Donna Blake, seconded by Gregory Muench, that Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational
Services hereby grants permission for students in the Outdoor Power Equipment program to participate in the
2016 New York State Conservation Competition at Paul Smith’s College on May 18-19, 2016. Students wil| be
accommodated in tents at the Paul Smith’s Alumni Campground and transported via two CiTi BOCES' DOT
Inspected vans. Chaperones will be Daniel Shaver, Instructor and Carolyn Deary-Petrocci. in the event of an
uncertzin situation, the District Superintendent will have the discretion to cancel this trip.

Vote on the motion: Ayes 5, Nays 0, motion carried.




34 e
May 11, 2016 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT
9.3 Request to Approve Close-Up Migrant Field Trip.

RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services grants permission for Migrant
Outreach Students to attend the Close-Up Foundation Washington, D.D. High School Program on June 26, 2016 —
July 1, 2016. Students will be staying at the Key Bridge Marriot, 1401 Lee Highway, Arlington, VA and will be
transported by Claudia Cock to Hancock International Airport, where they will then travel with Robin Robbins
and students from other regional MET’s to Washington Dulles International Airport. In the event of an uncertain
situation, the District Superintendent will have the discretion to cancel this trip.

It was:

Moved by Dave Cordone, seconded by Casey Brouse, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational
Services grants permission for Migrant Outreach Students to attend the Close-Up Foundation Washington, D.D.
High School Program on June 26, 2016 — July 1, 2016, Students will be staying at the Key Bridge Marriot, 1401
Lee Highway, Arlington, VA and will be transported by Claudia Cook to Hancock International Airport, where they
will then travel with Robin Robbins and students from other regional MET’s to Washington Dulles International
Airport. In the event of an uncertain situation, the District Superintendent will have the discretion to cancel this
trip.

Yote on the maotion: Ayes 5, Nays 0, motion carried.

9.4 Resolution to Approve an Overnight Field Trip — Migrant Education.

RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby grants approval for one
student in the Migrant Outreach Education Program to attend an overnight fieldtrip to be recognized with a
scholarship award from the Gloria & Joseph Mattera Natlonal Scholarship Fund for Migrant Children at Desmond
Hotel in Albany, NY May 11-13, 2016. Transportation will be provided via a CiTi BOCES' DOT Inspected vehicle. In
the event of an uncertain situation, the District Superintendent will have the discretion to cancel this trip.
It was:
Moved by Donna Blake, seconded by Dave Cordone, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational
Services hereby grants approval for one student in the Migrant Outreach Education Program to attend an
overnight fieldtrip to be recognized with a scholarship award from the Gloria & Joseph Mattera National
Scholarship Fund for Migrant Children at Desmond Hote! in Albany, NY May 11-13, 2016. Transportation will be
provided via a CiTi BOCES' DOT Inspected vehicle. In the event of an uncertain situation, the District
Superintendent will have the discretion to cancel this trip.
Vote on the motion: Ayes 5, Nays 0, motion carried.

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

District Superintendent Todd thanked the Senlor Administrators and Melissa Allard for keeping things going at CiTi while
he has had to spend time fllling in as Interim Superintendent at the Central Square Central 5chool District.

PRESIDENT'S REPORT

111

11.2

11.3

Second Reading and Approval of Board Policies. Please see enclosures
RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby approves the Second

Reading and approval of the 3000 and 4000 Series of Board Policies with changes as noted on the Policy notes
and corrections Cover page.

It was:

Moved by Gregory Muench, seconded by Donna Blake, that the Oswego County Beard of Cooperative
Educationa! Services hereby approves the Second Reading and approval of the 3000 and 4000 Series of Board
Policies with changes as noted on the Policy notes and corrections Cover page.

Vote on the motion: Ayes 5, Nays 0, motion carried.

District Superintendents 2015-16 Annual Evaluation
President Shelmidine informed those in attendance that the District Superintendent’s evaluation will be shared

with Mr. Todd and discussed in Executive Session this evening. Mr. Shelmidine stated that he was sorry more
Board Members were not in attendance to share the evaluation with Mr. Todd.

Board of Education Self-Evaluation

President Shelmidine thanked Mr. Cordone for keeping the Board on track with Board Policy and making sure
the Board does a self-evaluation. Mr. Shelmidine stated that the self-evaluation process will also be talked about
in executive session this evening. He stated at the June Board Meeting there will be a brief Executive Session
regarding the self-evaluation.



35
May 11, 2016 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

PRESIDENT’S REPORT — (CONTINUED)

11.4 First Reading of the 5000, 6000 and 7000 Series of Board Policies. Please see enclosures
RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby approves the First
Reading of the 5000, 6000 and 7000 Series of Board Policies with changes as noted on the Policy notes and
corrections cover page.

It was:

Moved by Domna Blake, seconded by Gregory Muench, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative
Educational Services hereby approves the First Reading of the 5000, 6000 and 7000 Series of Board Pollcies with
changes as noted on the Policy notes and corrections cover page.

Vote on the motion: Ayes 5, Nays 0, motion carrled.

Other ltems to Come Before the Board

Presldent Shelmidine reminded the Board of the CNYSBA Annual Meeting coming up and asked Melissa Allard who was
registered. Melissa responded she had RSVP’s from Dave Cordone, Gregory Muench, Donna Blake, John Shelmidine and
Mr. Todd. Mr. Todd shared that he was not going to be able to attend the meeting now.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
It was:

Moved by Casey Brouse, seconded by Donna Blake, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educatlonal Services
enter into an Executive Session to discuss matters relating the employment history of a particular person.

The CiTi BOCES Board entered into an Executive Session at 7:28 p.m, at the CiTi main campus. Those present for Executlve
Session were: Donna Blake (Vice President), Casey Brouse, Dave Cordone, Gregory Muench, John Shelmidine (President)
and Christopher Todd.

Vote on the motion: Ayes 5, Nays 0, motion carried.

Regular Board Meeting Reconvenad
It was:

Moved by Casey Brouse, seconded by Donna Blake, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services
adjourn the Executive Session and reconvene to the Regular Board Meeting.

Vote on the motion: Ayes 5, Nays 0, motion carried.

The BOCES Board adjourned the Executive Session and reconvened the Regular Board meeting at 7:55 p.m.

Meeting Adjourned
It was:

Moved by Dave Cordone, seconded by Gregory Muench, that the BOCES Board Meeting be adjourned.
Vote on the motion: Ayes 5, Nays 0, motion carried.

The BOCES Board adjourned at 7:57 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Melissa Allard
District Clerk



TTLLLELES BN
0008 1€30L Plop,
TTLLLVEISS |01 puBIS Bugissyg puny jendes - yoyo jeydes unosoy yueg Joj (Boiqng
2ESLO0  SB'GYS'SES ON ON 1200 ou|'aioe|d elalled D 9LOZILESO 1£5100
dio)
9ESLO0  00')ET'SE oN oN 1200 Bupnsuog [euswuonauz B solsatsy O 9LOZ/LE/SO 9ESL00
SESLO0  00'0OvS oN ON 1200 Ia43AY O 9L0Z/LEISD GE5100
PESLOD  0O'8FY°LZE oN oN 1200 oul "ol Buycoy lemng O BLOZ/OZ/S0 PEGLOO
€85L00  00'LZ6'S$ ON oN 1200 ‘oul ‘lealueloely oBamsO O BLOZ/DZ/S0 £€£61L00
ZESLO0  DO'000'0SS ON oN 1200 abejio) Awnwwon ebniey 5 §LOZ/L LSO ZESL00
LESLOO  00'0258 ON oN 1200 g¥3AY D 9L0ZILISO L5100
0£5L00  00°1L60'Ees oN oN 1200 ‘U] ‘oBemS0 JO BRIBI00SEY P OVd T BLOZAO/SO 0ESGLO0
62SL0O0  JZ'OSO/PE oN ON LZo0 ‘ou) ‘Bujjoo) ¥ BupesH uewwmel D 9L0ZPO/SO 625100
JBQWINN _junoty uoseey e1eq PIOA  Pepodsy pund jueuep of Jway edA) ejeq JequinN
128YD  I9YD Aed EECTTR] $IBYD

Bupioayd pund repdes - 3oy [endes Juneasy jueg

$3008 ALNNOD 093MS0



Z83100  00'00S% AueqasucIu]  9L0Z/0Z/S  SBA ON 1200 $3008 Aunog oBemsp O 9LOZ/I0Z/S0 Z88100
188100 ST LbL'LS oN oN 1200 SSSjAUM UOZUBN, D 9L0Z/0Z/S0 188100
088LO0  0000LS oN oN 1200 Yoy ueseying esead o sould O 9L0Z/0Z/S0 088100
6/8L00  00'00S'SLLS syoouo ejesedes peeN  9L0Z/0Z/S  SOA ON 1z0o 3004 Awnop ofems) 5 91L0Z/0E/S0 628100
8/8L0O0  0OOFZS ON ON 1200 afy Jexiomwie jo uonlleod saxe T sebuld D 910Z/02/50 8/8100
/8100  00°069% oN oN 1200 JoUOISSILLIOD SIBIS WIOA MBN O 9LOZ/.L/SD 28100
9/8100 00'S08% oN oN 1200 JUOESIWWOD SIS MOAMBN D 9LOZ/AL/SE 9.8100
SL8100  Z0°gTed oN ON 1200 BHEW d\UIPNA D 9L0Z/ZLISO 528100
¥i2L00  95'98% oN ON 1200 PIEMPIWUOSIAG - O BLOZ/ZLIS0 48100
£I8100 1668LS oN oN 1200 “ouf ‘BZnd UOSWElAA D BLOZ/ZL/SO £48100
TLBKO0  00'GLES oN oN 1200 O sUlsyevaoRjoARL-UORIEM D 9LOZ/ZLISO 218100
L8100 00'D0ZS ON ON LZ00 JIEYIW INNVSYNISLAOA D 9102/2L/50 LIBLOO
0:8L00 9EELE LS oN ON 1200 ‘N BUUBM[RIES0BA D 9LOZ/LLISO 08100
B9800 PObSS ON ON 1200 §30IAIBS UoleHOdsuRl) JapAY D 9LOZ/ALISO0 608100
892L00  0O0'0DES oN ON 1200 lsjluusrsIslBA-UIY D 9LOZ/ZLISD 868100
198100  00'298% oN ON 1200 OT1'sesudieug suslind O BLOZ/ZL/SO 298100
098100  sZ'5ed oN ON Lzeo ‘Wesald 0 9L0THLLIS0 998100
GO8L00  ZE'Z8L$ oN oN L1200 TTHeqOMIRNNSN D 9L0ZIZLSO 598100
¥98LO0  098FLE oN oN 1200 M UAUeMRGSINEN 3 8L0Z/LLG0 #9200
€98L00  b'asg ON oN iZ0o SI00UDS [elUBD COXBN O 91L0Z/2LIS0 £98100
zOBLOOD  YOBRLE oN oN 1200 ‘W elusseuInboley O 9LOZ/LLISO 298100
198L00  BgOVLS ON oN 1200 W UAjaag\pismopuemaT D 9L0Z/LLAS0 198100
098LO0  S&'bez$ ON oN +200 Z-yBuues] O pLOZ/LLSD 098100
658100  DZ'E5TS ON oN 1200 o AuuuRseuny 9 910ziLLig0 658100
8S8LO0  00'COES ON ON 1200 sjeal] Ajsioeds pueseNeD sAEY D QLOZ/ZL/GO 852100
IS8L00  00'0SKS oN oN 1200 BUCHENIANG MSYISNT O 9L0Z/LLISD 259100
958100 29 /6% oN oN 1200 uojesodio) lededsmaN uosuyor 9O 6L0Z/LLISO 958100
S58L00 9L 148 oN oN 1200 O BwipZauUBWIr O OLOZ/LLSED 658100
pSRI00  bSeEyS oN Y 1200 "D0SSY R HITIINTT O 6lOZ/ZMSD #52100
€98100  00°5Z% ON oN 1200 OUBqI\ZIpUBWIBH O QLOZ/ZLIS0 £58100
29800 00°0%2S ON oN 1200 Aveqiy uujuodwe O 9L0Z/21L/S0 Z58100
1S8LOD  00'008% oN oN 1200 AsHpiobuls o 91022150 158100
0SeL00 66°00S% ON ON 1200 YIAUINID INVHDIN Q3S3INID O 910E/LL/S0 058100
BFRL00 v2'8.1% oN oN 1200 T welneYsld D 9L0Z/21/S0 6¥8100
8peL00 29°0E% oN oN 1200 TloHeqoMiBlIT D 9L02/iLISO 88100
p8L00 99ETis oN oN 1200 AUSBHNEIG O 8LOZLLISO 28100
9v8L00  89'SESS oN oN 1200 U RLIINISRY S§dT D BLOZ/Z LSO SYBLOD
SPRLO0 LO'GlVS oN oN 1200 ‘JEPNEIOVR0D D 9L0ZIALS0 S8L00
vP2100  0000LS ON oN 1200 T BpUBIGWISQEHINY O 9L0Z/ZLSD #2100
EPBLO0  LZ'659% oN oN 1200 o] ‘Buisiey 1se00 SUBRY D ©L0Z/ZLISO €¥8100
JaquINN _ Junomy uoseay ajeq ploA  popoday  pund  JuRLepp oLjway edAL a)eqQ Jequiny
N¥YD  jaeyo feg Moeyn sy

pund [erapad - eieBeiy 804 -

$3208 ALNNOD 093MSO

NJT¥H3I03d Unoody yueg



66°6EZ°ZrS 18N
(00'000"182Z8) 110l proa
66'6825LTS 1ejo) puess pun |eiepa - eseBeIN 18i|d -  NJTYYIOI SUNCIDY Jueg Jog [RJOIGNS
ZIBLOD  60'0ZS ON oN 1200 ‘WENsUOOVASUIUAL D 9L0Z/LESO Z16100
LIBLOD  00'S2p% oN oN 1Z00 BUBIOS\UCIDIEA, O ©10Z/LE/S0 L6100
OLELOD  Li'Z0GS oN oN 1200 Aunuwoed Le-BM O 910Z/1E/50 016100
606100 00'96Z3 oN ON 1200 Buusabg punoibyoed [esisAl D BLOZ/LE/SD 606100
806100  BZ'890'LS oN ON 1200 “1oepyiebpuamorl D 9LOZ/LE/SE 906100
L0BLO0  GE/EES oN oN 1200 dnouio eipapy ssnoeIAS O 9LOZ/LE/SO 206100
906100  OE'60Z$ oN oN 1200 UOZBWY/EONAS O 9LOZ/1E/50 908100
S08L00  £0°ZZL% oN oN 1200 ebejueapy saidels O 9102/16/50 S06L00
Y0600  0000ES oN ON 1200 Apuiveuipined D 9L0Z/1E/50 ¥O8L00
£06L00  00'00ZS oN oN 1200 ONI'SIWILINNIQY TV 3 910271e/50 £06L00
ZOBLOD  9Z'E5TS oN oN LZ00 ‘deUEMERMO D 9L0Z/LE/S0 208100
LOELO0  00'069'Z$ oN ON Lzao IIFUINSAN D 9LOZ/LE/SD Lo8 100
00BLO0  000S8% oN oN 1200 'diog Buipung LNSAN D 91L0Z/LE/50 006100
668100 00GiVE ON ON 1200 WeIOoINBISODIN O BLOZ/LE/S0 668100
868100 tZEeR'tl$ oN oN 1200 ‘00 Addng [emsnpul SN O 9L0Z/LESD 268100
68100  09'92e% oN oN Leoo ‘g hoRil\eysoly O 91L0Z/Le/S0 268100
968100  BgZEOS oN oN L2oo JAsleqpuny D 9102/1L€/50 968100
G68L00  0D8'POY oN oN 1200 O BwipmzeuswIr 0 810Z/LE/S0 582100
¥88L00  95°002% oN oN 1200 '3 IporeBH-PUBIAH O 9L0Z/LE/SD $68100
EB2LOD  00°0EZS oN oN 1200 ofipui g0 o 8L0Z/LE/S0 £68100
Z83L00  Q0OEkS ON oN 1200 Addng Buiplep uneH D 9LOZ/LESD 268100
L6BLO0  L¥9EZ$ oN ON 1200 orlepweH D 910Z/LE/50 168100
068LOC  BS'EEZS oN oN 1200 vinedysBng 0 oLoZ/eis0 068100
682100  00'00E$ oN ON 1200 eplv-AlodwoiBulled o 9L02Z/Le/50 698100
888100 @£ HGS ON oN Lgoo VUBIEMIOIND D 9102/LE/50 888100
288100 ¥ZSEPS oN oN 1200 UL USLLINIIZY §dT D BLOZ/LE/SO 288100
982100  00°'vDBS oN oN 1200 Ul 'WeWHUBAGD MAD D 9L0Z/LES0 988100
S88L00  9b'SER'Ze oN oN 1200 §300g ebepuoug efinden o 9LoZ/LEGD 588100
¥88L00  DO'LLZS ON oN Lzoo 0SSy AlBIq] UBDWBWY D 9LOZ/LE/SO ¥88100
£88L0O0  00'000'SLLS UBGRPBLOOU)  QLOZ/0Z/S  SAA oN 1200 $3008 Auno oBemso O 9L0Z/02/50 £88100
umnE_.._-z NokRy :oauﬂx aeq PIOA Papooey pund  JUBLEAR o] gy edA) ajeq JaquinN
¥yoays  yaeyo feg yaeys yoayo

pund |ejepa - erebe 1811 -

AssiBos

$3008 ALNNOD 093MSO0

NSTYY 3034 Juno2oy yued



00'5ZZ'SLLS 18N
{00'a22$) [e30L blop,
00°00S'SLLS [EJ0L puessy [esspag - jueg Aoy - Aedj|essped Juno3dy yueg Joj [EI0IGNg
ELIEED  00'000'SLLS ON oN 200 $3009 Auncy oBamso O 91L0Z/5E/50 ELIEED
ZLIEED  00'DOSS ON oN L200 §3008 AWno) oBemso D 910Z/52/50 ZHEED
0:6280  {0D'Gz28) 10OEJUOD 0} B|gBUN 'PAUSEIUN  9LOZ/BLIS  SA oN 6100 UBlBSWWUS D SL0Z/OEMND 045Z€0
JoquunN _ junowsy uoseey ajeq PIOA  PepO38yY pund jueuep oL jway odAl aeq Jsquiny
L TR T Aeg ¥%ays 1T

[eiopad -yueg Asy - Aoy|Eieped JUncaoy jueg
Ja)ziber ooy gy

S$3008 ALNNOD 0D3MSO



THS00  00'bElS oN oN 1200 o seindwed siddy O 90214150 Zreko0
WGPOO0  bl'520'sS oN oN 1200 QU1 '$SlBI00SSY g @sRUUY O OLOZ/LLISO L¥SF00
OpSr00  08'2.9'L% oN oN 1200 Addng {eapey BoIY D 9L0Z/LISD 0bS¥00
8ESP00  00'LOZE oN oN 1200 Aeog Bulplep UussusWwy O SL0Z/LMSO BESHOD
8E5Y00  00'80B°LS oN oN 1200 SSOI) pay UBDIBLY O 9L0Z/2L/S0 8ES¥00
LE5Y00  vREPES oN oN 1200 oSy D 9LOZ/LISO LESY00
9€S¥00  91°006% oN oN L.2oo YESSIBDIEIY D 9L02//1/50 9ES00
SESY00  00'LLS oN oN 1200 oul'ysnseblly D 9L0Z/LLS0 SESHOD
PESPOOD  00'00E'2$ ON oN 1200 suy Bullwopad ‘0 g ounsoBy O 9LOZ/LLISO PECHOD
EESH00 00'SHZ'LS aN aN 1200 ‘U] ‘JUSWUMBLBWT SHUBPEYY D 910274150 £ESP00
TESKO0  00'080'LS oN opN 1200 Ig¥3Av O 9L0ZILL/S0 ZESFDO
LESKO0  00°'096'6$ oN oN 1zoo ‘U] 'SUCISIBAUCD SAIBRID O 9L0Z/E0/S0 LES+00
0E5K00  00'PSES oN oN 1200 sesilu) oMeIs O 9LDZ/SO/S0 0ESt00
62Z5P00  B6'65CS oN oN Lzoo weypupa Aq seBuzy, O 910Z/50/50 626100
825000 vEZTVLS ON oN Lz00 ‘HEdDSgeHWEALL D 8102/50/50 825100
LE5P00  £0°168'ES ON oN Lz SEOMEBYLH'® Y D 9L0ZA0/S0 12S¥00
92500  000VS oN oN 1Z00 ‘HEd0egedeABIlL D OLOZ/E0/S0 9ZS00
§Z5¥00  00°0ZES oN oN 1200 §3009 2pimalEls D 9LOZ/S0/S0 525400
¥Z5P00 00OFS oN ON 1200 [SBUDIANPIBdeLS O 9L0Z/E0/S0 ¥ZSF00
EZSPO0  ODOPS oN oN 1200 'YPPOIVERYS D SL0Z/EN/SD £25700
ZZSHO0  0O'ObS ON oN 1200 S AWvEYBUNY O SL0Z/E0/SO Zzs0o
LZSPO0  CO'OFE oN oN 1200 ‘3 BRgiEgUILLEE-0YoSH O BLOZ/E/SD 125P00
025¥00  DOOVS oN oN 1200 “TuAdoppnold D 9LOZ/EN/S0 0TSO0
6500 0OOPS oN ON 1200 Lydesorwesio O 9L0Z/E0/50 815700
8LEYO0  ODOVS oN oN 1200 ‘OUBlES\W@IIMIDIN O 9102/E0/50 2L5r00
LISP00  000VS oN oN 1200 ‘[48Boyusyacy O 9LDE/E0/S0 LLsH00
9L5¥00  00'OVS oN oN 1200 ‘T houeNusyRY O 9L02/20/50 LGP00
SISY00  00'0FS oN oN LZoo HoBN\SSWIH D 9L0Z/C0/50 515700
¥ISF00  00'ObS oN oN 1200 ewsnboerfisepie O 9L0Z/20/S0 +15#00
€1SK00  D0OVS oN oN 1200 MBUUBZNG\XCd O 9LDZ/E0/S0 £L60D
ZISKOO  00°OPS oN ON 1200 ‘OfomnBuB S D 9L0ZE0/S0 P41 0]
LSH0D  00°0F$ oN oN 1200 WauUeXow\UOsNT O 9102/80/S0 LLEF0D
0LSF00  ODOVS oN oN }200 ‘HbueleTwueYSNg D 9L0Z/E0/S0 GLEFO0
60SP00  OD'OVS oN oN 1200 ess|ensielueq D 9LDZ/ED/S0 60SF00
205P00  000FS oN oN 1200 ‘Weesiowufiued o 9L0Z/E0S0 805¥00
10s¥00  0O'OVE ON oN 1200 ‘Jeueryoipelleg O 9L0Z/E0/S0 20500
ogrro0  (e0'196'cs) unowe 1081100u| glL0Z/c/ls  s8A oN 6100 SBOMESUL H® Y O SLOZ/EZH0 09¥00
LEPPO0  {(00"0OSH) paijigouea uojensibay 9l0Z/E/S  SeA oN 6100 Buissloind [edioiuniy jo ‘cossyYSIBIS AN O 910Z/BZ/¥0 (=]
ve2r00  (00'0ZPs) P8||e2uBD eapLsyY 9l0z/z/s  seA oN 6L00 §3p0gepmeIR)S O 9LOZ/SLIFD #8200
2LP00  (00°00S LS} PeIlEoUBY  9LOZ/BLAS  SBA ON 6100 UsASISVURIY D 9LOZ/SLIFD 81¥00
JBQUNN _ Junculy uoseay . 2yeq PIOA  PSPOI3Y  pund jueuep 0] Juuey adAL ajeq JaquinN
y99YD  qIBYD Aed yYD pELTE )

purnd |essuss - eiebein 18114 -

1818y Yooy dry
$3204 ALINNOD 09D3IMSO

NSTVEINID ‘Winosoy yueq



z8sp00 112128 ON ON 1200 diogfey-Blg D 9L0erL/S0 Z85P00
18SP00  00°GJ8'LS oN ON L1200 OPING [SYOBIASSUARD 0 9LOZ/LL/SO 18500
08SY00 9 LSS oN oN Lzoo ‘A MBUREINSIURSSQ D 9LOZ/ZLISO 08500
6i5v00 86'G/LS oN oN 200 dbunsieed D 9L0Z/ZLS0 6500
8I5v00  6LCEZ'LS ON ON 1200 ayeTusBa O 9L0Z/LLS0 82500
LiS¥00  6L720L% oN oN 1200 ESSIOM\SIBINE] D 910272460 21600
9/SY00 66 LBPS oN oN L1200 Uy 'sisieiceds Jsindwo) Woishy O 9102/1L/50 945#00
S/SP00  00°000'L$ oN oN LZoo 00'OJdW POODISBI) O 9LOZILLISO S25%00
PISHPOD  81°/29'c$ oN oN LZoo uopmiodio] Bunuud JouNoD 0 @10z LSO vISP0D
€48P00  00'SZLE oN oN 1200 einysy) Buuiel] suoisrewio) D 9L0Z/LHG0 €500
ZTI5P00  £6'86Z% oN oN 1200 ‘D foueNyedood O 9LO0ZMLLASD TI5100
LISPO0  00°006% oN oN 1200 TAOWILSUNIOD D 9LOZ/LLSD LS00
0/5P00  0SBLYS ON ON 200 ONI'SLHYAND D 9L0ZiZLiso 05+00
695K00  DO'GES oN oN 1200 UYjownssniy puesasl) O 9L0Z//L/G0 69500
895¥00  00'CBFS oN oN 1200 ONIAMILLOD SAAYISAVID O 9L0Z/LLISO 855700
9500 L'BLLE oN oN 1200 VIAMWIT AU D oLOZ/LL/SO 205100
995700  00'00Z$ oN oN 1200 [PEYSIAOWND . O 9L0Z/2L/S0 995#00
G95P00  ODDOE'LS oN oN 1200 UOSEMUHUD O 9L02/41/50 S95FO0
POSPO0 8L SEE'ZH o oN 1200 PUsI] jooyog [equel auenbg |BRUeD O 9102/41/50 ¥5#00
€95P00  0O09TS oN oN 1200 spy Agaddnd Jojsewed 3 9L0Z/21/50 £9500
TOSP00  £L'zil'ss ON oN 1200 U] UBWWBACD MAD D SLDEILLGO ZO5P00
195¥00  00'866% ON oN 1200 s|eB6nNN 190 O 910E2LiSD 195700
09SP00  96°0Z1$ ON oN 1200 AoueNUIED D 9LOZILIST 09500
656¥00  9/'9Zprs oN oN 1200 VhRUOMdWeED O 9108/21/50 65500
8S5K00  66'69% ON oN 1200 NIQIVO R WHY4 9% D O 8LOZHLSD 85500
ISSP0D  SL'6g8% oN oN 1200 Xeuung o 9L0Z/LSO 286400
95500  BZ'.z¥% oN oN 1200 oul'l@ssapfounig D 9L0ZL/SO 955700
SS5¥00  00°00E8% oN oN 1200 U BAY BWG) S¥00d O 9LOZ/LLISO §55¥00
$S5P00  00009% oN ON 1200 euuBar AlejsBIEIE D SL0ZALLISO #5500
€5GP00  L2°GOPS ON oN Lzoo ‘WaEsoweublusg O 9L02//L/50 £55700
ZSSPO0  18'65¢ oN oN 1200 ‘JouelTyolpaus O 9L0/24L/S0 255700
ISSPO0  FEBLLE junole 128u00Ul  9L0Z/0Z/S  SeA oN 1200 ‘queuenSyIsE D 9L0Z/ZLIS0 LSSP00
058700  0O'vIbE oN oN LZ00 1ae) amieN exet ieneed O 9L0Z/LL/SO 0SS+00
Y5O0 052654 oN oN 1200 S|goN@sawRg O 9,0Z/.L/50 6¥5¥00
SPSrP00  D0'0S0'0LS oN oN 1200 DT1'esnoH e UlleE D BLOZILISO 2rSr00
LVSPO0  D9'686% oN oN 1200 doyspodg 198 O 9LOZALEO PG00
9¥SP00  0S'¥D9'ES oN oN [EA) CBDACIOUA HEE D 9LOZ/ALISO 9500
SYGP00  SO°L9LLS oN oN Lz00 ONI'NVEZY O 91L02/2L/50 SYSFO0
rPSPOD  GE'BES oN oN 1Zoo saoinleg AlBIDNY O 910Z//1L/50 ¥SP00
EVSPO0  B906S oN oN 1200 100UDS [BRUSD MY D L0Z/LLISD SPSH00
JaquinN Junowy Hoseay a)eq ploa, ﬂw—uouutlm— pund Juelleps Q] Jwey wn;._. ajeq deqeuny
d9aYys  Moayp feg Hoaug HIeuH

pund |ejauan - elebeiy 18014 -

§3208 ALNNOD 093MSO

NJTVHINID Wnosoy yueg



ZZ9v00  DE'ESB'8LS ON ON 1200 S3004 swe uosieyer 9 910244150 Z2orh0
LZoro0  9e16es ON oN 1200 077 ‘alemyog Bullerer 5 gLOZ/LL/SO LZ9K00
029¥00  00'66B8'¥S oN oN 1200 ') PlSUUBIS SEWEr O §L0Z/ZLSO 0Z9+00
6L9¥00  Z¢'00Z% oN OoN 1200 ONI ‘HI44aVHOS WS r O 9108/LL/SD 619700
810700 000G2°LS oN oN Lo UL'PAL D 9LOZ/LLISD eLor00
Ll9Y00  00'GOLS oN oN 1200 JBjua] oA [BUORBWISI| D 9LOZ/LLS0 L1800
919¥00  DO'00E'0Z$ oN OoN 1200 OTisad walisAoidw] O 9LOZ/LLSO 218+00
SI9P00  O0'LDLS oN oN 1200 lolssuooy fousBey wedy O gLoesLLic0 S1O¥00
FIOPOO  0LBZ¢ oN oN (FA) VueelyEM\UUoOH O 9L0Z/2LIS0 Flaroo
ELOP00  PEBELS ON ON 1200 ' AWWonsIouUoH 3 9L0Z/LLSO €900
Zioboo  00'06% oN oN 1200 MOpAMaN /pUBANH O 910Z/LL/S0 Z19%00
LLov0D  56'Z9% oN oN 1200 seN BIIH D 9L0Z/LL/SO 11900
oler00  86'E/S oN ON 1200 VEPUTMSGeH O 9LOZ//L/SO 01900
609700  ©6°10% oN ON 1200 Addng Bulpiep une D pLOZ/ZLSD 608¥00
209¥00  ¥8'€o$ oN ON 1200 BUSIBI\PIOIEH D 9L0E/LL/SD 20800
09¥00  00°05$ oN oN 1200 suconjog jooudg SIUBH O 9L0Z/L1/S0 208k00
209¥00  00'0EZS oN oN 1200 uuodwey 5 gLOZ/LLSO 90800
S0o¥00  PO'00LS oN oN 1200 ONI"OD AMINIHOVIW AISTVYH O 91022160 S09¥00
FOOFP00 9 LOLS oN oN 1200 HeRoURUINIEH O 9L0Z/LLISD 0900
£09¥00  00°0S6°PS oN N 1200 $3009 J811 UleYINOg JSleals) O 9LOZMLISO £08+00
Zo9y00  00°008% oN oN 1200 PRMMOMWEIS D 9L0Z/2 1S Z09+00
LospoD 2o'veL'ss oN oN L1200 ouebuRID D 9LOE/LLS0 LOgr00
0osko0 08T oN oN 1200 Jaydesy D 9LOELL/S0 009F00
BB5700  BLEEES oN oN L1200 SINpoId HEWS 189 O 9L0Z/2L/S0 665700
865Y00 96'6EES oN ON 1200 ‘WERURINUBLIYIES 3 9LOZILLSD 865700
285v00  ¥B LIS oN ON 1200 uonound puyund o 9102/4LiS0 L6600
965¥00  00°002'L$ oN oN 1200 B ieouss Al ucing 0 9LOZILLSD 265F00
SeSP00  DO'00S'ZS oN oN 1200 OT1dnoug seifiojouyoal suipuoly 5 9LOZ/ZLISO SESEO0
¥85¥00  09'896% oN oN 1200 00Z PIOHIS PUGLIESOY JO SPUSLY O OLOZ/AL/SD ¥ESF00
£65P00  00'DDZ$ oN oN 1200 usASIUIURIY D 9L0Z/LLISO £65F00
ZBSPO0  00°000'¥54 ON oN 1200 ‘0D Aenod umiuely D 9L0ZILLSO Z65700
LBSPO0  09'80E% oN oN 1200 sseuddng Ansasod 5 910272450 185700
065¥00  QO'00SE ON ON 1200 souosRRla @i O 9LOZ/LLISO 06500
68SP00  99'sEed ON oN Lzoo ‘OfoeipnBuely O 9102/LLIS0 685700
885P00  00'DTTS ON oN 1200 sonoqoy Buoidxs o gL0z/21/50 885700
28SY00  00°0SS oN oN 1200 a3 ABID NS O 9LOZ/LLSO 285100
985700  000E9% oN oN 1200 wnesny [sUej eus O 9LOE/LLGO 98500
S8SP00  SZSBE'ES oN oN 1200 §3009 L83 O 9LOZ/ALS0 Sg5700
¥a5P00  09°'18Z% oN oN 1200 Jeuag sojues uoneonpg Bupsewbus o 9L0Z/2L/50 $8500
€85¥00  00'6Z5% ON ON 1200 soyderg g diugudng 9 910272150 £85¥00
1aqueny  JunNoLUYy uoseey qnn_ PIoA Pepo2ay punj JUBLEAA o] qjuay adA] Neq Jaguinpn
qeyp  oeynp Keq 38y yoayy

pun4 |eiaussg) - exebeN jsa14 -

NaTYHINIO unoooy yueg

$3004 ALNNOD 093IMSO



Z99¥00  OE'BKL'ZS oN oN 1200 8y Aousjeduiog [euolednodg |BN-IDON O 9LOZ/ZL/S0 Zooron
Lo9r00 56'185¢ oN ON 1200 fiddng Buipiing ueAeH M8N D BLOZ/LL/SO 189¥00
090v00  89°18%% oN oN Lzoo TeayMNgseN O 9LOZ/ZLISO 089100
650V00  ZE'E0PS oN oN 1200 oSlUB(MEISOORSN O PLOZ/LLSO 85900
8G9¥00  00'86.'Z$ oN oN 1200 WIOON O 9L0Z/LLIS0 25900
189V00  E9LLS oN oN 1200 coseN O BlL0ZHLLS0 165%00
959%00  00°L8SE oN oN 1200 sledonyedsy 5 9i02/L1i50 050700
uap
§GO¥00 00°0ZZ$ oN oN 1200 SOlAKOS [euoneanp3 AsleA wnBudSNW - D BLOZ/LLSD 550700
PSOP00  BOLZ6'ES ON oN 1200 00 Addng |ensnpuj SN D 9L0Z/LL/GD #5900
£59K00  05'bP'1S oN oN L200 1SON o 9L0Z/ZLS0 £59%00
59b00  00'DOES oN oN LZ00 OT1'oIsyomelideN O 8L0Z/ZLISO 259700
LS9P00  00'ZZES ON oN 1200 OUj 'sojuosolI D 9LOZ/LL/S0 L59P00
0S9P00  88'8YS'vS oN oN LZoo S|OOYDS [BRUBD ODIXS D OLOZILLISO 059+00
BPOPO0  £0°008'Z$ oN ON 1200 S|IOOYDZ [BRUSD ODIXE D OLOZ/LLISD 69100
e¥OP00  OD'SBS'9LY oN oN 1200 asnoydeld punoy oo Aey D 910Z/2L/s0 80100
L¥9¥00  co'gpEd oN oN 1200 uBsShS\WOLS D 9L0Z/LLSO Lpab00
8¥OL00  05'88% oN oN 1200 T 1BPUBXSRIQWODON D 9LOZ/LLS0 9beroD
SFOPO0  9O'E/E$ oN oN L Zoo SNB LUWUILEBN O 9L0Z/ZLSD 84900
¥POPOD  05°08% oN ON LZ00 ‘D pleUOQySRN D BL0Z/LLS0 Fror00
£FOPO0  90'ZOLS oN oN 1200 ERIVYOIEW O 9L0Z/2L/S0 £FOr00
ZPOVOD  00'SZO'LE ON oN 1200 wneBulery O g10z/2L/50 Zraron
Lbov00  OLLLbE oN oN LZ00 OT1€amsnputjogieNey D 9L0ZALS0 17900
O¥9v00  QO'ODES oN oN [l Bules QuBel O 9L0Z/2L/SD 0veroo
6E9P00  Z¥/69'6% oN oN LZ00 onpoid Jendwogd yosiBol 9 9L0z/L1/80 6E8F00
BESYO0  S6'¥BES oN oN 1200 sigemil O 910ziLLs0 8€9¥00
89v00  81'GBF'ES oN oN 1200 eoJuny JAewuspUT D 9LOZ/ILSD 2£9¥00
9E9Y00  00'0V0'SH o oN 1200 salfoouyoa) peedsiyBll D 910z/.L/50 Q€900
SEOP00 LESRLE oN oN 1200 seueesnowgubll o 9102/LLGH SE9V00
YEOVOD  66°68LS oN oN 1200 ‘ONI SLYvd OLNY SLLHOIM O 9102/ LS0 FE900
£EOF00  12'€09'1LS oN oN 1200 SjoNpold UOSMET O 9L0Z/21/50 £E9F00
ZEOKOD  PLLGLS oN oN 1200 PRoLViellBART O 9L0Z/LLIS0 TESP00
LEOPOD  BEBLY ON oN 1200 BIC3N\EDIET D 9LOZ//L/S0 18700
0ESY00  98PLIS ON OoN 1200 HBP\UIEINOAET O 9L0Z/LLISD 0E9F00
BZ9¥00  08'8Z5% oN oN 1200 'diog [eapey [BpISET O BLOZ/LLISO 629700
82Z9¥Y00  00000'ZS ON ON leoo Bueg AwaBuy O gr0Z/2L/50 8Z9F00
229¥00  Bl'gEg oN oN 1200 "3 AoueNvewey D 9LOZ/LLISO 22900
9ZOPO0  LO°SPES oN oN 1200 W WelIpEBUOr D 9LOZ/LLISO 9Z8¥00
SZOKOD OV LLLG oN EOA 1200 uohesodios sededsmen UosUor D 9L0Z/LLISO S29r00
vZOrOD  08'€i$ oN oN 1200 M UesSNSWBLSr O 910Z/Z1S0 ¥Z9¥00
€29Y00  00°S20'L$ oN oN 1200 o) juswdinb3 aulj swoiler 9 910274 L/S0 £29r00
Jaquiny  junolly uosesy o.«luo PIoA Papooay pungd JURMEAA oL Jway adA] |ola|un_ laquEnp
¥y yoeyn fed ¥osy AIeyo

pun4 [elraueg) - eiebe| 18114 -

anysbeny

$3008 ALNNOD 093IMSO

N4TYHINIS uncooy yueqg



Z04PD0  009cgd oN ON 1200 leesusiogs O gLOZ/LLISO Z0.700
L0Lp00  Z6°L0LY oN oN 1200 TAEMZINGSS D 9L0ZIILS LO2#00
00.¢00  ZPEled ON oN 1200 fewpadg jooyos o 9102Z/21iS0 00200
669¥00  00°00S$ oN ON 1200 WV ueseyoebueies o 910Z/21/50 86900
869¥00  9£'C/$ oN oN 1200 1810 [00Y0g [BRUSD HoSUD APUBS O 9L0Z/2L/S0 BESY0D
69Y00  00'068'vS oN oN L1200 efieoN lejes o 9LOZ/LL/50 269¥00
960¥00  01°GES oN ON 1200 ‘JlepueAy D 9L0Z/LLS0 969700
S69Y00  8b'Ess ON oN 1200 ‘Heweausdny o 9L0Z/LLSO SEOY00
¥E9P00  00'88ZS ON oN 1200 007 pICYID) PUCWESOY D 9LOZIL/SO ¥BOP00
£BOFPO0  15'E66'LS oN oN 1200 INOSTUBUIOH O 9L0Z/LMG £68P00
769P00  SL'E0F'LS oN oN 1200 1SIA MO0 ISNOHNALLIY D 9L0Z/LL/S0 Z69700
L8900 ST TEY'PE oN oN 1200 U YSN UK D 9LOZIALISO L6SY00
068¥00  S0'eZgs oN oN 1200 SaES ooy aloWABY D 9LOZ/LISO 069#00
689Y00 000ZL$ oN oN 1200 sbuudg eBofeieg uul souapisey O 9LOZ/LLISO 689700
289900  85'0EC% oN oN 1200 ‘Qieguusryzued O 91L0Z/LLSO 289¥00
£89¥00  00'058'zS ON oN 1200 U] ‘esnoyais wewdinbg spey O 9L0Z/LL/SD 180100
989¥00  vLPZLE ON oN L1200 ‘A eEqERUMWET-oNODEY D SL0Z/ZLSO 99900
Se9P00  85'008% ON oN 1200 uonesodioD [IND D BLOILLISD 589700
rE9Y00 05618 oN oN 1200 ABjepenD O 9L0Z/LLISO #8900
£89¥00  G9'96Z$ ON ON 1200 S10Npoid jooyog pelAd D 9LOZ/Z LSO €£89%00
Z80¥00  0Z'56.'LS oN oN LZ00 83008 loseyoisapwelng O 9L0Z/LL/S0 Z8900
L89rk00 121218 JRolWe j0000U|  9LOZ/OZ/E  SSA oN 1200 Addng puejeing 9 9L0Z/2L/50 188¥00
08gb00  5Z'5Ed oN oN LZoo ‘wWeseld D 910Z/21/50 089k00
8/8¥00  00°005% oN oN 12ap lojadueuunid 3 9L0Z/ LSO 649%00
BISP00 006254 oN oN 1200 OT1ebelerdsd 9 9102Z/4L/S0 8289%00
£19v00  96'ESLE oN ON 1200 71 Auedwod piingold D 91L0Z/2L/S0 L49¥00
9/9v00 ZL€9% ON oN 1200 Tlsquiugisald D 9102/ 150 949700
§49v00  00°00S$ oN ON 1200 Moped soisAud O 9L0Z/LSD S10%¥00
PiOP00  00'065°ZE oN oN L1200 ANAUOSIESd O 910Z/LLS0 729100
£L0FP00  9/'6680°L$ oN oN 1200 uolieanp] uosiead 3 §L0Z/ZLISO £29700
T9P00  09'655% oN oN Lzoo ‘ou] ‘Aiddng [ecipeiy uosianed D 9L0E/LL/ED Z.9¥00
LI9F0D  8L'lecs ON oN 1200 ‘Ul Aoquoled D 9LOE/ALISO L2900
0/8v00 2Z'9SE$ ON oN 1200 ONI'SANIL WNIQYTIVE D 8L0Z/2LS0 0.9¥00
899¥00  0Q0ELLS oN oN 1200 Auedwog Buidid 9 |eelg JoYeeoed O 9L0Z/41/S0 699¥00
809¥00  ZFLLS'SS oN ON 1200 ‘ou) ‘Quno) offlemso uonesedg D 91L0Z/2L/S0 990F00
190P00  0O'00S'PLS oN ON 1200 abso] Aunwwoy eBepuols 9 9L0Z/ZL/S0 29800
098900  ¥E90% oN oN 1200 OUl 'PHOM 200 D 9L0ZILLISD 998100
SU9P00 95°98/$ oN ON L1200 ‘OUl 'Sinpald @8l B0 D 9LOZ/LLISD 599¥00
POOF00  00'0SLE oN oN 1200 VESSAN O 9L0Z/2LSD #9800
€99400  00'5ES oN oN 1200 YOIMSAN D 9LOZ/LLISO £90¥00
Jequuny  junouwy uoseay aeg PIOA popoIey  pund  juelep 0L Jway oadAL d.._lsn_ laguinN
¥y yosyn Aeg yaayo yoeyg

pung |ejauas; - eiebieN jsu14 -
KT T T

$3208 ALNNOD 093IMSO

NATYHINIDS Juncody yueg



du ey

TPIPO0  BO'PSSS oN oN 1260 SUORBMUNWIOD WEIRSPUIN, O 9L0Z/ZL/SD TriP00
LPIF00  bSPEES oN oN 1200 PUD [BUCIEN O BIOZ/LISD VriP00
Ovir00  5Z'0Et oN oN 1200 HABMPOOM. D 9L0Z/LLISO DFLP0D
68400  BY'LLOS oN oN L1200 OT1 9SNoBIAS sxJoMmBPUCAR. D 9L0Z/LLSO 8E4#00
8E/P00  0G20LS ON oN 1z0o imue) Mieroos|g seifieq josbuns D glozizLs0 884900
84400  B6'ESLE ON oN 1200 jUBg Xspy O 9LOZ/LL/S0 84900
9€/b00  BY'0LZ4% ON oN 1200 T OHSLEONSSIBM, O 9L0Z/LLIS0 9ELFOD
SELP00 20'bi% oN oN l2oo OU| s)eely pood suewBsp, O 9L0Z/2MS SELP00
PELPOD  €LPBELS oN oN +200 8SNOBIAG Jo owsBeuely S)SEA. O 910274 L/SO YELP00
€ELPO0  BZpEOS oN oN 1200 USRS sMEM D 9L0Z/ALISD EELPO0
ZELPO0D  ORESLE oN oN 1200 uozuep O 9LOZ/LLISO ZELP00
LE/P00  80°0p8'9% oN oN 1200 AN JO S9)BID0SSY ' POOMUBUSN O OLOZ/LWSO LEZP00
0ELP00  98°CLE oN ON LZ00 [0|ueS [saiBd PRIUN O 9LOZ/L/S0 0E.100
62.¢00 0G'88T% oN oN L2o0 o suLUN D 9L0Z/ALIS0 8ZL¥00
8Z.¥00  9ESPES oN 6N LZoo NCILYHOdHOOD LSHIAINA - O 9L0Z/241/50 92L¥00
ZIp00  8€'8Z9% oN oN 1200 suTN O 9LOZHLSD L2400
9Z.P00 2GS PLES oN oN 1200 ISNOHIHYA SHINIVEL D 910Z/Z1SD 92LP00
STLPO0  15TPES oN oN 1200 Ol siemep sdol O 94L0Z//L/S0 SZAP00
¥ZLP00  05Z62$ ON oN L1200 830049 eboi-eoausg-supdwol 9 9L0Z/LLISO ¥ZLy00
EZ.7P00  00°069% oN oN 1200 suoiohpoid WBILY Wiol. D 91L0Z/21/50 £22$00
ZTLVO0 S ALPES oN oN 1200 T I3ydojsUUD\PPOL D 9L0B/LLASO Z2ivon
L2Lp00  1S6bPS oN oN 1200 o|ged JBWBM SWLL D BIDZ/LL/S0 122400
0zip00  z2'£9% oN aN 1200 Wewswosdwoyl 3 91L02/21i50 022400
81K00  00'985% oN oN 1200 uosuyer g uosdwoyl D 9L0Z/LLISO 8LAFD0
SLLP00  DO'EDLS oN oN 1200 Wed [BWILYPIAA UL O 910Z/21/50 81400
LVPOO  GSBEF'LS ON oN 1200 ONI'ISNOH IIULIHL O 9102150 212700
912P00 00'B6.8 oN ON LZoo puowsagayl 3 9L0Z/LLIS0 9L2¥00
SL4P00  00°000'Z$ oN oN Lzoo O71'eeidelowel 3 BLOZILL/SO SLLF00
PLIPOD  YZZLES oN oN 1200 SEOMIAS POO4 OOSAS O 9L0Z/LS0 FLIPO0
EL2P00  OD'00EE oN oN 1200 oul 'Bopwing D 9LOZ/LLISO £12100
ZLIPOO  ST'T6S'LS oN ON 1200 0BamsO je YIoA MON JO AiSIBAIN SIEIS D 9L0Z/LLIS0 ZL2500
WIPO0 598511 oN oN 1200 sBejieapy sodels O 910Z/2L/50 LL2F0D
OLLPO0  iSOvS oN oN 4200 ‘Ves/ueouads O 9L0Z/21/50 0Li+00
60400  00°00L% ON oN LZon Weg\pwWs D 9L0Z/ZLS0 604700
80.+00  @6'Z0Ss oN oN 1200 uueoriysieBalug o 9L0Z/LL/SD 804#00
20,400 00'€lSS oN oN 1200 osnoRIAg BUOZ MS O 9LOZILISO 20200
90.+00 €8'Z86% oN oN LZ00 SWE(IM UMIBYS D 9LOZILLISO 904+00
S0LP00  ZZ08ES ON ON LZ00 [eByoIpiedayS D 9LOZ/ZLSO §02¥00
POLFO0  DO0ZS'OLS ON oN 1200 ‘oujwoofddng Jsneg D 910274150 POLPO0
S0P00  BO'6.8'CS ON oN Lzoo ‘ouj ‘seucjeloge] uesBles O 9L0Z/41/50 E0LF00
Jaquiny  jJunowy uoseoy aeq PIOA papoday  pung EJE...'E.__. ol By adA ajeq Jaguiny
HIBYDY  yIeyD Aeg yoeyo Hoeyo

pund ressuac - exeBeN js11d -

Jaigiben Yoayn ory

$3008 ALNNOD 093aMS0

NATYHINIO Junocay yueg



Z8IVO0  9Z'THL'ZES oN oN 1200 Ul WeWSACD MAD D 9LOZ/LERD T8LK00
LBIPO0 168228 oN oN 1200 oyl ‘sel|ddng joouds epeISED O BL0Z/LESO L8/¥00
08.¥00 @268 oN oN 1200 feoilfojoig BUljo)R) O 8L0Z/LE/S0 082700
8L.FD0  ZO'LOP'SS oN oN 1200 S3pca uoiBay feuded o 910Z/18/50 812400
L2000  8ELLLS oN ON 1200 lusn ewoH seing D gLOZ/LE/SD 8200
LLIP00  00'5.% oN oN 1200 ‘S RBUHMUMOIE O 9LOZAESO £12%00
942700  00'SBLS oN oN 1200 P PSR0UE O 9LOZ/LESO 942500
SLIPO0  wrBLS oN oN 1200 Tlyeiogeqielg O 9LDZ/LESO 524400
vLIP00  00'009% oN ON 1200 Ul BNV IWeD 8008 D 8LDZ/LE/S0 ¥L2700
ELIP0D  S2°200'01% oN oN 1200 DUl pBOMDPEIE D 910Z71E/SD €400
ZLPOD  Z8'8LES oN oN 1200 ussINeNBUUSE D BLOZ/LESD 24400
LLPOD  b2Zezs oN oN 1200 Wewesiowoubluey O 9L0Z/LESD V24400
0L2b00  LE'8s2% oN oN 1200 ‘T SUBIYIIPAUSY D 9LDZAES0 014400
69.v00  08'vEZS oN oN 1200 udelal woy 10998 O 9LOZ/IES0 697400
89.400 8ZVZL$ oN oN 1200 ‘quelBISOeE D 9LOZ/LESD 892700
18400 00pBLS ON oN 1200 iBuR) AunBN e Joneed O 9L0Z/LESD 292700
90/v00  5B'LGES ON oN 1200 ucuueys\eiageg D 9LOEZ/LE/SD 99400
S9/¥00  62'9ZE'LS ON oN +200 cAPA OOUd HEE D BLOZ/LE/SO $9.¥00
POLP00 5271098 N oN 1Z00 ansy D 9LOZ/LESD #9400
£94P00  00'86€'LS oN oN 1200 uoosuued soueliddy O 9LOZ/LESO £9.+00
TOP00  58788Y'WS oN oN L1200 ‘oul sendwod siddy o 9L0E/LESD 292400
LOP00 000LYS oN oN 1200 Aopog Bulplep UBSUSUY O 9L0Z/LE/S0 192700
09.P00 ©Z9LL$ oN oN 1200 cosly O 910Z/18/50 09200
65400  00'008'L% oN oN 1200 alBely O 910Z/L8/50 682400
85/400  06201% oN oN 1200 oul'ysnseBlly D 910z/18/50 52700
282000  00'D09% oN oN Lzoo 071 dwed uspg swepy D 9L0Z/LESD 282400
95¢00  09'LPDLE oN oN 1200 OTIVSNspuBIg oooy O 9LOZNE/S0 86200
SS/b00  00'SHE'LS oN ON 1200 U] uslulE Sl DlWSPEDY D 9LOZ/LE/SD S52700
PSIVO0  0Z'22.% oN oN 1200 ANYdWOO N1ddNS 08Y o 2L0Z/Le/50 ¥51400
£6/¥00  00°0ZZ$ oN oN 1200 Iq¥aAY O 9l0Z/le/s0 £52#00
ZELPO0 286928 oN oN 1200 SIMS O 9LOZLE/SD 252400
LSLPD0  DO'0D0'ES JUBg SaU00U|  QLOZ/0Z/S  SeA oN 1200 $3008 Aunod cbemsO D BLOZIOZISO 152400
054p00  0000S% AUBqIoalooU]  9LDZ/0Z/S  SBA oN 1200 lainsesl] §300d AQunop obems O 9LOZWZ/S0 084100
6viP00  8T1ES'L oN oN 1200 sselellp UoZNBA O BLOZMZ/SO BrLP00
8PiP00  00'000'SE oN oN Lzoo JalseH - SdSN O 9L02/02/50 8P2P00
Lpib00  00'0RIS oN OoN 1200 ebeig ssnomiAs 5 gL0Z/0E/50 1¥ib00
9PiP00  00'005'€S $foeyo Jesades peaN  0LOZMOZ/S  S8A oN 1200 Jainseal) g3008 AQunop oBemso O 910ZMEZ/S0 rL0D
P00 08'218'LS oN oN 1200 g ueusg 0 9102/0Z/S0 SO0
PrIPOD  0O'SPE'ES oN oN 1200 ‘OUl 'SUCISIBAUOY BARBAID D BLOZ/OZ/SO ¥l 00
EPLPO0  000SBS oN oN 1200 IWNYOIHIY D 9102/02/50 £FLFO0
Jequiny Iﬂ.._zoEc. uoseay ulvﬂ PIOA papadey pung ﬂ_ls..._ug ol Jway adAr aleq Jequuny
TR £ T Keg A3y 1a8yH

pungd Jejausg - eiebeiN 1sh- -

NATYHINTD Junoooy jueg

Jayibiey] HIYY dry
$3209 ALNNOD 093IMSO



2Z8P00  0OOPS oN oN 1200 “1oumenboBMAISSpIEH D 9L0Z/LE/SD 228700
Z8FP00  0O'D0¥S oN oN LZ00 ‘S BUBW UUIWAPESISIEL O 9L0Z/LE/SO 128700
0Zer0n  00'00L'8% oN oN 1200 WEMUWIWEID O 9L0Z/LE/S0 0Z8v00
6LBP00  8E'0L% oN oN 1200 ouleBuRlS 3 9L0Z/LESD 818100
8L8+00  00'00ES oN oN 1200 ‘S umipbisgpion O 9L0Z/1E/S0 818+00
Z18Y00  0L'059'L$ oN ON 1200 S3NENpU| (20019 O 9LOZ/LE/SO 218500
oL8Y00  Z¢'IvE'sd oN oN 1200 [BgolD O 9L0Z/LE/50 9L8F00
SLePOD  00'00Z% oN ON 1200 ‘WBUD\RUND 3 9LOZ/E/S0 518700
vLevoD  L2ZET% ON oN LZo0 WeueIpUBLYSD D OLOZ/LE/SD ¥18r00
£L8P00 90'96S% oN oN 1200 $300d fe|BA 8988USD O 9LOZ/LE/SO £L8¥00
ZLeYO0  96°0ZL% oN 6N 1200 L AwwenyBuopng D g1L0Z/LE/S0 zlet00
LLer0D  08'vres oN oN 1200 071 dnoug selfiojouyos) sujuoly D 9LOZ/LE/SD HL8+00
OLBYO0 00’098 oN oN 1200 GOZ PIOYIS) PUOLIBSOY JO SPUSLY D 9L0Z/LE/S0 018700
608¥00  00OVE oN oN 1200 MauueZhgxod 3 9L0Z/LESD 808700
808+00  0O'DYE oN oN 1200 ‘o hoei\Buiweld 0 9L0EZ/ESOD 208700
L08¥00  6S'251'11S oN oN 1200 ‘OdEzuslold 'eleied D 9LOZ/LESO 208500
08Y00  |9'B.S ON oN 1200 xaped O 9L0Z/Le/s0 908+00
SORYOO  0O0SLLS oN oN 1200 ulyieysieqied O 91L0Z/LE/G0 508700
POS¥00  Zv 4% oN oN 1200 THOWNOXX3 O  910Z/LE/SD FORP00
€08¥00  00°0VS oN oN LZ0o N SUUBXOMWOSNT D 9LOZ/LE/SD £08#00
ZOBKO0  £€'650°/8% oN oN 1200 SL0NA0Hd AJOD NHILSYE O 9L0Z/LESO Z08r00
LOBKOO  ObPILS oN oN l2no ‘HPUBleTIWBYENT O 9LOZ/LE/SO 108700
008K0O0  0O'DOZS oN oN 1200 solydersy g diaug idng O 9L0Z/LES0 00800
66/p00  [9'G6LS oN oN 1200 ‘ouj -eong dinb3 sAuNg O 9102/1€/50 86500
BE.F00 65 BYYS oN oN 1200 oogsAedsia O 9102/1E/5D 262100
I8P00  DL'6i2'e$ oN oN 1200 dBunesen g0 D 9L0Z/LESO 261400
96.P00  00°006'L% oN oN 1200 BlguADBdlI8de] O 9L0Z/LE/S0 96.700
S8P00  98'EZES oN oN 1200 ayFueLeq O 9L0Z/LESD §62700
¥8LP00  00°OPS oN oN LZog essligj\SIeIUEd O 910Z/LE/S0 ¥6.400
£6.P00  G2'.68% oN oN L1200 DU eSAA BT D 9LOZ/LEISD £62900
76400  00OLY oN oN 1200 Sjulid AleroN Wesny O 9LOZ/LE/SO ZB.F00
L82b00  B9'68ZS oN oN 1200 T Awwepsbuuwng D 9102/LE/S0 182700
punhouBdwen
06200  00°00/% oN oN 1200 F SUIN Pucller] eACID [BISAID O 9LOZ/LE/S0 082400
BELP00  1S7ME1'tE oN oN LZ00 uopesodiod Bunuud Jeunog D 9LOZ/LESO 682500
B8/P00  00'0/S$ oN oN 1200 anesyl Aopsdey pueMos O 9L0Z/LESO 282700
28400 QL'BEB'ZS oN oN 1200 sweishs WwewAed slesodion 3 9L0Z/LESD 182700
98400  ShPILS oN oN 1200 Ul SONPeId BAIPAN AND D OLOZ/LE/SD 98200
G800 0000S'LS oN ON 1200 “ONI'AM3LIOd S3IVISAYTD O 9L0Z/LE/SO 587100
¥BIPO0  BE'ZBP'TE oN oN 1200 Ruslg jooyeg [eRUs) elenbg eued O BLOZ/LE/SD #8400
£9.P00 SBZC2'LS oN oN 1200 ou| swieiBosd jenued O 9LOZ/LE/SO £8.400
JOGWRN  junowy uoseay —ejeq PIOA  pepoooy  pungy  Juelem oL ywey adAL ajeq Jaquiny
X¥I04D  yosuD fed LTI ¥asuo

pung [eisusc) - Blebe|p 15114 -
JepGoy o

$3008 ALNNOD 0D3IMSO

NATYHINZD JUnoody jueg

& o

YD



Z98t00  DO'¥BS oN oN 1200 dHUdOSAN 9 91081850 29800
L98F00  000ZLE oN oN 1200 uongedwoy UoerBsUe) SAN D 9L0Z/LE/SD 198700
0geron  00'FES oN oN Lzoo Aemniy) g HOAMEN D 9L0Z/LE/SD 08800
858Y00  00'PLSS oN oN LZoo jojouncy RS oA MEN D 9102/1E/S0 858700
858¥00  55°86% ON oN L1200 W dedwaNng-uosieN D 9L0Z/LESD 268400
/58¥00  00°00ES oN o 1200 sl efejiay [eimeN D 9L0Z/E/S0 25800
ALII00S
958¥00  00'LSH'Z$ oN oN 1200 HONOH T¥DINHOIL IYNOILYN 2 9LOZ/LES0 258F00
S5er00 00'898'1% ON oN 1200 Bupliomieisiy o) simisul [BUCHEBN D 9L0Z/LE/SD SSRPO0
PS8P00 95GOT'ES ON oN 1200 "0 Addng (ewsnpu| OSIW O 9LOZ/LE/SD $58Y00
£58¥00 0S'GEV'LS ON oN 1200 ISOW 2 910Z/18/50 £58700
Z5eb00 00'802'LS oN oN 1200 lgjue)d uoqnpny BLUNZEUOW O 9LOZ/LE/SD Z52v00
LGBP00  SB'BEE'IS ON oN 1200 S00qoY JBINPOIN O BLDZ/LE/50 15800
0S8b00  00'2LS oN oN 1200 SI00UOS [BRUSD OSSN D 9LO0E/LESD 058+00
6b8k00  B9CIBS ON oN 1200 SIO0YOS [BRUSD OO D DLOZ/LESD &¥8Y00
8¥aF00  DO0SL'LS oN oN LzZoo maupenoBlizon O 910271E/50 arar0
LrBP00  D0OPS oN oN 200 D YRIES\eIqoIoN O 9L0Z/LE/SD 2¥8t00
ob8k00  00°000'TS oN oN Lzoo BN O 9L0ZILESD 9F8P00
SHRPD0  DD'SZ0LE oN oN 1200 uasM\BuluUR D 9L0Z/LE/S0 SPBP00
FPPRFO0  DO'960°LLS oN oN LZ00 OTISemEnpU| logieNely O 9LOZ/LE/SD ¥Fer00
EPEF00  21'60% oN oN LZ00 lajuuspyoui] o 910g/Le/s0 £F8P00
Zreboo  Z6'SET$ oN oN 1200 wnpoid Jandwey YyosiBo] O 9L0E/LE/S0 Zreroo
LYRPO0  SOPES'PLS ON oN LZ0o sugamn O 9LOZ/LESD LPBY0D
OvBRPO0  OD'SZLLS ON oN 1200 lejual sunieN MOJloH BWI D 9102/1E/50 OvBF00
6E8Y00  05'948 ON oN 200 piemiod Buwes] D 9LOZMAESD 6E8¥00
ge8P00  OD'0OD'BS ON oN 200 [EUSWng Uoleueze] D 9LOZ/LE/S0 9ERFO0
E8F00  0D'0O0'LS oN oN 200 weliwwseqene] D 9L0Z/LESD LE8F00
SESYO0  00OVS ON oN [kl eloyvsycoy D 9LOZ/LESD SERPOO
SESFD0  000VS oN ON oo ‘JAUENYeYeY O 9L0Z/LES0 [T )
PEBYOD  00'68% oN oN 1200 WwslpssUor D BLOZ/LE/SO ¥E8F00
SEBFOD  00°059% oN ON 1200 BESSUBAILOSULOM O 9LOZ/LE/SO £E8700
TEBYOD  00'BZLS ON oN 1200 ‘ou| SjoOL Uesuer O 910Z/1$/50 Ze8r00
LESYCO  00'00S'LE oN ON 1200 feiovsupier O 9L0Z/1LE/SO LE8¥00
0E8Y00  BO'LIEZS oN ON 1200 ‘JseweryednH O 8L0Z/E/E0 DESYO0
628¥Y00  00°0€Z$ oN ON 1200 ofipul |gloH O BLDZ/LESD 628+00
228¥00  09°0L8 oN oN 1200 YUSAIEIBYIUNOH O 9LDZ/LE/SD 82600
IT8Y00  00°0FS oN ON 1200 JIWoBNSSWIH - D 9L0Z/LE/SD 228100
oZEY00  SO0SKYS oN oN 1200 NOAMBN feAlH 3 9L0E/LE/S0 92800
SZOFO0  ¥B'SSEUJSS ON ON 1200 BeD susIpIyD epIsigH O 9102/LE/S0 9Z8#00
¥ZEYO0  Q0'B6SE oN ON 1200 FIFHOIWMAENTH D 9L0Z/LE/SO ¥Z8+00
£29¥00 00098 ON oN 1200 uwmnpuolBuiey O 9L0Z/LEISO £Z8F00
JAqUNN  Junowy uogeay e1eq PIOA  PBpOI8Y _uﬂ."_ JLRLIBAR o] Juay  adAL ayeg Jaqrinn
Ya8U3  qI8UD Aeg PECTT yaeys

puny [Bisuas - eleBelN 18114 -

$3008 ALNNOD 093AMSO

NATYHINID JUNcody jueg



Z08Y00  9r'9iZS oN oN 1200 seO)UBg poot 028AS D 9L0ZfE/SD Z06+00
LOBFOD  0O'889'Z$ oN oN LZ00 ebejg esnorIAS O 9L0Z/LE/50 106¥00
00BFO0  879.2'9% ON oN 1200 dnou eipejy 8SRoRIAS D 9L0Z/LE/SD 00600
B6EYOD  ©9'89L'Cl8 oN oN 1200 suopnios [eqo|s ABleUAS D oLOZ/LE/SD 668H00
868700 Z1/6¥S oN oN 1200 UOZBWY/AONAS O 9LOZ/LESD 268700
168%00  0EZGT$ oN oN 1200 cBamsQ ANNS O 9L0Z/1E/S0 288100
968P00  FTOIVS oM OoN 1200 efeuerpy so|delS O 9L0Z/LE/SO 0BBFO0
68800  G6'ZTS oN oN 1200 Awygsunis D 9LOE/LE/SD G68100
PERPO0  O0'SZZ'PLY oN oN 1200 HOA MON-YSN SIS O 9LOZ/LESO PBEF00
$E8Y00  00°8L6S oN oN 1200 ‘OU| 'SIBAOS PAINS D OLOZ/LE/SO £68700
Z88V00  95°08ES oN oN 1200 [eBysi\pedeys D 0L0Z/LE/SO Z68700
L68PO0  0DOPS oN oN 1200 VPPOLUERYS O OLOZ/LES0 1B8F00
06800  8F'S9TS oN oN 1200 feioedg jooysg D 9L0Z/LEK0 089700
BEEYO0  BOEDLS oN oN 1200 egeqiIless D GLOZ/E/S0 88800
288¥00  G2'950'L$ oN oN 1200 8l SHINE R PIGJUBS O 9L0Z/LEMSD 268100
28800 65'/8Z% oN oN 1200 aso¥ees) Apusg O 9L0ZAESD 288700
988v00 YRGS oN oN 1200 Addng Aneeg sAIIBS O 9L0Z/LE/S0 88500
G88¥00  th'eos oN oN 1260 ‘Hewegwedny O 9L0Z/1£/50 58800
PE8YO0  00'PL5'2E oN oN 1200 Blo}Sy00g PUI B8AIN O 9LOZ/LEIS0 200
£88Y00  08'9VS'GH oN oN 1200 LSIAMO08 ISNCHNALLIY O 9L0Z/LE/50 £88100
ZASYO0  00OVE oN oN 1200 ‘S AWBYRLILY D 9L0Z/LESO Zagron
L88b00  99'scad oN oN 1200 sejeg jejoimeyD ecwley 5 9LOZ/LESD Leaban
088v00  00°08% oN oN 1200 ANMNS JO uchepuno yoleesey 3 9LOZ/LE/SO 08800
6/8¥00  0V09c°0% oN oN L1200 SeOINOSEY qEUSY D GLOZ/LES0 628700
8/9¥00  16'999°L$ oN ON 1200 ‘J RIBQIBAUIWWBO-OlES2Y O 9LOZ/LE/S0 828700
L8P0 LL1ZLS oN ON LZ00 Aiddng pusjaind 3 9L0Z/1E/50 L1800
9/8¥00  00°0FS oN oN 200 JuAdodipnold D 81L0Z/LE/S0 928%00
S/8¥00  6EBLLE ON oN 1200 au| Yeuold D 91L0Z/LES0 5.8+00
¥i8¥00  00'1ELES oN oN 1200 AnAucsesd O §LOZAESD v28t00
€/9v00 @083 ON oN 1200 9WOd D 9L0ZLe/S0 £48¥00
ZIOP0D  88'ZYd oN ON 1200 seointeg yuog ebslle) sLWS IPed D 91L0Z/LE/SO 2900
LISPOD  BEYO9'LS oN oN lzog ONISINILINNIAYTIV] O 910Z/LE/S0 L2800
08¥00  08°208'sS oN oN 1200 DUIUOORO D 9L0Z/LE/SD 08100
608P00 DO'DOSS oN oN 1200 syled Aunc) eBepuoug O 9LOZ/LE/SO 698100
ROBKOO  OOZPIS oN oN 1200 ou| Uejue) Aleacosiq UUBS BUL LD D OLOZ/LE/SD 898700
198¥00  OD'OF$ oN oN 1200 ‘Ludesomuesiy D S10Z/LE50 £98+00
998¥00  00082¢ oN oN 1200 uoieossy elebeiN HOJ PIO D 910Z/LE/SD 298400
GO8¥Y00  €9'090'180'2% oN oN 1200 SADOE WSO D SLOZ/LEISD S98Y00
¥98P00  £0°/6LS oN oN L2oo Ul 'sjonpold salL R0 O 9LOZ/LEST #98+00
£99v00  60'€98'0LS oN oN 1200 DANSAN D 9L0Z/LE/50 £68+00
lequiny  jJunowy uoseay ayeq PIOA Papooday  pung JUBLIEAY 0] puey edh) aeq 1agquinN
EECTTE R 1T Aed ¥oeyo ¥o8us

pung [eieuag) - eieBely 1514 -

NATYHINTD uUncady jueg
AapniBey NooYs A

$3008 ALNNOD 093IMSO



99'y9F'688'2S 18N

(r1-era‘sis) [e30L piop
09°ZHL'C062S |Ej0L pUeID pund jeieues - ezeSe|N J8ald - NJTYHINID JUNCIDY jueg 10} [j0IgNS

W BESERBGEEY  £5'¥HZS oN ON 4200 wnuenby OHead W SLOZ/ZL/S0 W 8CSER0566Y
826K00  8¥Z8 oN oN leoo o AleM\Poop D 9LOZ/LES0 226700
LZ6K00  ZL'vhLS oN oN 1200 ABE XM, D 9LOZ/LESD L2600
926¥00  brBLS oN oN 1200 T IBYIBYOSIBAL D 9L0Z/LE/S0 SZEYO0
SZEY00 68288 oN ON 1200 eoLBPG SPIBM O 910Z/LE/S0 SZ6Y00
¥eeron  rl'eges oN oN (A Aunwwe) vew-BAM D 9L0Z/LES0 ¥Z6¥00
£2Z6V00  00'00Z'cS oN oN 1200 "oU| 'SUY (eI BABUOBAM, O 8LOZ/LE/SO £26+00
TTEYO0  Ob'EeTs oN oN 1200 AWILNWAINIOA D 9L0ZILESD 22600
126P00  000S0'S$ oN ON 1200 0T ™sepueA O 9L0Z/LEISO L2600
0Z6P00 8L les'sd ON oN L1200 OlIavYd Q3LINN - O 9L0Z/LESO 0Z6¥00
616¥00  ¥G'58Z% oN oN LZ00 NOILYHOJHOD LSHIAINN - 3 9L0Z/LESO 81800
21600 665598 ON ON 1200 auTn o 8LOZ/LEsO 2L6F00
2lavon  LLBLLS oN ON L1200 TIPRINGNOLL D 8L0Z/LESO LIBFOD
9LeY00  96'0EFS oN ON L1200 ‘Y edosqeyensl, O 9L0T/LE/S0 91600
GLY00  OFELP'LS oN oN 1200 siepesTPARIL D 910Z/LE/50 SL6FOD
rLePO0  81°169% oN oN 1200 ‘ouj 'sel|ddng uoyspedsuell O 9LOZ/LE/SD FLEPOD
ELEPO0  Z22'06Z% ON oN 1200 ASNOHIYYAM SHINIVEL O 9L0Z/1e/50 £1600
ZLBYO0  00'000'LE oN oN 1200 lajseH Aq spundielol O 9L0E/LE/S0 ZL6b00
LLBtOD  Po'elt oN oN 1Z00 ussIEEUBLL D BLOZ/LESD LLEPO0
OL6Y00  S¥'Z6S'LS oN ON 1Z00 aqe] lewepm sWlL D ©L0E/LESD 0LsF00
806Y00 05 12L'8% oN ON 1200 vSn/Spomenesuyl O 910Z/LE/S0 B0BF00
808¥00  00'8L9S oN ON 1200 Hed BUWUYPIIM UL O 910Z/LE/S0 806700
06400 0O'SZLE oN oN 1200 pue [eUOWAlY IsNBoCjOH 3L 3 9L0Z/LE/S0 206700
908400  0O0'Z88% oN oN 1200 puowseq eyl O 9L0Z/LESO 906+00
G0B¥00  00'08E'SLS ON oN 1200 wewdnbal 3 9LOZ/E/SE0 S06+00
POBYO0  SZ'L0ES ON oN 1200 Aleigr gishiy jewum-swel D 9L0Z/LEE0 ¥06700
£06P00  00°LLLS oN oN 1200 afpojislemiel O 910Z/LE/S0 £08+00

dequinN  junowy :3-13"_ ou_.lua ploa papooay pund JUELIEM ol Jwey edAj aeg Jaquiny

qoeUD yasyp feg bR b ELTE)

pung |elausg) - elefeIN 18414 - NATYHINTD Juncooy jueg
FENER0Y YITYY S

§$3008 ALNNOD 093IMSO



00°005°c$ N
oo'o$ 1¥30L PIOA
00°009'c$ lejol puris puny ue - jueg Ay - Ae)jeleues JUNOIVY Hueg J0j [HOKINS
96cLLL  00°00S$ oN oN 1200 Jeunseall 3008 AWno oBems) D 910Z/ST/SD g8ELLL
SEELLE  00000'S$ oN oN 1200 S3008 Awnoy oBemsg O BLOZ/SZISO SBELLL
._o.ﬁ._z Junoiy UOSEBN ajeq pOA  POpO%ay pund JUBLIPAR oL pway adA) a)eq JefuinN
PECTE B LT Aeq WY Hooyg

PUN Uet) - jueg Aey - ASM[RISUSE) JUNDIOY yueg

$3204 ALNNOD O0D3AMSO



99°Z.1'96$

9N
00°0% €301 PIOA
99'Z.¥ 968 €3l pPUERlD pund gl - jueg fey -  As)yyRL [JUN02IY yueg Joj |Bjojgqng
284216 99'ZLr'28% OoN ON 200 $3008 Aunoy oBemsQ D 9L0e/Ees0 ZRL216
[3: 741 00'005'EL$ ON oN [44 0] $3908 Aunos ofsmso O 9L0Z/5E/50 184216
08.Z16  00'00S$ ON GN 2200 830048 funog oBems) D 9LOZ/eZ/S0 08.Z16
16NN JUNcwy uosesy a1eq PISA | Pepoday  pund  JuBLIBAy 0 ey edAL eeq Jaquiny
s UG Aeg Ll ) Ya8yd

pund gl -oued fiey - AsYyRL JUNoS0Y jueg
Topsifiay RoBU ary

$3004 ALNNOD 0D3IMSO



VIZIO0 P EBL'ES oN oN z200 DOSSY SISUDB3L §ID0E D 9L0Z/LESD ¥2100
£IZLO0  €6Z'8.1'LS oN oN zzoo ussy sefo/dwaddng 53008 O 910E/1E/50 £42100
TIZL00  00'000'eS SOV eSS PEON  DLOZAZT/S  SBA opN 1200 §3004 Aunoy oBemsg D 910Z/0Z/50 TLZL00
LIZLO0  99Tib'zed Jueq ISOU0OU|  SLOZ/DZ/S  SeA oN zzoo $300d Aunoy offemsQ O 9102/0Z/50 LLZ100
02100 O000OS'ELS jUeq joeloou|  9L0Z/0Z/S  SeA oN Zz00 $3008 Aunop oBamsg O 910Z/0E/S0 04Z100
692100  00'00SS jueqjoeuoou|  9L0Z/0T/S  SPA ON ZZ0oo 53008 fAunop ofems0 O 9LOZIOE/SO 6892100
80ZIL00  99T.P'O6% syoayo sjesades peall  9L0Z/0T/S  SOA oN zzoo 53008 Awnog obemsg O 9L0ZHE/SO 8OZ 00
92100 SLevE oN oN 2z00 sdopyelon O QLOZ/LLISO L92100
9eZI00  05'€2$ oN oN 2200 Jejeain jo ABpA pPEIUN O 9L0Z/LIS0 992100
SezTION  SE'LKS'LE oN oN ZzZo0 Wejsissy Buyoee) pepun D 9LOE/ZLISO 592100
¥9ZL00  ZEPEPS oN oN ZZ00 NOIYONAA 40 Ld3T SN D 9LOBALLSD #92100
€9Z100 9Z'BSL1E oN oN zzZoo FANYYSeUL O 9L0ZLHSO £92100
ZOZIOO  BEBSS'ZH oN oN 2200 piopleH eyl D 9LOZ/ZLISO Z92100
19ZL00  00°05% ON oN 2200 UofelsiIUPY AIUNDBS 100§ D 9LOZALISD L9Z100
0OZLO0  B5'609'TS oN oN 2200 oU| ‘Ueld dnosg pausysld O 9L0ZILISD 092100
B5ZLO0  £2'00V% oN oN 2200 usys Aunog oems D 9LOZALISD 652100
85ZL00 TO'95L'LE oN oN 2200 I31INSAN D SLOZ/HSO 852100
ISTL00  99%rR'LS oN ON 2200 dISAN D 910Z/21S0 252100
9sZL0D  0L0FLE oN oN zZa0 OSIHSAN O 9L0Z/LLS0 952100
G6ZL00  ¥B'895kE oN oN Zz00 Weluemay sieyoesl SAN D 9LOZ/LS0 S5ZLOD
¥SZLO0  GO'BE0'PES oN oN Zz00 Auedwon soueinsu| Y1 DOH D 9LOZ/LL/SO ¥521L00
€5ZL00 005298 oN oN Zz00 ONI ‘NOGD 8 H3A3HH 'HOTAYH O 8loZ/2Le0 £52100
ZSZLO0  thLIZ'ES oN oN Z200 ‘DOSBY BLUDBEL SIDOGE D 9LOZ/ZLS0 Z52100
1SZIO0  9Z'8lL'LE oN ON zzo0 usey ssfo/dwaddng €30D08 O 9L0Z/LLS0 152100
0SZLO0  SIEbE ON oN 0Z00 edopselon O OLOZROMS0 O5ZLO0
6FCLO0  05'EZ$ ON oN 0200 loeain o ABp PR O OLOZR0/G0 &bZ1L00
BFZLOC  PE285'LE oN oN 0Z00 wejsissy Bulyora) payun D 9L0E/Z0/G0 8rZL00
L¥2L00  ZEPEPS oN oN 0zZ00 NOILYDONQ3 40 LdIa '8N O 8L0Z/R0S0 292100
oveL0D  LEBZTIE oN oN 0200 SANVYYSeUL D 9L02/Z0/50 9¥Z1L00
SPZLO0  00°05% oN oN 0200 uolensIUPY AUNDeg [eI208 O 9L0g/Z0/50 SHZLOO
PPZI00 6560928 oN oN 0200 oUl ‘URld dnoug penald - D 910Z/Z0/50 ¥YZLO0
SPZI00  B'SBE'LES oN oN 0Z00 OOWNOd O 9102/20/50 SYZL0D
ZrzLo0 69'985S oN oN 0Z00 dueyg Aunop obiemsO D 9LOZZHISO FA AN
LPZL00  Z0'85L'LS oN oN 0Z00 IIINSAN O 9L0Z/20/50 (R4
0bZL00  0L°0VLS on oN 0200 OSIHSAN O 9L0ZE0/S0 orZL00
BEZLO0  00'609'FS oN oN 0200 WsWisey sjayoeal SAN O 9L0Z/20/50 6£2100
98ZL00  0B'Z86'cZS oN oN o0zoo Auedwog eoueinsuley 1 O0OH O 8LOZZ0/S0 8EZL00
EEL00  QO'SZe% oN oN nzoo ONI'NOOQO ¥ d3ATH4 "WOTAYH O 9L0Z/20/50 LETL00
98ZL00  presT'Ed oN ON 0200 ‘D0SSY S4BYDEBL S04 D 9L0ZE0/S0 9€Z 100
SETLO0  8T'BLLIS ON ON 0Z00 ussy eedoidwddng S3008 O 910Z/20/50 GEZL00
._onﬂ..z unowy UosSeey ajeq PloA papodey pung Jueuepp O Jway ﬂﬁh._. ajeqg JOQUWInN
nIBYY  HI8YH Aed L] EEETTR]

pun4 Aouaby g 3sru)_ - eieBely 1sad -
Ams1Boy

NALSNYL ‘Wnoooy jueg

$3204 ALNNOD 0D3IMSO



WALINNFZOL o0°0s$ GN ON 2200 aseys uebow d 1 3 910Z/80/50 WALINNFZS L
d5veol noszLE ON ON ¢200 eseys uebiloly 'd T 3 9L0z/e0/50 as¥Zel
NOSMSOPZal £5'85% ON ON FAA) Jsjue) Buissanold 1S oA meN 3 91L0Z/90/SC NIOSMSOFZal
HNIddOreal L5BSD'ES OoN ON ¢con aseyD usblo d 3  9102/90/50 HNIJJOFESL
43ASANPESL L8'86% ON ON Z€00 oA MBN JO Nueg d 91L02/80/50 JIASANKZSL
ANFZGL »o'8LL'0ES ON ON 2200 AN [equag jo jueg Aay 3 9L02/80/50 ANPFZEL
13NFESL 89'¥Z1'LS ON oN €200 aseyD usbloy o r 3 8L0Z/R0/50 13ntreal
IQ3NYEel PP EES'ELS ON ON 2200 AN [21UBD Joyueg Asy 3 9L0Z/80/50 1d3nresl
YASSYINFZOL DO°Ste ON ON ZZ00 eseyn ueblop d 1 3 91L02/90/S0  VYASSYIWPrEIL
TOONNFESL D6'L9% oN o 2200 aseys ueblow 4 1 3 9102/90/50 TOONITESE
dNSalvesl Le'185% ON oN 2200 aseys uebioy 4 T 3 9L02/90/50 Elpioialira18
ILSY|drEsl 0g'ste ON ] 2200 aseypuebloy d T 3 9102/90/50 1LSHId+EgL
3aidrest 0o'szes oN ON 2200 eseys usbio 4 T 3 9102/80/50 Naaidveol
YaldrZal 89'G/6°e9¢ oN ON 22006 AN [B1USD Jo yueg AsY 3 9L0Z/e0/50 ¥oldveel
Xv1d34vZel £6°202°02¢ ON ON 2200 AN [ejusg joyueq Asy 3 BL0Ze0/S0 XYLQ3dvZol
NOISY3IreglL 00'609°Z3 ON ON 2z00 SWBISAS JUSLIBINSY [E00T F SAN 3 9L02/e0/80 NOTISHIAYZE)
HdySHIveal S6°16% ON ON 2200 SWSISAS JUSLLIBIRSY [0 F SAN 3 9L0Z/B0IS0  HYVYSHILZOL
asyarel 587663 ON CN 2200 swelsAs Jusllainey (8007 § SAN 3 9L02/90/50 agH3beol
SSHIAYT9L 4818 ON CN 2200 SWSAS JuUBWBIRSY [8007 F SAN 3 9L0290/50 SSHAreal
L 43t- Elgac]h 41411 ON ON 2200 swelsAS Jualuainsy [Bo0T B SAN 3 9L02/90/50 Fsd3aregl
1IND3resl OF'9ED'ZS ] oN 2eoon eseyD uebioy 4 T 3 910Z2/90/50 1IND3rzal
N3IddW3FZoL 00082'L% oN ON 2eo0 essyp uebioy 4 T 3 9102/90/50 NIEJNIPZOL
YNOJYIFESL 0000Z% oN oN Ze00 sseyd usbiop o T 3 2102/80/50 VYNOAYIFZOL
MHNYEYIPZSE 00°0£2'1$ ON ON Zeno eseyp weblo d 1 3 9102/80/50 MNYEYIFEoL
FDHINVFZOL 00'0s.% GN ON Zeoo eseyp uebiopy 4 T 3 9102/90/50 FDHINYFEGL
YNLIYFESL 00'65Z'r$ CN ON Zen0 asByn uebiow d T 3 8L0Z/e0/S0 YNLIYPZOL
882100 SLebs oN oN ol adony/elon O 9L0TLESD 882100
282100 05°e2$ ON ON Z200 leesio Jo ABp peIUN D 9L0Z/LE/SO 287100
982100 S8 LY 1S ON ON 2200 weysissy Guyoea] payun o 8logilerso 982100
S82100 FA 20 ON ON 2200 NQILYONJE 40 14340 5N O  BLOZ/LESO 582100
+a8z100 Go'626% ON ON Z200 TANYYE UYL 2 9L0ENEs0 #8100
£82100 00°05% ON OoN zco0 UoRlS|UILIPY Alinoag |enog 2  SL0E/LE/sD £82100
282100 65°609'2% ON ON 2200 ol 'ueld dnosgy paulejald O BLOENEMS0 282100
[X:r AN ] 05'+als ON ON [A4l] U ‘ueld dnolsy pauajaly O  9L0ZNEels0 182100
e1: T AR ] 98" 15F% ON ON [A4e] Hueug Aunos obams( J  9L0Z/els0 08g1L00
82100 2085113 ON ON [44 ] 173 LNSAN 3 8l0Z/LElsh 62100
22100 0L0P1LS ON ON ¢zlo OS3HSAN o 8logfLefso 842100
22100 Y8 0PLFE ON ON 2200 lusiluasy slayoes] SAN O BlOEneso 242100
92100 M'Tes OoN ON 2200 SWRISAS JusLIalaY [B207 ¢ SAN J 8log/e/so 92100
SLZ100 o /1L0°eZS oN oN f4h} Auedwog saurinsu| 84N Aunaeg Ajllapld 2 olog/e/so GL2l00
J8GWNN  junolly uoseay ETT] PIOA  Pepoosy  pund  JUELE oL JWay  eUAL 1eq Jaguiny
¥IBUD IS Red yoays yaays

pund Aaueby g 1sn) - eiebely 18014 -

$3008 ALNNOD 0D3AMSO

NALSNYL IUNcaay yueg



¥L889'¢R0'YS BN

(9v"39e'0¥rrs) 14904 PIOA

02°299'¢29'VS 1€j01 puein

12°699'¢29% 18N

(ze'ave'o618) 0L PIOA

£5'VL9'6LES IPj0L pURIS pundg AousBy gisnil - esebe|N 18id - NJLSNHL unodoy jued Joj [Rj0iqng
YNONYASZSL  00°008% ON oN Zzoo sseyoueBio J°T 3 910Z/0Z/G0 VYNONVASEOL
WALINNSZ9L  00°05% oN oN Z200 sseypueBION d T 3 9LOZI0Z/S0  WALINNGZOL
8ss29k  00'SZLS oN oN zZ00 sseypueBloW 'd T 3 910Z/0Z/SO 2 irac]
NJSMS0OSZIL  £5°65% ON oN z200 leuey Buissedtid SIBIS HOAMSN 3 8L0ZHZ/S0 NISMSOSZTOL
HNI4d0%291  25'650'C$ oN oN zZ00 eseypuebioW 'd'r 3 910ZM0Z/S0 HNIddOszol
430SANSZSL  L8'88¢ oN oN €200 MOAMSN joyued 3 9M0ZH0E/E0  JIASANSZSL
ANSZOL  ¥i'SE8'0E$ oN oN zZ00 AN [BOUaD joyueg A8y 3 9LOZHZ/S0 ANGZ8L
1amszsl  69¥ZL' LS oN oN Zzo0 sseypueBloN d T 3 QLOZ/OE/SO Lanwszsl
lgawszel  88'8.8'6L% oN oN z200 AN [BOUaD joyueg Aey 3 9LOZ/OEZ/SO 1aansesl
YASSYWSZSL  00'SPE oN oN €200 eseypueBloN d T 3 9LOZ/OZ/S0  WASSYWSEZSL
10DNITSESL  06°L8% oN ON 2z00 eseypuebloNd T 3 9L0ZI0ZS0  JODNITSZSL
d1sqiszel  Lelsss oN oN ze00 eseyoueBloN d T 3 9LOZAOZ/S0  JNSAISZSL
ILSuIJSZeL  00°0SS ON oN ze00 sseypuebloNd'r 3 9LOTOZS0 ILSMIASTOL
130145291 00'SZ6S oN ON Zc00 eseypueBloW 'dT 3 910E0ES0 1130145291
Y¥OI4529)  BE'666'VaS oN oN Zzoo ANEQURD oNueg ASY 3 9L0E/mT/S0 VvDI46291
XvlQ3d5E0l  L6'€8L°2e% oN oN Zz0o ANERueD jodued &Sy 3 9LOZMNZ/S0  XvLOIASZOL
NO1SM3SZL  00'609'TS oN ON fAi) SWesAS juBeNaY (2007 % SAN 3 9L0Z/0Z/S0  NO1SHISZ9L
Muvysyaszel 56164 oN oN Zz0o sweshg jusweney (20012 SAN 3 9LOZ/0Z/S0  yMVYSHIEE9L
98Y3SZaL 6P P00'LE oN oN Zzoo sweledg jusWwemey [0 2 SAN 3 9102/02Z/50 asuaSTol
6EMASZTOL  £E'ezed oN ON zzoo SWwejsis juswamey (80079 SAN 3 9LOZ/02/50 LT T
PSYUISZOL  68PIES ON ON 2200 SlWejsig juswainey (82072 SAN 3 910Z/02/50 ySyasTOl
LND3Is2eL  05'5e0'2$ ON ON ZZoo aseypouebiow dr 3 9L0ZHOZE0  LIND3SZOL
NIAdWISZ8E  00°08L'LE oN ON Zzoo eseypueblo d T 3 9102050 NIFAWISTOL
¥NOdVISTeL 00002 oN ON zeoo eseupuebloW d ' 3 9L0Z0Z/S0  YNOHAYISTOL
MNVEVOSZ9E 000218 oN oN Zzoo sseypuebloW d ' I 9L0Z/02/60  MNVEVOISZOL
IDUANVEZIL  0005:8 oN ON Zzon sseupuebloW ' 3 910Z/02/60 IDHANVSZIL
YNLIVGZIL  00'SSZ'vS oN oN zzon aseypueblop 'dr 3 9L0Z/0E/60  YNLIvsZal
VYNONYAKZOL 000008 oN oN ZzZ0o0 aseypuebloW dr 3 9L0Z/00/60 VNONVAFZOL
lsqiny  junowy uoseay ayeq PICA  Popodey  pung JUBLIEAy opjway  adAL a)eq JaquinN
¥IOYD  HIBLYD Aeg pELTTE yaeyo

pung AousBy g 1snu} - eieBelN 1sid -

N41SNYL JUnoooy yueg

$3008 ALNNOD 093IMSO0



130Uy Junolly

%8UD

ONSINIE 3T3SID Ad pejuLd
sy WoeuDpequuinN ¥osyg Agq Hog
9L0Z/LE/50 PuUe 9LOZ/LO/S0 USaMISq S| S1ep 3o8uD
I “junacoy jueg

LR b

uoseey ejeq PIOA  PePoded  pund  JUELEM

pund AdueBy g 1sni] - _IEBEIN 8N4 - NALSMHL JUNosoy yueg
asteifions YUl diy

§3009 ALNNCD 093IMSO

OLJWey ecAL
Reg

ajeg
Hooyo

Jagqunpy
PECTIE,



GLCEEE
& [ 3 [!_: s ceptional Education
) & ¢ JAMES E. HUBER
Center for Instruction Drettor of Exceplional Education
Technology & Innovation P: 315.963.4315 | C: 3154026141
Your eduention destination Jhuber@oswsgoboces.ong
MEMO
TO: MICHAEL SHEPERD
FROM: VICKIE ROWE

SUBJECT:; STUDENT CLUB ACCOUNT REPORT
DATE: JUNE 3, 2016

Attached please find the April and May Student Club Account Reports for the Board of Education
Meeting in June.

If you have any questions please let me know.

Attachment

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 84, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation
Student Club/Class Accounts Report May 1, 2016 through May 31, 2016

51/2018 5/31/2018

ClubiCilass Account Beginning Deposits Withdrawals Ending

Balance Balance
Adult Health Occupations | $ 511.41 $389.00 $57.00 $843.41
Auto Body $ 30.53 $0.00 $0.00 $30.53
Campus Café $ 8,0563.52 $4,109.17 $3,363.20 $8,799.49
Deaf Education $ 1,906.89 $1,149.50 $1,434.40 $1,621.99
Digital Media Class $ - $90.00 $0.00 $90.00
Law Enforcement #873 $ 1,256.35 $0.00 $0.00 $1,256.35
Retail CiTi (ManufacuringPrus) | $  4,613.03 $661.40 $547.49 $4,726.94
S.T.E.RN. $ 17.17 $0.00 $0.00 $17.17
Signature Club $ 3,441.95 $75.00 $0.00 $3,516.95
Skills USA VICA $ 1,809.41 $465.00 $1,216.00 $1,148 41
The Star Ceramics Club | $ 919.72 $185.00 $61.55 $1,043.17
Vocational Training Prog | § 894.17 $0.00 $0.00 $894.17
TOTAL: $23,544.15 $7,124.07 $6,679.64| $23,988.58




Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation
Student Club/Class Accounts Report April 1, 2016 through April 30, 2016

Club/Class Account

Adult Health Occupations
Auto Body

Campus Café

Deaf Education

Digital Media Class

Law Enforcement #873
Retail CiTi (Manufacturing Pius)
S.T.E.R.N.

Signature Club

Skills USA VICA

The Star Ceramics Club

Vocational Training Prog

TOTAL:

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

41112016 43012016 |
Beginning Deposits Withdrawals Ending
Balance Baiance
432.41 $179.00 $100.00 $511.41
30.53 $0.00 $0.00 $30.53
11,799.11 $1,285.19 $5,030.78 $8,053.52
1,801.39 $105.50 $0.00 $1,906.89
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1,256.35 $0.00 $0.00 $1,256.35
3,924.79 $707.68 $19.44 $4,613.03
17.17 $0.00 $0.00 $17.17
3,441.95 $0.00 $0.00 $3,441.95
2,199.41 $0.00 $300.00 $1,899.41
887.46 $128.00 $95.74 $919.72
89417 $0.00 $0.00 $894.17
$26,684.74 $2,405.37 $5,545.96| $23,544.15




FROM:
SUBJECT:
DATE:

Administrative Services

KELLY R. WOOD
Treasurer

P: 315.963.4203
kwood@oswegoboces.org

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

MICHAEL SHEPERD

KELLY R. WOOD, TREASURER

FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR THE BOARD OF EDUCATION
6/1/2016

GISELE BENIGNO

¥ Included in this packet please find, April 30, 2016 the following accounts:

L

General Checking — The main checking account for CiTi.

General Money Markets — Money Markets where all ACH deposits are made to and transfer out
to other accounts. Money Is transferred into the account to earn interest.

General Money Market Reserve Account - Money Market for Retirement Contribution,
Employee Benefit, and Liability Reserve.

Federal Checking — Checking account for Adult Education, Grants, Preschool, Exceptional Ed
Summer School.

Trust & Agency Checking — Checking account for employee’s payroll deductions.
Trust & Agency Health Benefits — Checking account for employee’s health benefits.

Trust & Agency Health Money Market — The health insurance reserve for active and retired
employees. Money is transferred Into the account to earn Interest.

Trust & Agency Payroll — Checking account for the payment of the net payroll.
Capital — Checking account for all our capital projects.

Capital Money Market — Money is transferred Into the account to earn interest.
OCTC Excess Fund — Oswego County Teacher Center excess savings account.

The Accounts Recelvable Balance reflects all account balances as of May 31, 2016.

Please contact me if you have any questions

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



aoOM N AT
¥ ‘panrmgny 4mpradexy
TECaEe 3
N G s
i a0y Y
T $ AR PR
== STOCITES T3 5E ARy R BUPUeRT D 059557 3 DEIRARIYY UORESNPS NPy
[esps STO06'SE  § WORNINDE ARNMAND) B KR 0} IR0
RIS Puny [BRPS
N
|
b4 T'RESSELGE
'l VeV SAONME 5
$ Zron's 4 QUSUAR TN WSO
WG VOieH womiy YGEIERs "0 5Y JOSEAR] PRINETS BRiIesng - ' SR PR BpumEng
Py {RISUDE IRESSELS & pung [eIAues
SIERES 35 T BUea TR RSo SISy
0o 000 0] 00 000
B i ] C
W TR B0z 0Lz BSHE- BUPLEIEING DPD
e Bupumsnn sysiolg,
o0'g ISR U] Syeodag
6'965'912 LTHEER TS FSSOT SIS yues 2l B0
TSR WS =77
oy
oo
Flary
HOTR WEEL S b
=t C5ZE9'SkT T ETTHYT

L olyasg- O0eZE- DEESHET- BE G S SLOTE'W- TH9R'TE-

9§'606°87T- 95°606'HET-

0orsy 00°0E ooET

LO0ESEVLT  0STA00FT TSI ENTLLTET WKL BOSEUIES  WSRW ITWS'TZ T2y TR TET6E'SR0Y

L]

000

ST9T0‘ 06 L CO'GEE'TG-  9FOBSTOR- COREUSE-  QUSLG'6AN'T TEBOSSSTr

ESEESRTTT R a'se 6055196 EYEELEER  STIRYEWE'T  COD0S STYESTL 9501 00" e

SUBLTLIET  ATTO'0ST  MOWIEEDE 000 BFALEEL  WTEYMR TEIELOM  LUWRIE BT O £20°208"1 OIS Y
{8508) {560L) 860 R (2u6) (TS6L) (9e62) (75} {0E0N) (S860)

U s T N e e o e

9102 ‘0E By

LNOET 53T UNSVIRIL
uopercul] g AG0)0NPa] ‘UCRINOSUT 40) KU

£V OUPUREARD DRAYD
BUPERING S|
AL 1y i
GIZEAERL  GTTSIRRY YR Jad acuiney
R, U] SUR
Wl WOy MusUe) |
YT RUBRINGS|] yse)
STREER WESLYIS'Y Ry sey
OFSLS'S0L  SU0L'RLH'T wuewg bujuuGag
[7770] ]
@ W mo



. e Administrative Services
. . . GISELE BENIGNO

Center for Instruction, Coordinator of Business Adminisiration, PR & Special Projects
Technolog; &n?nnovation P:315.963.4241 | C:315.207.1830
Vour cducation destinatiun gben@no@Cf Tiboces.or g
MEMORANDUM
TO: Michael Sheperd

Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services

FROM: Gisele Benigno
Coordinator of Business Administration, PR & Special Projects

RE: Budget Status Report & Budget Transfers Greater than $50K

DATE: June 3,2016

Enclosed is the Budget Status Repott as of May 31, 2016.

The Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation 2015-2016 initial budget is $45,339,055. The
repott indicates adjustments totaling $2,936,652 resulting in a current budget for 2015-2016 of
$48 275.707.

‘There were no budget transfers greater than $50,000 between May 1, 2016 and May 31, 2016.

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



1sanbey Jajsues] 1ebpng Buipuad ® sepnjouy ,

L1'8BL'OF 12°088'8r 6¥'#I5'ELL £9'289'282 £8° 268 £8'958'68 00'1B6'FSE WNIHYLINYId ® INFWHOIENI AHOLYHO X3 8L¥
LzooL'soz or'Z10'802 82°L00'98L L6'CE0'PEE'L 9l°/e0'629'L 91°2er'0Le 00's19'852' ) NOILYONAZ JILIHLSIY - SLHVY ONINYO4H3d SL¥
0lL'6v8'c9 oL'e¥8'se 1SV5L'2L z9zelL'Ley B6Z'€0.'619 L£ebL'qL- 00'016'629 NOLLYONdE TvyaNID - TO0HOS UIWNNS PLY
B9EVE B69°EPZ 000 08's0L'L BY'6V6L B¥8PE'} 000 EpleuQ UCEIRRIN DYd O3 IALLYNYILY €LY
000 0o 000 00’0 000 000 oo'n NOILYDNd3 SONVANILLY LNITVAINDI Z1LF
000 000 oo'o 00'892 00892 00°882 000 JeLpeH BRISUQ WNUBJLR|d 8|gepod LLb
oo 00'Q 00’0 BZ'0LF'61 68z0.1'81 62°0F'E 00°000'¢h simar] yef O-X -Aepucceg-p3 Uy 60F
Z8'L0T'6 z6°102'6 L¥ELS'ZE ZETPA'SLL L4 258251 12°468'261 000 [BIUDDY P81 80
£8°010'S9 £20IS'LL PL9lL'0b) ShLLL'08y 2L p0b'e60 ZLPOr'e89 000 uohusaiail] [elcliaeyag p3 WY LOb
¥8'651'Y ¥8'851'F o' IZE'E 09'EFT'GL 00'52L'22 00'9Le'g- 00'L¥2'sZ SWVHO0Hd G3LNTTVL ONY 313D a0y
oo'ooZ- oo‘ooz- £4'985'0Z 18’2867 PE60Z'0L ¥E'802'0L 000 weibold HOI1-d €0¥
8O'LEZOF 80°'LECOF 25'029'vve 890 90. 92°95Z' 186 24L'106'6.- 00'v8L'LL0') sweibold esojdx3 joelold Zop
[ielel:Thed 000912 00’0 00'0PR'YE 00700022 000 00'000'22 WOO - ucnESRP] ANRWISHY LOF
Lr'egi'ss essias 7L LGL'BE ee'eBs el P0'290'652 98'962'G- 00'6.£'v9Z WIUOW Q| - UoRBanp3 S18ALQ S5E
Byses 1L gv'666' L1 0Z'rrl'asl ¥1°980'L8S 29'56.'09. T818L'8T 00'800'652 LNVHINILI §3HLO ‘3ddvOIONYH 25¢
000 000 o000 000 ao'e 00'Zre'TLZ- DO'ZP9'TLE SNOLLY13Y D118Nd - LNVH3NILI L2e
£6°608 £6°69¢ 18B¥0'L 15Z18's G lEZ' L SOEL- 00 W¥E'L 10)pNY SWIe|D Jrelsunu] §Le
0o'o 00’0 Q00 a1'88g al'goe 91°'89¢ 000 uoiBiay deg - uoponysu! [eNdsoH 21g
[140] 00’0 000 0L’ LDO'EE oL’ Loo'se 0L'100'eg 00'n JaBuld sufepn tosiusdng pood yog gLe
18'€18 [A:K 8] oo LETLLLE ZL'988'LE Zh's0L'rL 00°228'L) senunuoddo 1am U 208
829.5' 8Z'9.5'¢ LTTR'SY ¥5'661'881 09'885'Z¥Z 05'vEe'ge- 00'€Z68'a92 18|d¥YHIHL HDO33dS - LNYHINILI 508
LL'620'2 09'vvZ'2e FPooz'sze £6'088'670'L 18'268' L0V} LB'GEB'PEL 00'ZeP'e9z' | Q3HIVdWI ONIMVYIH - LNYHINLLI €08
01988'0) 01L'989'0l BL'LEV'SLE 90°00¥'£2F SE'ZLG'ESS SE'tl.'69 00P0B'TEY A3dIvdNI ATTYNSIA - LNYSANILI 208
LLTES'T 427265 000 £T°L9¥'9 00°000'8 o0 00'000'6 $30208 WOO petedu] AInsiA 00
¥ LPE'YS PrLVE'YS 9L'6P0'eGS" - 65°869°1£0°2 29'966'2ES £1'250'€59'2- 00'6¢0'08L'c 1SI98Y ¥3HOVAL |1} uoieonp3 [Buochdsoxs g2z
skoLo'ze £8'456'DY 00'€9L'GLL L0°922'85F'L 82'9P8'FIT'C AR=15: o 00'ZeL'8lE'e Wsunesl], Aeq uojeonpd [euchdeoxd £iZ
I6'EVL LE- LB'EVLbE- 000 LE'DES Z6Z ¥2'Z8E' 102 PE'TBLBE 00°009'222 W00 - BupesH yesq ZiZ
2OELSE 20els' LLE9P'9L 96" LS008 52'820'692 S2'2E0°61 00°586'642 SOAYS YHOL INLTISND/NOOY 30UN0S3Y 602
088Z8'4L 08'826'LL T6'LiT'88L 86°02)'LOF LLLEE' RS L& LZESL8S 000 LiLZL Buyels gz
£5°5E6'5S £5°GE5'SS £6'128'168'S P8'6¥2'682°2 0€'259'2kL'S 0E'8L6'80L'C D0'6EL'ZED'E LiLg uonesnp3 jeuciideaxy L0z
oo'e 000 000 ZL'E98'LS Zl'esg'ls Z1'e98'LS 000 L9k Buels 90z
00’0 [s]e 3] 000 00'0 000 [N N A 000b8'LZL }:}:g uoneonp3 jeuohdeaxy GO
ys'LeL'ee 62'258'2¢ Z8'9.1'20% 81°0v6'Zre 09'696'C29 08'6¥9'00€ 00'¥ZE'ELE #:1:Z L uoyeonp3 [guondaox3 €07
Fe'901'.2 5904 42 8RESF 1T ZLPLYZ0E Pl LB 'PPS ¥1°080°SZ1 00'L60'6LY Apmg suopp AeQ g/ 112 202
£9'019'22 £6°291'18 £6'224'559 E0ELZ 09V 68°€0L'26L'L 68°028°ZES 00'€8Z'FLe LiLiZL uojlesnp3 euoldsox3 LOg
£9°28.'s €828 000 £8T8T'TLT D0'005'€0Z 00'e 00'005°892 93008 WO g1 Buyels ooz
1Z'2LL'208 187 2PE'PRE £9'6v0'VEL'Z POPBLBLLS 80°T6L'LEE'D Z6'5€8°F01- 00'8Z0'2hP'9 NOILYDNQAI TYIINHOIL B ¥338VY0 1oL
ety -1 4 S9°068'4F 6Z°8Z6'PLE Ir'e8L'ces gg'LED"'e- 00'518°068 S123rodd TvLIdYD 200
ZE'CRL'IPE'E 98'BZY'BYE 'S SLYZF'Z09 Q09'626'62L'E \Z¥8.'080"8 64°99.29% 00 LSS'EPS'D NOLLYH LSININGY 100

asuejeg eaue|eg Buipuesing saumpuadxz yebipng sjuaunsnipy 12bpng uopduosag jJunoaay jabpng

Aqejeay paJaquInousLy saduBIquINIUT ajeQ-0)-Jeay Jusuny e

QNNMd TVEINIO ¥V :pung
9102 ‘1ea jess|y

§3008 ALNNOD 093MSO



15ankay Jeysuel] 1abpng Buipuad B sapnaY| ,

00°00S°k 00'00S°L 000 (11} ¢] 00°005'L 000 00'005'L } oUT JUBLUSAOCIHL| WNILUND/COUIS 566
99'965- 99'965- 000 99'965 oo’0 a0o 000 $3004 Aojlep essBUBE) "HHMND 55| €55
FAN AN LLPEL'BE 00’0 P8 LLE'BFE 11°786'60Z 45788'15 00°000‘es ) $3208 WIO ~wnjnawng S5 695
00'000'v 00°000'% 00’0 oo DO'000'Y 000 00°000' Bey [eydedusLwiaacidu| WNNoWND S8 §¥S
oo'a oo'o 00’0 00705L' 00'0SL'E 00'0sL'e 00’0 JHMSAMALBWsAoIdW| wniNaWND S S
000 00’0 0o'e 05°.81 057281 05281 00'g $3004 LS 1 uswesoidw] wnnawngd 881 Zrs
L6°9LL'S L6'oLL'S 000 60'E98'F) 00°000'0Z 0’0 00°000°0Z € S0JUO JUSWBACIILWI WNMoLWng S§1 L¥S
0o 0o'o 0o'o Gl'ags 52'888 5.'98§ 0o'0 $3008 ebinfep-uswasoidil] WNMSIUND S§I 0¥
STERY GZTEYY 00’0 §/°96% 00°000°| 0o'g 00000} WO0 - 30AlSG [B0IUYO3L 6EG
BY LST P BY ZST ¥ 20'Zo0'sl le'62' e ag'epe'ssz 8g'9¢z' e 00'Z60'88C INDOT13AIA NOLLSTOD ANLYHIJ00D AdYHEI] L£8
00°SEY'E 00'SEP'E 000 00'546'81 00°000'22 00’0 0000022 $ID0E WOO-uonewoiny Aeigi aes
6g'20e'el 6€'L0E'EL or'Bss'el 06’2212 G/ '986'ak SZ'6.0°L- 00'890'0% NOILVINOLNY AHdVHEIT PES
19'8G.°2EC L0'568°28T 8LELL'SKE Z9'809°69. L 2IG'E0E L LP'9EY'8ZE 00'LPL'SED'L AINIWIAOHINI HHNSMOOHDS EES
PLERE') #2E82°L 000 92’960 00'0beE's 00'OvE's 00’0 a0 Wewdopasg YIS Ze5
00’009 00’009 000 oo 00009 000 00009 W30 -uojuyiede( 1DWepEDY 8Z5
ao'o 000 000 00°080'2Z 00°080'22 00'050'22 000 $3204 LSO |00Yog SWoH 28
al°258's gl'288'c EFELL'L Po'08y'LL GG LGS0 AL A TA R o0ol8t'sl NOILYNIQHZOD 1G0HDS AINOH 925
000 000 000 80'Ze8's 80°Z98'¢ 80298’ 00’0 SIMET Jar pIoo] IPSBjoYIg J8jU) 225
SLpER'IE SLpeR'1T L5828 PP 2Z'805'aEr 8t'998'¥06 25781l 00°588'825 ST1Q0HJS TAA0MN L1S
6€°L59'128 6£°159'1Z8 08'viv'Eae 16°015'ETE} 91°1£0'925' 91°/8.'99¢ 00°058'191L°Z (012} ADOTONHITL IWNOILONYLSNI 515
ELPES'E £Lpes'z S8'86F'92 Z0'egs'sal D0'LSB'ZE} alogei]H 00'16.L'2E) VIQ3IWN AdvyHan 2Ls
B9°1OE'VE 89°L8E'v2 L2 EPS'es 957629052 G ¥OG'BEE S¥'002'19l 00'¥98'LLL SADCTONHIAL ONINMYIT LIS
26'958' |8F 26952 LY oo F8'2L5'807' 9/'62F'068'2 91'6Z6'ES 00'006'65€'Z 3004 IND0-ABolouyoyos] |euoRonIsy| 605
000 000 Vel D§ZI0'E 05'Z90'€ 05290 00’0 1H0ddNS TYNCILONYLSNI - DNINNY1d 0§
000 000 000 00'0gs'Z 000882 DO'0ES'Z 000 WsyHOoN AueLlind - peseq Qe S0
99°L0'ee 99'LP0'EB 00’0 285 00°005'c8 000 DO'Q0S'E6 AHIAOCDTY ONIOVIY B SISOHdOTIAIA 44VLS v0S
¥l LOb vl'LoF oo'o 92°86% 00°000°L 000 00°000') SNET 48[ PICOD 10 JEINJLNDIBAXT 205
Zi'928'el A=) 9/'618's9 1g°/68' 191 S8'6HL'TPE S8'S¥E'TL 00'v.L'622 ONINYYIT IONVLSIO L2v
oo'o 00’0 00’0 00°'000'9 00°000°8 00°000'9 000 Aueba||y snBnerenes) sesuneg suIuQ <10 92¥
SF'ZLE'0L SP'ZLE0L 00’0 §6°/95'9L 00'005'L8 000 00°00§'28 INDO “0euuo) BujuresT-3 2.4
al'v0z'el 91'+0Z'8l oo'o #8562 LE 00°000'0E oo'c 00°'000'08 efiepucuq ebnie) - Buiuree1-3 05+
00008 00°00S ono oo 00°005 00’0 00'00s 07X M3 D NP3 [eUdsoH Lt
00'000'L 00'000' L 000 0o'o 00’000’} 00’0 00'000'L L# ecuuop - Buuses Jebusiiey? gzr
Lrzre'LL Wevz'LL zg'sie'e ZI'E6EYE S0°158'201 SO1S8'Z0) 00’0 08Vl L2y
00°008'S 000086'S 0o 00°009'L 0070082 oo'o 00’0054 £3208 WD0-UoKINgsu] puney [edsoH sz
ST LT rA x4 ooo §2'922'c 00005’ 0c'o 00°00S'€ Jusluyauug Arelc|dx] GZ
LEDLS L8°048 Q00 287041~ 007008 000 00°005 £3204 18 1-uoiongsu| punog [edsoH £Tk
000 00'0 0o 00'042 00'0.2 00042 000 W3O NOILOMYMLSNI ANNOE TYLIdSOH Dey
00°0FL 000Ovs 00’0 00'09L'S 00005’ [slelv} 00°005'9 NOILY2NJ3 TVANIWNOYIANT 61

sauejeg 8ouejeg Beypuessyng saunypuadxy yebipng gjuaunenipy jebpng uondudseg junosdy jabpng

S|gB[IEAY pasequinousuf S80UBIGINIUT a)eq-0)-Jea) Wwauny feniyj

aNNd TVY3INID ¥ pund
810z B2 [edsly

$3204 ALNNOD 093IAMSO



€L ESP gl'est Z£'9068'852- B89°66Z 06'TZ1'85T- 06221 852- 000 peuredw| yosesds o2
000 oo'o 09'S2L’1er oo'e os'ETL'Le- og'gzLLe- 00°0 seoies 0L ® oIPNY €0/
05'81L'T 0s'8LLT geoal'er oo'o 0f'180' 08190 000 S30IBS UOISIA Z0/
09'LZ2'PS1 BLVEE'TLL 26ree'slL0'e- er'0os'le' L £60°029'%1 69°028'FL 000 JONYNILNIVIN 2 SNOILYH3d0O 1oL
00°0L6°EL 00°046'E} 000 00'0E0'9 00°000'02 000 00°000'0Z (B spicasy)) nessy 089
£1°089'08- £1°0€9'0E- Q00 €1°089'061 00°000'09L oo'0 00°000°08) $3008 WO UoleuipIooD Jsusg sefojdws 9.0
00'9kL'S 00°9FL'S ooo 00°bSE'TY 00°005'2¥ 000 00°005' ¥ £3004d W00 wewabeuey AGeug |29
95'069 95°068 (LI rAlA-Y 6E9V2'EL ¥6'608's2 90 PEF'ZL- 00'¥PL'9 DNISYHDIUN JAILYHIJ00D 029
00°258'91 00 256'91 00°0 00°ES'09 00'005'2L oo 00'008' 2L Buissenoid juswssinquiisy plesipaly o8
zo'Lov's z0'Lop's- 0o'o 0F'ZYL'08 8e'180'bS ge'1eL'1s DO'00S'E Aueqpy -Jsusg saAojdwg 659
e Lis- eP LLS- 00'Q EP'LLG o000 00°0 ooc X L 33 §3D0H FPIMIEIS £69
00’0 000 oo'o o0'ost 00°0sY 00°05% 000 yor sisalq sng Juewdopas] YeIs £¥9
00°0 oo'o 000 05°HSt'e 05'v5t'e 05°¥5P'9 000 suQ ucsipey juswsebeuByy (e01ABS Jendwo)) 629
B85°LEl 85161 STSEL'E 952226 ZrosL'LE ZrosL'LL oo'o WY WWBN spioY 8E9
00°EEE 00'geE 9E'8E5' Z5'E06'2E 88'FES'SE 98'v£8'9e 000 wswabeue 'sones Buluueld 2£0
00’0002 00'000'e 00'o 00'000'8 00°000'0L oo'o 00°000'04 DO - Buissennigd OVLS GE9
00’0 000 00’0 056L0' 056102 0S'8L0'C 000 Buissanoid Juswesinguiisy plEsipsly LE9
SZ°A10'%1- ST 210'71- 000 SZ'BES'RS D0'ZLS v 00'Z10'L 00°005'¢¥ NYED0Md AONVYLSISSY 3IAOTdNT 0E9
ZL282'02 ZVi5L'02 000 8eZri8r 00'005'69 oo DO'00S'69 $3004 ebepuoug; ebniep-uopenobaN Lz9
Q00 000 00°04L'E- 00°0041E 00'0gs'8e 00'oe 00'005'82 Il 1tesanD-6H ‘asiaag Bujuueld $Z9
86'66E'9 86°66C' og'e 20'009'c 00'000'0L ao’o 00°000'0L 53004 xoss3 uolu|D-Buluueld s aSV9O £29
9e'6F0'CL 9E'6¥0'ZL 00'000°01- ¥9'056'L8 00°000'0F aoo 00°000'0% §3908 uoibey |ended- ¥ GSYD 229
LT e £¥'E9Z'ZE 9L'2ee IS 9z’ 0Bb'PLE £e'1Lv'ere EELIF'BYE 000 2OIISS UCRELIIO| Jlland [BRUSYD) LZO
05'88L Lb- 0S8 |- 000 05'929'086 00'8EY' I8 00'8EY' L 00°000°08 83008 WDO- suonenolian 029
0g'lea’y ngiee'y 000 0s'ZIL'ze 00°000'28 000 00°000°2€ OAUS ONIMOVHL TYIONYNIL - 082 819
pl'ell | 78 FAN Do0 82129898 00'000'2E 000 00°000°28 WOQ uciieulpicod gng L1L9
BE'99E'9E 60°882' L€ SF'808'0L 10" 26¥'802 §5'£69'952 S5'S6T L 00'86E'S1E LNIFWIDYNYIN ASIH ALTJYSIOOHDS ZIL9
Z8°089'7 29°0689'L 98°089 Ze0LL'LL 00"evs'se 00'00g- oo'erl'sz NOULYNIGHOO0D 31NL1ILSENS 119
££°805'9 ££'805°0 00°000'LL- 19716ty 000 s )1] 000 1H0ddNS LINJNTDYNYIA -ONINNYId D19
00°008'L- 00'005 "L~ 000 09°19e'v 1 09'198'Z1 og'ie8 00°000'21 Supiruoay 809
9 ¥80' b 1- 99'¥60'LbL- Q00 FA: AT 91'8¥1'002'S al'srL ol 00°000'052'E $3008 WOO LNOD-X WAV 30IANAS U3 LNdWOD 809
AB'S6¥'D /6'E6P'D 000 £0°900°02 00°'005'9 00’0 00°005'92 £3704 | o)z~ =0lnag Bujuueld 509
00'00L'L 0000L'2 00'c 000 00°00L'2 000 000042 SNOILYILOD3N +09
8£'296'e) 8EZ95'9. 00'G OISy 00'000'05S 000 00°D00'05S 103NNODYILNI ANOHATT1IL 208
6E'082'LPL 8€°08Z'2b1 og'e L9692 22L 00'000'626 oo'o 00°000'528 SNOILYIINNINNOD3TAL L0
2024 02L oo'e ¥8'685'L gels') lecle 007004 $3008 D0 -uenerodsuel] idnd 009
98'285'201 88'2as' /0L L AL LLPOL'ELS 61'59.°1€9 €1°969'801 00'690'2Z8 ONLLNIMC 665
59'960" Lyl 69959’ L kL 000 SE'EPE'RL 00'000°022 000 00°000'022 LNIWSOT3AIA STVIMIALYIN TYNOILONMLSNI £65
op'00e 00002 000 oo 0o0'coz 000 00°002 Asllep sesuag) -5|00YRS |SPO 995

IJueeg asuejeg Burpueising saunppusdxy jebpng sjuaunsnipy 1a6png uonduagag junodoy yabpng

ajqejieny pasaquinauaur S9aUBIqUWNIUT sjeq-o-less wauny feijug

QNNd IVHANTO vV pund
910% -3 jedsld

$30049 ALNNOD 0D3IAMSO



18anbay Jeysuel) 1eBpng Buipued = sapnjpou)

BEELOVI0L 88°0£8'I91°'L £9'769'ZZE'Y 9F°181'982'9E 28°901'9.2'8Y 18°199'9¢6'T 00"990°6CE Y AN TYHINTD [FJoL
046992 0.°699'2 EL'Zre'0ss- 0E0E8 £L'grL'ees- elerL'ees- 00’0 SENUBS [OSUNCT) ZSL
1Se0'vLL L9GEQRLL lid TR €E°STSZHE 05'962'L2 06'86.°1LT 00’0 NOILYHLSININGY STOIAYTS INIANLS 122
0L'8is5'6e- (= 0¥'£65°968" 8E'LES LY. 82'0L5'EY 88'0L5°Cr 000 UojjeljsiulWpY Lofeonpd [euchdeaxs 0Z.
§.082- |l'092 82'Zk.'09- S8 LE9'ES BL'LZe'2- 6LLZe' .- 00’0 Aunoes |euss] .2
B9'Z.8'9E S9'G15'0¥ Zi'ees'zie- 66°LL5°0¥E 820098 L€ 82'098'Lg- 00'Q NINGY SOAS Ld0ddNS TYNOILONYLSNI ZLL
95°166'¢- 85°/68'e- 9 0FF'EER- 26'FoF' LES $2'920'F8 #2'920'¥6 000 1HOddNS ADOTONHIIL TYNYSLNI LLL

esueleg sdueeg Bujpuesing saJnypusdx3 1ebpng sjusunsnfpy jebipng uopduosag unoady jabpng
s|qe)eay palaqumaueun sesURIgINILg 8jeg-0)-les Jeuns e

$3204d ALNNOD QD3IMSO

QNNd TYEaNaO v -pungd
9107 :1es), |eosi4



ONSINIE 13819 Aq pajuud
lagog/pung Ad Hog
SOIAISS J0U ‘SOUB(EY S|EJIBAY MOUS
Aug Arwwng Juud
Ayaoe ou m saposiebpng ssauddng
91L02/1E/50 [S1BQ JO SY
JBaj Juauny) :adfy jabpng
¥ :pung
68E#L03rE0186pNE BIeUM
J08-1Y1SAaNg -pajeys swieN eusyI)

BUGILD LOOMD[eS

aNNd TYd3aN3O v -pund
9L0T ~Jeep |edsld

$3008 ALNNOD 0OIAMSO



Center for Instruction,

Technology & Innovation
Your education destination:

Cooperative Purchasing

AMY S. RHINEHART

School Purchasing Officer

P: 315.963.4253 | C: 315.207.3214
arhinehart@CiTiboces.org

MEMORANDUM
TO: Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent
FROM: Amy Rhinehart, School Purchasing Officer
SUBIJECT: Bid Award #B16-1201 Ice Cream
DATE: 6/2/16
ccC: Michael Sheperd, Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services

Gisele Benigno, Coordinator of Business Administration, PR & Special Projects

The Center for Instruction, Technology & innovation {CiTi) coordinated a cooperative bid for ice cream for the
participation of the following school districts: Altmar-Parish-Williamstown Central School District, Central Square
Center School District, Hannibal Central School District, Mexico Academy & Central School District, Oswego City
School District, Phoenix Central School District, and Pulaski Academy & Central School District.

Bid proposals were opened for cooperative bid B16-1201 — Ice Cream, on April 20, 2016. In addition to advertising
the bid in the Palladium Times and pesting the bid opportunity on the CiTi website, solicitations were emailed

directly to two (2) vendors. A total of two (2) vendors responded to the bid.

Quantities provided on this bid are estimated monthly numbers for ice cream products and the contract resulting
from this bid will be for one (1) year. The bid sclicitation requested pricing for thirty {(30) items and reserved the
right to award the bid in an aggregate manner, a line-by-line manner, or by subcategory method. This bid will be

awarded in a line-by-line manner and a tabulation of the analysis is as follows:

Number of Number of items Amount of Award
B items Bid Award {monthiy}
Perry’s Ice Cream 14 9 $4,532.40
Hershey’s Creamery Co. 22 18 $7,038.56
Totals 27 $11,570.96
No Bids (ltems that received ‘no bid’) 3

CiTi's Participation: CiTi does not participate in this bid.

Recommendation: The Ice Cream Cooperative Bid, B16-1201, with a yearly contract date of July 1, 2016 to June
30, 2017 be awarded as indicated above.

Total items Awarded: Twenty-seven (27} items with a menthly award of $11,570.96.

Page 1 of 1

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114

Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



. Cooperative Purchasing

. . . ANY $, RHINEHART

Center for Instruction, School Purchasing Officer
Technolog; & Innovation P: 315.963.4253 | C: 315.207.3214
Your educat:on dostination arhineharl@CiTiboces.org

MEMORANDUM
TO: Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent
FROM: Amy Rhinehart, School Purchasing Officer
SUBJECT: Bid Award #B16-0601 Milk and Dairy Products
DATE: 6/1/16
cC: Michael Sheperd, Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services

Gisele Benigno, Coordinator of Business Administration, PR & Special Projects

The Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation (CiTi) coordinated a cooperative bid for milk and dairy
products for the participation of Oswego County Opportunities and the following school districts: Altmar-
Parish-Williamstown Central School District, Central Square Central School District, Hannibal Central School
District, Mexico Academy & Central School District, Oswego City School District, Phoenix Central School
District, and Pulaski Academy & Central School District.

Bid proposals were opened for cooperative bid B16-0601 — Milk and Dairy Supplies, on April 20, 2016. In
addition to advertising the bid in the Palladium Times and posting the bid opportunity on the CiTi website,
solicitations were emailed directly to six (6) vendors. One (1) vendor responded to the bid solicitation.

Quantities provided on this bid are estimated monthly numbers for dairy and juice products and the contract
resulting from this bid will be for one year. The award for this milk bid is based on the low aggregate bidder
for the milk requirements. Of the twenty-four (24) items solicited for bid, two (2) items received ‘No Bid’ and
four {4) items received no award as the bid received did not meet the required specification.

Number of | Rejected | Total Price of | Total Price of | Total Bid

VLRI Items Bid Items All Bid items Milk Items {Monthly)
Hudson Dairy, Inc. 220f24 4 $57,640.81 $51,907.13 -
Total Monthly Items Awarded 18 - - - $57,640.81
No Award 4
No Bid 2

CiTi's Participation: CiTi does not participate in this bid.

Page 1 of 2

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



e

Center for Instruction,
Technology & Innovation

Your sducation dessinari s

Cooperative Purchasing

AMY S. RHINEHART

School Purchasing Officer

P: 315.963.4253 | C: 315.297.3214
arhinehart@CiTiboces.org

Recommendation: The Milk and Dairy Products Cooperative Bid, B16-0601, with a yearly contract date of July
1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 be awarded on a monthly basis as indicated above to Hudson Dairy.

Total Items Awarded: Eighteen (18) items with a monthly award of $57,640.81

Page 2 of 2

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114

Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



Center for Instruction,

Technology & Innovation

Your sducation destinatin

c.

Cooperative Purchasing

AMY S. RHINEHART

Schoof Purchasing Officer
P:315.963.4253 | C: 315.207.3214
arhinehart@CiTiboces.org

MEMORANDUM
TO: Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent
FROM: Amy Rhinehart, School Purchasing Officer
SUBIJECT: Bid Award #B16-0901 Bread Products
DATE: 6/1/16
cC: Michael Sheperd, Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services

Gisele Benigno, Coordinator of Business Administration, PR & Special Projects

The Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation (CiTi) coordinated a cooperative bid for bread products for
the participation of Oswego County Opportunities, Oswego County Opportunities — Head Start and the following
school districts: Altmar-Parish-Williamstown Central School District, Hannibal Central School District, Mexico
Academy & Central School District, Oswego City School District, Phoenix Central School District, and Pulaski

Academy & Central School District.

Bid proposals were opened for cooperative bid B16-0901 — Bread Products, on April 20, 2016. In addition to
advertising the bid in the Palladium Times and posting the bid opportunity on the CiTi website, solicitations were
emailed directly to three {3) potential respondents. A total of two (2) vendors responded to the bid solicitation.

The bid solicitation requested pricing for twenty {20} items and reserved the right to award the bid in an aggregate
manner, line-by-line manner or category method. Please note, quantities provided on this bid are estimated
monthly numbers for bread products and the contract resulting from this bid will be for one year. This bid will be
awarded in an aggregate manner and a tabulation of the analysis is as follows:

Number % of Total # of | Total Price # of
Vendor Name of R:{:ﬁ:d Total Common | of Common items :"‘:':::t
Items Bid tems Bid Items Items Award
Midstate Bakery | g ;5q 0 95% 18 $23,918.81
Distributors, Inc.
Elli 0 EtiliRrise 19 of 20 0 95% 18 $22,711.90 19 $22,727.80
USA, Inc.
No Award 1
CiTi’s Participation: CiTi does not participate in this bid.
Page 1of2

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer




o

Center for Instruction,
Technology & Innovation

Your education desemat. »

Cooperative Purchasing

AMY S. RHINEHART

School Purchasing Officer

P: 315.963.4253 | C:315.297.3214
arhinehart@CiTiboces.org

Recommendation: The Bread Products Cooperative Bid, B16-0901, with a yearly contract date of July 1, 2016 to
June 30, 2017 be awarded to Bimbo Bakeries USA, Inc.

Total Items Awarded: Nineteen (19) items with a monthly award of $22,727.80

Page 2 of 2

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114

Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



. l e Cooperative Purchasing

. . . ANY 8. RHINEHART

Center for Instruction, School Purchasing Officer
Techno{ogy & Innovation P: 315.963.4253 | C: 315.297.3214
Vour education destination arhinehart@CiTiboces.org

MEMORANDUM
TO: Christopher ). Todd, District Superintendent
FROM: Amy Rhinehart, School Purchasing Officer
SUBJECT: Bid Award #B16-2000 Transportation Fuels
DATE: 6/6/16
cc: Michael Sheperd, Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services

Gisele Benigno, Coordinator of Business Administration, PR & Special Projects

The Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation (CiTi} Cooperative Bid #816-2000 — Transportation
Fuels was opened on May 10, 2016. The bid was publicly advertised in the Palladium Times and the bid
was posted on the CiTi web site. In addition, solicitations were e-mailed directly to three (3) potential
bidders and mailed to a fourth potential vendor. A total of four (4) vendors responded to the
solicitation. This bid is to be awarded in a line by line manner to the lowest responsive bidder(s).

CiTi and the following school districts participate in Transportation Fuels, B16-2000: Altmar Parish
Williamstown Central School District, Central Square Central School District, Hannibal Central School
District, Mexico Academy and Central School District, Phoenix Central School District, the Village of
Parish (New York) and the Town of Parish {(New York).

Analysis: Fixed Net Pricing is allowed for Propane only. The contract price will be firm for the contract
duration of one (1) year, beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017. All other fuels were bid with
an escalator which will remain firm for the contract duration as indicated in the award table.

The bid solicited for 82,200 gallons of ULSK Kerosene. Bid participants do not purchase this product as a
stand-alone item, this product is purchased as part of a winter blend product (winter blend 60/40;
premium winter blend 60/40; premium winter blend 80/20). There will be no award for ULSK Kerosene,
the award for this product is represented in the winter blend awards on the following page.

The Qil Price Information Service (OPIS) Qil Price Daily report weekly posting of the market prices witl
fluctuate. The pricing will change the Friday morning of each week and will hold firm for the week
following. Updated pricing will be provided on each following Monday for the duration of the contract.

Bid Contract Dates: July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017. This contract term is for all bid participants except
the Town of Parish. Bid contract dates for the Town of Parish is lanuary 1, 2017 to June 30, 2017.

Page 1 0f 2

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



A & g ®
. - Cooperative Purchasing
. . . AMY S. RHINEHART

Center for Instruction, School Purchasing Officer
Technology& Innovation P: 315.963.4253 | C: 315.297.3214
Your cducarien dectinat! i arhinehart@CiTiboces.org
CiTi Participation: CiTi participates in this bid.
Award Recommendation:
TW Delivery Escalator MT Delivery Escalator
Rate/gal. Plus the Per Gallon Rate/gal. Plus the Per Gallon
OPIS Post on April 1, 2016. OPIS Post on April 1, 2016.
Fuel Type Gallons (< 5,000 Gallons) (Min. Delivery 5,500 Gallons)
Low Bid | Supplier Low Bid | Supplier
i E
#2 Fuel O 113,700 | $1.3368 | North Shore Oil $1.2437 | Superior Plus Energy
Services
. 141,820
ULSD Premium - (Includes the 57,620 gallons . Mira bito Energy
#2 Premium of Premum uLsh fromthe | §7.4468 | North Shore Qil 1.3766
. 50/40 Premlum Winter Products
Diesel Bland ahd 50720 Premium
Winter Blend below}
294,580 .
: Plus E
ULSD #2 Diesel | (rkdes the 9080 gatons | $1.3510 | North Shore Oil $1.2630 | SuPerior Plus Energy
of ULSD fram 60/40 Winter Services
Blend below)
B Unleaded Superior Plus Ener,
Ethanol 117,500 $1.4883 | North Shore Oil $1.4207 | 2UPC B
i Services
Gasoline
83 Unleaded Superior Plus Ener;
Ethanol 57,400 $1.5683 | North Shore Oil $1.4919 | 2UPe &Y
X Services
Gasoline
Propane 1,955 51.3900 | North Shore Qil N/A N/A
ULSD Winter 131,800 . Superior Plus Energy
Blend (60/40) 3080 ULs0 g $1.5021 | North Shore Oil $1.4057 Services
ULSD Premium
60,300 irabi
Winter Blend 36 150premum uispand | 91.5596 | North Shore Oil $1.4858 Mirabito Energy
{60/40) 20,120 ULSK) Products
ULSD Premium
26,800 irabi
Winter Blend (21,480 premium Uispand | 91.5032 | North Shore Qil $1.4312 Mirabito Energy
{80/20) 21.440 ULSK) Products

Page 2 of 2

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
172 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



o

Center for Instruction,
Technology & Innovation

Your education aestinarion

Cooperative Purchasing

AMY 8. RHINEHART

School Purchasing Officer

P: 315.963.4253 | C: 315.207.3214
arhineharfi@oswegoboces.org

MEMORANDUM
TO: Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent
FROM: Amy Rhinehart, School Purchasing Officer
SUBIJECT: Bid Award #B16-8005 USDA Food and Meat Purchases NOI (Net-Off Invoice Program)
(Cooperative Bid)
DATE: 6/6/16
cC: Michael Sheperd, Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services

Gisele Benigno, Coordinator of Business Administration, PR & Special Projects

The Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation (CiTi) coordinated a cooperative bid for USDA Food and Meat
Purchases Net-Off Invoice (NOI} Program, for the participation of the following school districts: Altmar-Parish-
Williamstown Central School District, Central Square Center School District, Hannibal Central School District, Mexico
Academy & Central School District, Oswego City School District, Phoenix Central School District, and Pulaski Academy &

Central School District.

Bid proposals were opened for cooperative bid B16-8005 — USDA Food and Meat Purchases NOI, on May 10, 2016. In
addition to advertising the bid in the Palladium Times and posting the bid opportunity on the CiTi website, solicitations
were emailed directly to three {3) vendors. Vendors that are registered with the USDA and authorized to participate in
the NOI (Net-Off-Invoice) Program qualify to submit bid responses. Four {4} vendors responded to the bid solicitation —
Two (2) of the respondents submitted Fee For Service (FFS) pricing for items that were erroneously included by districts
on their bid solicitation sheets. As such, the FF$ items and respective bid proposals are not part of this NOI bid award.
Tabulations of the other two (s) respondents (registered with the USDA and authorized to participate in NOI) for NOI
commodities are as follows:

Group Total # Deli Boy Bid per Group Renzi Bid per Group
5 = Final Case Price (Quote Price Final Case Prige (Quote Price
Processor Commodity of Line minus NOI Discount) x minus NOI Discount] x
USDA Code | Items Estimated Quantity Estimated Quantity
L Pl S nyiig FES ftarm (N3 St
Advance Pierre Foods 100397 4 | $26,211.25 $24,526.32
St Fg e T U |
Feenpi g Famers b IEMIGE ey
ConAgra Foods 110244 2 NO BID $14,197.50
High Liner Foods 110601 1 NO BID $797.40
Idahoan Foods 110227 1 NO BID $1,512.72
1&J Snack Food Corp 100420 1 NQ BID $7,087.60
Jennie-O Turkey Store 100124 9 NO BID $20,497.64
Page 1 of 2

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114

Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer




\-i;

Center for Instruction,
Technology & Innovation

Your education destination

Cooperative Purchasing

AMY S. RHINEHART

School Purchasing Officer

P: 315.963.4253 | C: 315.207.3214
arhinehart@oswegoboces.org

FES Hown ddln Awardd

T FEX fiowyr I Aovord)

PFRE F30E43 FRS skpey the Swaors]

[and O'Lakes 110242 4 NO BID | $10,945.42
onedd B Suogialty Faors 1iY 10154 EES iiom. (M A

McCaln Foods 100506 6 $6,714.40 $6,132.88

MecCain Foods 100980 1 $934.80 $825.60

Michael Foods 100047 4 NO BID $2,617.36

Ko pn W Eppved aeup P04y FES o fMo Aweordd]

Peterson Farms Fresh 110149 1 NO BID | $846.18

Eafeg e, Saggio HESn L FUS e i Ao g

Pilgrims Pride 100103 11 $129,975.67 $127,123.24

Red Gold, LLC 100332 7 NO BID $17,134.61

Rich Products Corporation 110244 3 $3,692.25 $3,396.00

Schwan’s Food Service, Inc. 100113 2 NO BID $1,681.68

Schwan's Food Service, Inc. 100332 4 NO BID $15,284.80

Schwan'’s Food Service, Inc. 100418 2 NOBID $4,220.10

Smucker Foodservice, Inc. 110510 3 NO BID $19,301.70

fasby nord 224z FrS e (N Ao

Tyson Prepared Foods, Inc. 100103 4 NO BID $7,031.68

Total # of Groups Low Bid - 19

Total # of Award Cases per Vendor - 8246

Vendor Award Totals - $285,160.43

CiTi’s Participation: CiTi does not participate in this bid.

Analysis: The Net-Off-Invaice (NOI) Program allows school districts an ‘Indirect Sales Discount’ in the purchase of
processed foods. School Districts request that USDA donated commodities be sent to processors {manufacturers}
annually approved by state guidelines. The schoal district informs the processor of the certified distributor they wish to
use. NOI allows the distributor (vendor) to pass on federally funded discounts onto the school districts, as many of the
ftems a distributor may carry qualify for the federally funded commodity program.

Recommendation: That the CiTi Cooperative Bid #816-8005 USDA Food and Meat Purchases NOI, {Net-Off-Invoice)
Program with a contract date of July 1, 2016 to lune 30, 2017 be awarded as indicated per the above table.

Total Items Awarded: To Renzi Foodservice for nineteen (19) groups of items with an annual award of $285,160.43,

Page 2 of 2

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114

Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer




Cooperative Purchasing
. - l AMY S. RHINEHART

Center for Instruction, Sehool Purchasing Officer
Technogogy & Innovation P: 315.963.4253 | C: 315.297.3214
Your eduvation destinatin arhinehart@CiTiboces.org
MEMORANDUM
TO: Christopher ). Todd, District Superintendent
FROM: Amy Rhinehart, School Purchasing Officer
SUBJECT: Bid Award #B16-8006 Speech, Occupational and Physical Therapy Services
DATE: 6/9/16
CC: Michael Sheperd, Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services

Gisele Benigno, Coordinator of Business Administration, PR & Special Projects

The Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation (CiTi) sought proposals from qualified firms to
provide Speech, Occupational and Physical Therapy services to the Hannibal Central School District for the
fiscal year of July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017, with the option of performing similar services for each of
the four subsequent fiscal years.

This single-district bid was publicly advertised in the Palladium Times and the bid was posted on the
CiTi website. In addition, solicitations were e-mailed directly to two (2) potential bidders. Bid proposals were
opened on Thursday, May 19, 2016 at 1:00 p.m. with the following four firms providing a response:

* Ardor Health Solutions
* EDUHealthcare

e Pemberton Associates
s Rehab Resources

The bid required firms to submit a letter of introduction about their firm, a company profile,
proposed staffing, references, and a cost proposal addressing all costs. Additionally, the bid requested
respondents to sign a non-collusion bidding certification, exception and limitations form, acknowledge of
terms form and a certification of compliance with the Iran Divestment Act of 2012.

In alignment with the bid solicitation, proposals were evaluated on the basis of cost and ability to
deliver the services requested. Each firm provided the required documentation, demonstrated proficient
experience in an educational setting and sufficient certified staff approved by the New York State
Department of Education and the State Department of Health to perform the duties and responsibilities
outlined in the bid.

With regards to cost, vendors were asked to provide their Certified Therapist Rate and
Therapist/COTA or CPTA (Assistant) Rate for individual ¥ hour sessions and group ¥ hour sessions as well as
for completing a consultation and an evaluation for each service sector: Occupational Therapy, Physical
Therapy and Speech Therapy. Anticipated service levels for the duration of a school year were provided as
part of the bid packet to aid firms in providing a cost response. A complete tabulation of the cost responses
appears on page 3. Relative to the tabulations, it is important to note that Pemberton Associates responded
with a blended rate with the utilization of SLP/OT/PT Therapists and OT/PT Assistants. Additionally, Ardor

Page 1of 3

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



. s Cooperative Purchasing
. . l AMY S. RHINEHART

Center for Instruction, School Purchasing Officer
Technology & Innovation P: 315.963.4253 | C: 315.207.3214
Yiur education destination arhinehart@CiTiboces.org

Health Solutions responded with an ‘N/A’ response for pricing for the consultation and evaluation portion of
each service sector. Upon request to clarify the response, the Ardor representative indicated that
consultations and evaluations could be provided for each service sector, but would be billed at the hourly
rate outlined in their proposal. The number of hours to perform such duties was not indicated and,
consequently a comparative rate could not be computed.

Recommendation: Rehab Resources, the lowest responsible and responsive bidder with anticipated yearly
contract of $249,273, be selected to provide Speech, Occupational and Physical Therapy Services at the
Hannibal Central School District.

Page 2 of 3

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



"SIUDISISSY Ld/ 1O PUD SISIADIaY] 1d/, 10/d1S £O UOIIDZINN 843 Yiim 3101 PApUSIG © YO PIsDG BID 5150 - .
sjuapms 5z §0 82is uoissas dnoib aBoianp Buisn - ,

VL 6VT 1228 00'EL2'6¥2S COELT6YTS _S.omm.oﬁm _ _S.Sm.;mm _ _mc.ﬁm.vcwm _ _8{!.3% _ symo) wyBwporddy
_8.98.3 00°00T$ Tdomd _8.83 nooos'ts  |eo'omTs | joorcols _S.Em ?8% 00°08$ wiN viN 0T | teadsad suoneny gu_
1eah]
_3 12578 [BE'9LS rc 08E'1TS  |00°695 [oooseTS  Joo'6as 0000V'TS  |000L% _8 009'1S  [00'0ss /N /N fiTd e
[dMm Jad SUOSSas
__UN,mquw EE"675 00'08T°€IS  J00°2ZS 0008T'£9S  |00°£2% 00°006°T85  [0D'GES _S.Sm.mmm 00'0¥S | {00°0T5'S9S ?aﬁ.& _S.oNN.Ru. 00'EES 9€ 59 o noy 2/t M_S 1]
ey " I L, . . . S . P . a3 1od sUOISSS]
_8 66€'095  [UT'295 _8 006’55 |00T95 _8 006'¥55 _8 9% _8 005'1€$  |ooses | Yooooo'ses _8 ovs | looooe'ces _S.mﬂu, T_ 00£'6Z$  J00EES ot | sz P e
_ 183} /1507 T | mopfisoy | ;asy _ mayfne) | mey { mopfisu) | sy Jmap hsoy | ey 1 fisoy | sy ) Ny E?‘u_
_8.83 S 000025 | |00°0065 00°08TS _&.8% 00°081% | |o005ES _S.Em _=o.=$m 00'08% /N N §  |Jeatsad suojjemeay
o . . FLETA
06TRES €045 00°SPES 00'69$ 00°SYES 06°695 00055 00°0L5 _8 oovs 00085 N ¥/N < i, T—
1ad SUOIS$DS|
eoserors  foes | foovosss  foozzs _S.Em.mm foorzzs ?a.aﬂ.ﬂm 00'sES _S.eﬂﬁm owovs | Jooosozrs Jovezs | pweszvss  jooees e | @ .v_u””w“ g m P .
a5 1ad sUOISsas|
£S'652TES  JLT¥SS _aniw.mmm 00°6¢$ Feﬁwﬂm 00°6¢S _ﬂeﬂ.aﬁ ‘S.nmm _ao.sc.mnm oo'ovs | |ooszr'ors ?owwm _S.ms.am _S.mmm 9¢ ] 9T _“2 o _m%_r "
mepfiso) | wwy | | weapsoy | sy | | amepaso | sy | | aweafsed | mey | | ssspfpse) | ey wpfisoy | ewy | | mapfoy | wmy Tdeiwy) pombadl
_8.83 5 0'002s 1 000065 00°08TS _B.Smm ooosts | |ooroses _oa.ﬁm _8.83 00°085 v/N ¥iN 5 | 1eatiod suonen ua_
rl I - .- o - . " - o . 1 Nm’
_ao L78'TS _mm 945 00°6eETS  |00695 _8 08E'TS  [00'695 0000115 _8 048 _8 009'1$  |o008S /N /N 174 1ad suoeynsucy)
- . I . . . . . . . g— - . #1330 180 SUO)SSDS
Tq hT'sss _G €88 00°08¥°TSS  [00°2T5 008Y° 1SS feo fa43 00005188  |00'SES _8 009'65  [00°0VS poozs 59¢  |oo'ges 60'0ZTLL5 _8 €65 9t | s9 1oy /1 d ;Hw_
E]

voso'ees  |eoves _ca.admmm 00°6vS 008T'SES _oa.%m oocozszs Jooses | fovuoe'szs fooovs | Joooar'ozs Jooses | loooseses _S.mmm 5 | oz h“ww_smw eopuip
mapfise)y | sy amayfisoy | aey amap ey | sy mafiso)y | aasy lea)fis0) | amy Jeepfisoy | sy Y eopedniig

ay vidd sy ey vLd) @y VL) ny s fE

10 100 / eyl widessyL p3yRs=0 109100 / wydeseyy IRyl pYRID 10 y10) fssidesayl widusay) poypy m. Hy 2

E'Y w

uoLaqUWad $334N0SaY qeyay ateayyesHNa3 suonnjos pesy Jopdy £

PIISIA JOOLIS (213U [eqIUUeH - $30]AI9S Adeiay] jedisAyd pue jeuonednaag Yaaads 9008-914

Page 3of 3

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Cfficer



. l e Cooperative Purchasing

. . ' AMY 8. RHINEHART

Center for Instruction, School Purchasing Officer
Technology & Innovation P: 315.963.4253 | C: 315.297.3214
Your cducation destination arhinehart@CiTiboces.org

MEMORANDUM
TO: Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent
FROM: Amy Rhinehart, School Purchasing Officer
SUBJECT: Bid Award #B16-3001 Athletic Equipment & Supplies - REVISED
DATE: 6/1/16
cC: Michael Sheperd, Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services

Gisele Benigno, Coordinator of Business Administration, PR & Special Projects

American Soccer Company was included on the original award for cooperative bid B16-3001 — Athletic
Equipment & Supplies that was approved at the May 2016 CiTi Board of Education meeting. This vendor
should have been disqualified from bid tabulations as their bid proposal pricing was not for a net price to
include the cost of freight/delivery.

Per American Soccer Company’s bid proposal the following exclusion/limitation was indicated: “freight will be
prepaid and added onto invoice as separate item.’ Bid conditions state that “all bids are to be on the basis of
delivery prepaid to destination’ {Bidding Instructions and Special Conditions, Item #17); ‘Prices shall be net;
including transportation and delivery charges fully prepaid by the successful bidder to destination indicated
in the instructions to bidders...” {(General Conditions, ltem #17). Additionally, the bid reserves the right to
award as follows: ‘... to the lowest responsible bidder, as will best promote the public interest, taking into
consideration the reliability of the bidder, the quality of the materials, equipment, or supplies to be
furnished, their conformity with the specifications, the purposes for which required, and the terms of
delivery’” (General Conditions, [tem #26).

A revised tabulation of the results of the three hundred and twenty-five (325) items solicited for bid is as
follows:

Vendor Name Number of Items Bid | Number of Items Awarded | Amount of Award
S&S Worldwide 84 17 $2,280.77
School Specialty 133 44 $3,784.54
Pyramid School Products 79 18 $5,846.03
Aluminum Athletic Equipment Co. 29 3 $867.85
Scholastic Sports Sales Ltd. 95 51 $10,829.34
Riddell/All American 42 - -
MFAC, LLC (M-F Athletic) 25 - -
Page 1

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



\-i;

Cooperative Purchasing

AMY 8. RHINEHART

Center for Instruction, School Purchasing Officer
Technology& Innovaﬁon P: 315.963.4253 I C: 316.297.3214
Yeur education destinit.on arhinehart@CiTiboces.org
Ma & Pa Enterprises 1 1 $142.50
Sportsman’s 165 27 $2,196.63
BSN Sports 260 83 $13,565.43
Gopher Sport 107 9 $1,036.34
Laux Sporting Goods 267 53 $8,028.44
Medco Company 41 13 $1,691.84
American Soccer Company 40 = -
School Health Corp. 19 - -
Wolverine Sports 72 - -
Total Award 319 ltems $50,269.71
No Bid Items 3
No Award ltems 3

Recommendation: The Athletic Equipment and Supplies Cooperative Bid award, with a contract date from
June 1, 2016 to May 31, 2017, that was approved at the May 11, 2016 board of education meeting be
rescinded and be re-awarded as indicated above. Contract dates will remain, June 1, 2016 to May 31, 2017.

Total Items Awarded: Three hundred and nineteen (319) items with an award of $50,269.71

Page 2

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



 —————————— — ——————————— —— ——————————————————————————__]

Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation
MEMORANDUM

TO: CiTi Board of Education
Mr. Christopher Todd

FROM: Mary Soble

Claims Auditor
DATE: June 2, 2016
RE: May Claims Auditor’s Report

Attached is a claims auditor's summary report for the month of May. This
information details specific issues found in the warrants as well as the corrective

action that was taken.



Center for Instruction, Technology and Innovation

Internal Claims Auditor's

Summary Report
May, 2016

Claims Error Anaiysis

Mag 17th
check run

Koy 31st
check run

Original invoice needed

Taxes not deducted from invoice

incorrect math/mile calculation

Conference approval documentation not submitted with
reimbursement request

Approval signature needed on invoice

Check amount does not maich invoice

Receiving signature needed on purchase order

Charged to incorrect budget code

Question regarding appropriateness of expense

Employee submitted mileage on day absent

Conference approval documentation not approved

Discount available but not taken

Check made payabie to does not match invoice

Question regarding invoices attached

Subtotals

Total claims processed in check run

288

246

Percentage error ratio per check run totals

0.69%

0.81%

Number of demand checks

30

20

Ttems of concern:




# 2SS & PRA 1 8210AU] Alddng puejping L9o%
HOlew jou 880p Junowe yoayo

HyY TNSSI2) & PWA 1 uope|nojes ebes||tl 19811004 1808y UBLB 1SS¥

sepu| usye| UooY A|II9LI0D UORIPUDD PalaAodsI] uondosep ey # Y989

(iersusn) 91/91/c :e3eQq

uoday sJoupny swye|o eusiu)
uoieAouu| g ABojouyos] ‘Uonanizsul Joy Jejuan




¥

FRNPEUIE PRPPO I (TR UOJJE|ND[ED BjiLL/UJELl JOBLI00U]

SSO[OJI\\ UOZIIBA

188l

sleniuj

Ug)e ], UoRIY 8Aldal0) Uojipuoad paleAcIs|(l

uopdirosep wel;

# ¥o8Yyo

podey s jo)pny swiej) jeuss)uj
uoneAouy) P ABojouys9a) ‘UoRINIISU] JO) JalUeD)

(jesepe) g1/L8/6 2180



@ ETEY T ey ae (s110}) esuedxs Jo ouBiueg ajesi L2y
PAIMEPR 2g |t P! | ssauejeldosdde BujpieBbal ucysend
s|e|u) U9 ] UOKIY BAlJOELI0) UOMIPUO) PBIBADIS|] uopdyussep waz| #Yoeys

uoday s Joypny swiel) [euselu;

(tesausd) 94/18/6 ‘01BQ

uopeAouu] g AGojouyose} ‘uononssul 10j Jejuen




Administrative Services
. . GISELE BENIGNO

Coordinator of Business Administration, PR & Special Projects

Center for [nstruction,
Technology & Innovation P:315.963.4241 | C: 315.297.1830
Your educction destinatwn ghenigno@oswegoboces.org
MEMORANDUM
TO: Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent

FROM: Gisele Benigno, Coordinator of Business Administration, PR & Special Projects
RE: Approval of Sutplus for June 15, 2016 Board Meeting
DATE: June 3, 2016

CC: Michael J. Sheperd, Assistant Supetintendent for Administrative Setvices
Tammy Bigelow, Receiving Cletk

I am recommending that the equipment listed on the enclosed documentation be deemed sutplus
and prepared for auction and/or disposal as petr Oswego County BOCES Board Policy, as it has been
determined the equipment is either obsolete, past tepair, and/ot of little practical value to the BOCES.

Enclosures

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



Instructional Technology

RECE[VE‘? irtendent
f iF =~ Asrisiant Supsrintenden
Office of i &setslant Sup MAY 03 2015

Location Change or Disposal oil Equipment

\--I

Cantr for Instructcn, Administraiive Services ,
Techmology & &« Innovatien DirecifaniEhwsriB Vo rhait il SR, tppropriate boxes. Sign ai bottom and forward to Admin.
e Services for processing.

Description of Equipment* ‘D(’I (’ 276?)(1 A}

Asset Tag # 282’ H Serial Number {h/ B Y FL{ /
Originally purchased with Grant Funds: O yes U no .XI don’t know

* Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary

0O Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: R for
Q Auction O Obsolete
@ Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) 0O Unrepairable
O Discarded/Scrap 0O No longer of practical use to the BOCES

N Other (or Addltlonal

X Other ior iddiﬁonal Details) ]
(o,

O Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from: Transfer to:
Department: Department:
Room#: Room#:
Building: Building:
Employee: Employee:

L ! L

el Db eI 51w

D4 Diyecfor Date
7, 5
‘ : s L ‘o QSWEGO COUNTY B.0.C.E.S.
For Admm Services PLE ||"||"||I|i||!|ll!!!!!"|I'IIII" &

BO-08-07-14



o

Center Yor Instruction,
Technology & Innovation

LA e

Services for processing.

RECEIVED

Office of the Assistant Superintendent

Lecation Change or Disposal of Eq

Administrative Sarvices

Canter for instruction, Technology & innovation
Directions: Enter all information and check appropriate boxes. Sign a! bottom and forward to Admin.

Instmctional Technology
MAY 09 2016
ripment R
U,

I |
T

Description of Equipment* D)} | ot

Asset Tag #

Originally purchased with Grant Funds; [ yes

* Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary

Serial Numbersz §ig é,

K1

3 no T don’t know

O Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action:
Q Auction

Disposal Service (Tech Use Only)
0 Discarded/Scrap
O Other (or Additional Details)

@  Trausfer of Equipment

Transfer from:
Department:

Room#:

Bullding:

Emplovee:

% Le,
bl Dkis 5/

GNAE i

Assistant Superintendent " Date
For Admin. Services

BO-09-07-14

Reason for Action:
R Obsolete
O Unrepairable

O No longer of practical use to the BOCES
@3 Other (or Additional Details)

Transfer to:
Department:

Room#:

Building:

Lmployee:

e )

== .,.'
Dirkglor

sjalie
Date

OSWEGO COUNTYB.O.CE.S.

PL

11730

‘RE




Instructional Technology

RECEIVED MAY 09 2015
Office of the Assistant Superintendens

Location Change or Disposal of Equipment 7@'

SRS EE

\V

SEul

ﬁmﬁm Directions: Enter all iSfOVaiin , rigte. boxes. Sign at bottom and forward to Admin,
Yareduonn dimaloan Smmforpmm—
3
Description L )\ (O -
Asset Tag # |S A 3 V_\ ShlodUAL

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: O yes O no /@ I don’t know

* Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary

0 Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: son cti
2 Auction /N' Obsolete
R Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) O Unrepairable
Q" Discarded/Scrap @ No longer of practical use to the BOCES
O Other (or Additional Details) O Other (or Additional Details)

O Transfer of Equipment
Transfer from: Transfer to:
Department: Department:
Room#: Roomy#:
Building: Building:
Employee: Emiployee:
%&3 R Yy 20&6 m &alle
‘%{equestr}r T Jiredffor " Date
Sl A
7
{sistant Superintendent { Dg OSWEGO COUNTY B.O.C.ES.
For Admin. Services PLE I||III||III1|I5HI£!II5II8IIII1|IIIII|| :
- b

BO-09-07-14



\nmlml

ECEIVED

s anﬁmdhﬂn\gwwmpasal of Eq

Instructional Technology

MAY €9 201
lipment %
U

‘I.‘echnalogy & !mm Dirgcfions: Enter all information and check appropriate boxes. Sign at bottom and forward te Admin.

rEaanni

Description of ment*
Asset Tag # %

Services for processing.

Administrative Servi
enlenfor Iqslmcﬁon Tedmlogy& lnnevation

;g

Originally purchased thh Grant Funds: O yes 0 no KI don’t know
* Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary

ﬁ Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action:
Q Auction

Disposal Service (Tech Use Only)

Discarded/Scrap
Q Other (or Additional Details)

0 Transfer of E(iuipment

Transfer from:
Department;

Room#:
Butldmg:

f--'-r_!‘.]f.*_';. =

m@u__m__ jé/{

R*‘q’:csior ﬁdm

4%?4_:_“_“%‘(&
Assistant Superintendent Date

For Admin. Services

BO-09-07-14

Reason for Action:

Obsolete
Q Unrepairable

O No longer of practical use to the BOCES
Q Other (or Additional Details)

Transfer to:
Department:

Room#:

Building:

Employee

i_‘iirmznf\-/u /

OSWEGO COUNTY B.O.CES.

e AT

Sl

Date

RE




RECEWED

Location Change 6V Dispokal of E

natruction, Technoivgy & innovalion

Services for pmcessinemwh [Adnumstrauvn Banineg

Instructional Technology

MAY 09 2015
uipment Qf/
U

Directions: Enter all information and check appropriate boxes. Sign at bottom and forward to Admin.

Description of Equipment*
Asset Tag #

1

ok D

~ Serial Number § /]\)

=oxA

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: 0 yes O no KI don’t know

* Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary

0 Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action:
0 Auction
.. Disposal Service (Tech Use Only)
Discarded/Scrap
& Other (or Additional Details)

Reason for Action:
Obsolete
Q" Unrepairable
O No longer of practical use to the BOCES
O Other (or Additional Details)

Q Transfer of Equipment
Transfer from: Transier to:
Department: Department: o
Room##: Room#: -
Building: Building:
Emplovee: Emplovee:
/—""\\
ko Dofod ¥ O
Requestor ate Dirdctde_ .~ Date
ng:&% p—— S"/g 3{//( OSWEGO COUNTY B.0.CEES.
erintenden ate
For Admin. Services PL ”"I"I"!Hﬂﬂllmm 'RE
14320 !

BO-09-07-14



Instructional Technology

RECEIVED MAY 09 2016
A 5
> Location Change o1 PISpusil of Efuipment e
\l ull o
Tﬂmﬂ?lg;& Immﬂhon Directions: Enter all information and check appropriate boxes. Sign at bottom and forward to Admin.
Services for processing. Cenher for In’z?mrn?%:hﬁgggﬁt Inngvation
Description of Equipment*® ‘ el Q}- 5 _ ¢ @1@
Asset Tag # Serial Number (5 4 MG K/
Originally purchased with Grant Funds: @ yes O no N don’t know
* Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary
Q Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)
Recommended Action: eas r
O Auction /Eﬂ Obsolete
Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) 0@ Unrepairable
O Discarded/Scrap O No longer of practical use to the BOCES
QO Other (or Additional Details) O Other (or Additional Details)
' O Transfer of Equipment
Transfer from: Transfer to:
Department: Department: .
Room#: = B Room#: |
z
Building: o Building:
, Employee: - Employee:
|
slalie
Dn‘fz w Date
re e OBWEGO COUNTY B.0.C.E.5.
ssistant Superintendent ate.’ LRI aant A SRR T —
For Admin. Services PLI "IIIII "II!JII" IIIZII Wl ml '"I RE
17

BO-09-07-14




RECEIVED

Office of the Assistant Superintendent

\-mgml

Technnlogy&hnmhon Directions: Enter all information and check approngmts s y g et

Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

Eine Services for processing.
Description of Equipment* +iglez 759
Asset Tag# 11138 Serial Number % QU F L4/
Originally purchased with Grant Funds: O yes [ no I don’t know

* Please use reverse to add addifional items if necessary Instructional Technolggy
O Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required) MAY 16 2016
Recommended Action; Reason for Action: 7%/.

Q Auction

=g Disposal Service (Tech Use Only)
Q Discarded/Scrap

O Other (or Additional Details)

Obsolete $)
0 Unrepairable

a No longer of practical use to the BOCES
O Other (or Additional Details)

r'eulmcrrﬂ W}‘Hn Nelwes

-Hc'h.

O Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from:

Transfer to:

Department: Department:

Room#: Room#:

Building: Building:

Employee: Employee:

/
L F )

071170 She/ /o % Slieliw

Requestor irgc Date
@/Kf Trfe

Assistant Superintendent Date OSWEQD COUNTY B.0.C.ES.
For Admin. Services PL Ilﬂﬂll]lﬂllllﬂ IRE

BO-09-07-14

11238




\-ll

Center for Instruction,

Location Changegy Dispos

al,of Equipment

Bisiant Sugeﬂmm Aot

Technology & Innovation Directions: Enter all information and check appropriate boxes. Sign at bottom and forward to Admin.

fale s Services for processing.

B for fype- -t

Description of Equipment* _Dell {487

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: O yes [ no

* Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary

Asset Tag# 14/04 Serial Number 3WY(QIZK4
™ Idon’t know

Instructional Technology

MAY 18 20/

0 Surpius of Equipment (Board Action Required)
Reason for Action

Recommended Action:

5=

O Auction 8. Obsolete

M Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) O Unrepairable

O Discarded/Scrap O No longer of practical use to the BOCES
0O Other (or Additional Details) O Other (or Additional Details)

| @ Transfer of Equipment

| Transfer from: Transfer to:
Department: : Department:
Room##: Room#:

| Building: o

i Employee: Emplovee:

Building:

A 4 p LF
;-;u;ﬁé’ll X% b/flr//(p
Date
BNACEZC G
t Superintendent Date

For Admin. Services

BO-09-07-14

S{telie

(@)
M

JSWEGO COUNTY B.O.CES.

LT
19209

Date




\-ll

Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

Tetﬁmha? & lmmatnn Directions: Enter all information and check appropriate boxes. Sign at bottom and forward to Admin.

il Services for processing.

Asset Tag# ()
Originally purchased with Grant Funds: O yes

Description of Equipment* D¢}l Pro’ €0 O/
3‘1 Serial Number GL(1 HCY

O no [ Idontknow

* Pleasc use reverse to add additional items if necessary

Hii

MAY 16 2016

O Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action:
Q Auction
Jr Disposal Service (Tech Use Only)
O Discarded/Scrap
0 Other (or Additional Details})

Re for
Q Obsolete
& Unrepairable

QR

0

O No longer of practical use to the BOCES

Q Other (or Additional Details)

0 Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from: Transfer to:
Department: Department:
Room#: Room#:
Buiiding: Building:
Empioyee: Emplovee:
1/ . )
/ h[[zf/(( mh a1 1
Request Dafe Directof Date
T/ ls
7 OSWEGOD 00.
%ﬂﬂt&ﬂdem Date .

For Admin. Services

BO-08-07-14

Tmn'mog'gm;m_lmmn‘-




e

Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

edmnlngy& Innovation Directions; Enter all information and check appropriate boxes. Sign at botiom and forward to Admin.

Vostodi thoa Dveal Services for processing.

Description of E&mpment* Dell_[-fFoP
Asset Tag #

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: (O yes

Serial Number o4/ ¢/ DL

0 no ~&1don’t know

* Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary

Instructional Technology
MAY 16 2016

0 Surpius of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action:
O Auction
J& Disposal Service (Tech Use Only)
O Discarded/Scrap
O Other (or Additional Details)

Re r Acti

B Obsolete
O Unrepairable

5=

0 No longer of practical use to the BOCES
O Other (or Additional Details)

0 Transfer of Equipmernt

Transfer from:
Department:

Room#:

Building:

Employee:

Transfer to:
Department:

Room#:

Building:

Employee:

Date
%@ <“/ /3
Assistant’Superintendent Date
For Admin. Services

BC-09-07-14

-,

Silello

Dirqéter

OSWEGO COUNTY B.O.CES.

——————
IR0
09460

" Date




T

Center for Instructon,

Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

Techuology & Innovation Directipns; Enter all information and check appropriate boxes. Sign at bottom and forward to Admin.

Vo gefianathn dvgiiiinte S i _fﬂ r process. in g
Description of Equipment* _ [Dc | OMFIEX 7800
Asset Tag# |49 | Serial Number FO & (G G
Originally purchased with Grant Funds: Q yes [ no I don’t know
* Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary

O Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)
Recommended Action: Reason for Action:
O Auction d Obsolete
4 Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) O Unrepairable

0O Discarded/Scrap
O Other (or Additional Details)

Q No longer of practical use to the BOCES

Q Other (or zzﬂditional Detaiis)

(e Y!w vk
newe tech
0 Transfer of Equipment
Transfer from: Transfer to:
Department: Department:
Room#: Room#: B
Building: Building;
Employee: Employee:
'_@J( /i f e W/ﬂ Siislte
Requestor % Daté Directof |\ Date
. 0SWEGO Coyisy:
Assistant Superintendent gate --I-'-%
For Admin. Services mﬂmlmmmm
14418

BO-09-07-14



|: Print Form

1

RECEIVED

‘ . Ofice of the Assistant Superintendent
| . Location Change or Disposal of Equipment
Canberfozlmtmsﬁon '
Technology & Innovation

Your eduration destination

Directions: Enter all information and check appropriate baxes. Sign at bottovnauddpr] gL m’ = ces for processing.
rhovation

Description of Equipment* £2.5p 1 LDocument Camern,
Asset Tag # 74617 ’ Serizl Number fAC Y F Y SAR Y50

Originally purchssed with Grant Funds: £ yes B'no [0 Idon’tknow

* Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary

7 Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Disposal:
[ Auction 0 Obsolete
B Disposal Service 7 Unrepairable
1 Other (or Additional Details) 7 No longer of practical use to the BOCES

Ef Other (or Additional Details)
Feploced with hew camerqg

j
:E)&M EPSOhv

0 Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from: Transfer to:

Department: Department:

Room#: Room#:

Building: Building:

Employee: Employee:
1 \ —

< N

Koee fotesrran. 5/@?2,(,, s\zs]io
Requestor Digect: Date

/meg

Assistant Superintendent
For Admin. Services PLEASE ATTACH TAG HERE

/A



oo educetion destihation

TO: Christopher 1. Todd
District Superin

FROM: Michael J. Shepe

e

Administrative Services

MICHAEL J. SHEPERD

Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services
P: 315.963.4260 | C: 315.416.0165
msheperd@oswegoboces.org

INTEROFFICE MEMORAMNDUM

Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services
SUBJECT: Resolution Authorizing Participation in OCM BOCES Cooperative Purchasing

DATE: 06/03/2016
cc:

As part of the governmental cooperative purchasing process, entities that participate in bids let
by other entities are supposed to acknowledge participation and authorize the first entity to bid
on their behalf, via formal resolution. This step is usually initiated by the first entity, however, it
recently came to our attention that OCM BOCES has not been requesting a Cooperative
Purchasing Resolution from us in order to participate in bids they conduct.

As we have regularly participated in OCM bids and wish to continue for this year, we would fike
to present the attached resolution to the Board for their approval retroactively for the current
year. Annually thereafter, this resolution will be included on our Reorganization meeting agenda

to accommodate future participation.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

MIS:mak
Enclosures



. { OF B T
COOPERATIVE PURCHASING SCHOOL YEAR 2015-2016

WHEREAS,
The Cooperative Purchasing Service is a plan of a number of public school districts in the
Onondaga-Cortland-Madison Counties Board of Cooperative Educational Services (OCM
BOCES) Area in New York, to bid jointly equipment, supplies and contract jtems, and

WHEREAS,
The Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation (CiTi) [legal name: Oswego County
Board of Cooperative Educational Services] is desirous of participating with other districts
in the OCM BOCES region in the joint bidding of technology supplies, equipment,
peripherals, copy paper, specialty paper and envelopes as authorized by General Municipal
Law, Section 119-0, and

WHEREAS,
CiTi wishes to appoint OCM BOCES to advertise for the bid, accept, tabulate bids and

award bids on their behalf; therefore

BE IT RESOLVED,
CiTi hereby appoints OCM BOCES to represent it in all matters relating above, and
designates the OCM BOCES’ designated newspaper(s) as the legal publication(s) for all
Cooperative Purchasing bid notifications, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESCLVED,
That CiTi authorizes OCM BOCES to represent it in ail matters leading up to the entering
into a contract for the purchase of the above mentioned commodities, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESCOLVEL,
That CiTi agrees to (1) abide by majority decisions of the participating districts; (2) abide
by the Award of OCM BOCES; (3) and that after the award of the bid it will conduct all
negotiations directly with the successful bidder(s).

BE IT FURTHER RESCLVED,
That this resolution be approved retroactively to July 1, 2015.

CERTIFICATION OF DISTRICT CLERK

4  mm __. District Clerk of the
Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation Board of Education, hereby certify that the above
resolution was adopted by the required majority vote of the Board of Education meeting held on

Signeture of District Clerk



St o gk B oxipring

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Christopher J. Todd
District Supetintendent

FROM: Michael J. Sheperd;
Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services

SUBJECT: Resolution to Appoint Audit Committee Member
DATE: 05/26/2016

At their annual Reorganizational Meeting on July 1, 2015, the Board adopted resolution 8.23
appointing Mr. Jeffrey Grimshaw and Mr. Casey Brouse as Audit Committee Members. However, it
has recently come to our attention that Mr. Gregory Muench was Inadvertently omitted from this
resolution,.

Therefore, the following resolution is being provided for consideration by the Board to amend
resolution 8.23 and appoint Mr. Gregory Muench as an Audit Committee Member retroactive to
July 1, 2015:

BE IT RESOLVED that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services
hereby amends Resolution 8.23 Appointment of Audit Committee Member, originally
adopted at the July 1, 2016 Reorganizational Meeting of the Board, to appoint Mr. Gregory
Muench as an Audlt Committee Member for the term July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016.

Thank you.
MJS:mak



INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM
T0: Christopher J. Todd

District Superintendent

FROM: Michael J. Sheperd '
Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services

SUBJECT: Resolution to Accept Continuing Education Sponsorship
DATE: 06/03/16
cC:

Each spring our districts sign an agreement to sponsor our Continuing Education Program
for the following school year. The purpose of this agreement is to describe the
responsibiiities of the school districts and CiTi in operating instructional activities for adults.

The agreements for the 2016-2017 school year have been forwarded to our districts for
signature and are In the process of being returned for signature by our Board President
during the June meeting.

We would therefore like to present the following resolution to the Board of Education for
their consideration and approval:

RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services
accepts the sponsorship of participating component districts for the 2016-2017 Continuing
Education Program.

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this.

MJS:mak



Center for Instructlon
Technology & In:nmtwn

* slnion desid

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Christopher . Todd
District Superintendent

FROM: Michael 1. Shepe'?%)
Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services

SUBJECT: Resolution to Authorize Funding of Reserves
DATE: 05/31/2016

School districts or BOCES intending to establish or fund existing reserves with surpluses/fund
balances in a particular school year, need to pass resolution(s) no fater than June 30th to
acknowledge authorization for such funding. As it is not likely the books would be closed and
surpluses/fund balances accurately known by the time an organization's June BOE meeting takes
place, it is acceptable to pass such a resolution using "NOT TO EXCEED" language. This allows the
flexibility at such time that available balances have been determined to fund up to the designated
amount, or less, or perhaps not at all, as may be appropriate.

Therefore, please find below resolutions for contributions to our five existing reserves for Retirement
Contribution, Liability, Unemployment Insurance, Employee Benefit Accrued Liability, and CTE
Equipment. The purpose of these resolutions is simply to have authorization occur within the
required timeframe. Decisions about whether to contribute and/or in what amounts can be made by
the Board upon closing of the books and receiving reasonable assurance that results of the audit will
confirm the availability of funds.

Retiren: ibution Resesv ing:

WHEREAS the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services has established a
Retirement Contribution Reserve Fund ("RCRF™) in accordance with General Municipal Law section 6-
r; and

WHEREAS the RCRF may be funded with amounts designated from budgetary appropriations or
program surpluses remaining at the end of the fiscal year;

BE IT RESOLVED that effective for the 2015-16 fiscal year, the Oswego County Board of Cooperative
Educational Services hereby authorizes the transfer of avallable unspent balances from cther codes
within each program budget to the .802 object codes within those programs, or the increase of the
.802 object codes as necessary to fund an aggregate total contribution to the RCRF in an amount not
to exceed S2£2 000 with the actual contribution to be established by the Board at a subsequent
Board meeting. The amounts charged to each program will represent the prorated share of this total



based on the percent of qualifying NYSERS salary eamed in each program and the proceeds shall be
used as may be determined necessary for the payment of required employer NYSERS contributions.

(Legal) Liability Reserve Fynding:

WHEREAS the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services had previously established
a liability reserve in accordance with Education Law section 1950.4.cc; and

WHEREAS the Liability Reserve Fund may be funded from budgetary appropriations of program
surpluses remaining at the end of the year;

BE IT RESOLVED that effective for the 2015-16 fiscal year, the Oswego County Board of Cooperative
Educational Services hereby authorizes the transfer of available unspent appropriations from other
codes within each program budget to the .400 object codes within whose programs, or the increase
of the .400 object codes as necessary to fund an aggregate total contribution to the liability reserve
fund in an amount not to exceed $56.0086 with the actual contribution to be established by the
Board at a subsequent Board meeting. The amounts charged to each program will represent the
prorated share of the total program surplus and the proceeds shall be used as may be determined
necessary for the purposes as outfined in Education Law section 1950.4.cc.

Un loymea; suranca rve F ina:

WHEREAS the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services has established an
Unemployment Insurance Reserve Fund in accordance with General Municipal Law section 6-m; and

WHEREAS the Unemployment Insurance Reserve Fund may be funded with amounts designated
from budgetary appropriations or program surpluses remaining at the end of the fiscal year;

BE IT RESOLVED that effective for the 2015-16 fiscal year, the Oswege County Board of Cooperative
Educational Services hereby authorizes the transfer of available unspent balances from other codes
within each program budget to the .801 object codes within those programs, or the increase of the
.801 object codes as necessary to fund an aggregate total contribution to the Unemployment
Insurance Reserve Fund in an amount not to exceed $£Z£8.0LF with the actual contribution to be
established by the Board at a subsequent Board meeting. The amounts charged to each program
will represent the prorated share of this total based on the percent of overall actual salaries
expended in each program and the proceeds shall be used as may be determined necessary for the

purpose of paying claims for this purpose.

Employse Benafit Accrued Liability Resarve Funding:

WHEREAS the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services has established an
Employee Benefits Accrued Liability Reserve Fund in accordance with General Municipal Law section
6-p; and



WHEREAS the Employee Benefits Accrued Liability Reserve Fund may be funded with amounts
designated from budgetary appropriations or program surpluses remaining at the end of the fiscal

year;

BE IT RESOLVED that effective for the 2015-16 fiscal year, the Oswego County Board of Cooperative
Educational Services hereby authorizes the transfer of availabie unspent balances from other codes
within each program budget to the .804 object codes within those programs, or modification of the
.B04 object codes as necessary to enact an aggregate total adjustment to the Employee Benefits
Accrued Liabliity Reserve Fund in an amount determined in accordance with the established
calculation methodology of multiplying the applicable per diem allowance for each employee by the
applicable balance of their unused sick days for employees ages 40 and older, less the portion of this
total, estimated based on historical trend, to be paid to employees ages 55 and older in the next
fiscal year. The amount of adjustment to each program will represent the prorated share of this
total based on the percent of overall actual salaries expended In each program and the proceeds
shall be used as may be determined necessary for the purpose of paying contractual obligations
allowed for this purpose.

WHEREAS the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services passed a resolution at their
December 19, 2012 meeting to establish a Career and Technical Education (CTE) Instructional
Equipment Reserve Fund in accordance with Education Law Section 1950 (4)(ee) and Section 170.3
(K) of the Regulations of the Commissioner of Education; pending majority approvat of the
component Boards; and

WHEREAS the fund was unanimously approved by all component districts during winter and spring
2013; and

WHEREAS the CTE Instructional Equipment Reserve may be funded by budgetary expense from the
Career & Technical Education budget;

BE IT RESOLVED that effective for the 2015-16 fiscal year, the Oswego County Board of Cooperative
Educational Services hereby authorizes the transfer of available unspent appropriations from other
CTE budget codes to the 101-3010-200 code or the increase of the 101-3010-200 code as necessary
to fund contribution to the CTE Instructional Equipment Reserve in an amount not to exceed
$300,000 with the actual amount to be established by the Board at a subsequent Board meeting,
following consideration of a recommendation that may be made from the Oswego County Chief
School Officers In advance of said meeting.

MJS:mak



o

Cenier for Instruction,
Technology & Innovation

Bl o by w27 e i

INTERCFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Christopher J. Todd
District Superintendent
FROM: Michael J. Shepe

Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services
SUBJECT: Resolution to Accept Donation for Career & Technical Education Program
DATE: 06/02/2016
cC:

Please find attached a Request for Donation Approval Form for a donation of a portable lathe and
tools from Jude C. O’'Conner. The donated items are to be used for project work by our Career &
Technical Education students. Please see the attached documentation for more detailed information
regarding this donation.

1t is recommended that our Board recognize and accept such donations through formal action and
identify the specific purpose of the donation. As such, please find below a resolution to accept the
donation from Jude C. O'Connor for our Career & Technical Education program:

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services
hereby accepts the donation of a Portable Lathe and Tools, valued at approximately $2,000.00
from Jude C. OConnor to our Career & Technical Education program.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

MIS:mak
Enclosure



OSWEGO COUNTY BOCES

E ; 0 655 REQUEST FOR DOMNATION APPROVAL FORM
= (this form is for items of $500+ value ONLY)
- et [y

oate: [ 1

TO: Christopher J. Todd, fi ruperintendent
% N Supervisor @
Y ffﬁgﬁm- g/ / 16

Supervisor Signature Asszstant Supenntendent nature

[ hereby request BOCES Board approval for the following donation(s).

Working (YN} u) e

putall Dbl ot N e

Briefly describe how this donation will be used by the program’s students:

Denor Information 0
Contact Person: ] é{“_)(_/ C (‘0 N o7

Company Name:

Address: 8’/ g’f@[ @g‘ggef Auuo

Sity, Stats. Zip: @&%93 0 MY

Phone: S/ — S H42-T¢E7 B _ _

Instructions
= Submit this form at least nine business days prior to the next BOCES Board Meeting.
» Donations can not be physically accepted prior to BOCES Board approval.
+ In the case of vehicle donations please attach the official title to this form.
¢+ Send this original application to the Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services and
keep a copy for your records.

80 08-15-12


















SiT:

Center for Instruction,
Technology & Innavaﬁon
Your eduration destination
INTERCFFICE MEMORANDUM
TO: Christopher J. Todd

District Superintendent
FROM: Michael J. Shepeng&’
Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services

SUBJECT: 2015-16 Audit Committee Summary Report and Update
DATE: 05/26/2016

For inclusion in the Board packet as a discussion item, please find attached copies of the Historical
Summary of Audit Findings and Corrective Actions Taken Report and the 2015-16 Audit Committee
Calendar and Timeline. These documents summarize the activities of the Audit Committee over the
past year and illustrate the progress in addressing action items from previous audits.

A copy of the July 2015 Term Appointments for Audit Committee members is also induded for the
Board’s information.

If there are any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me or the Board members serving on
the Audit Committee.

Thank you.

MIS:mak
Endosures



The Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation

AUDIT CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN PROGRESS REPORT
(Revised: June 6, 2016)

TEST OF PURCHASING 2011-12

# Findings 13
# Completed Corrections 10
# Corrections in Progress 1
# No Action to be Taken 2

Comments: Items still outstanding:

(In Progress) Create a process to update board policies on the intranet and the website

as they are updated by board action.

{The Board is currently engaged In updating policies. Also, subscription has been initiated to the Board
Docs software/service, which wiil facilitate posting and keeping enrrent Board policies that will be
available and searchable by anyone, via link from the CiTi website.,)

FEEERTERERELRELRLARERRELE AR EREE XA R A A AR AT LA TR LT RS AL AL LT AL LR LR EL TR E LR LA TR NI 4L

INTERNAL RISK ASSESSMENT 2814-15

# Findings 10
# Completed Corrections 9
# Corrections in Progress 1
# No Action to be Taken 0

Comments: Ttems still outstanding:

(Completed) A person separate from the Treasurer should take deposits to the bank.
(These procedures were inaplemented immediately. The courier now delivers deposits to the bank. Also,
the Coordinator verifies the cash receipts log against bank deposit slips.)

{Completed) Approximately 5-10% of orders are being received in places other than
central receiving. All products should be received in one location and a person separate

from the one who placed the order should receive it (to eliminate errors or fraud).
(Other than for items that are impractical to receive in a single designated location, central receiving is
largely occurring. Issues mainly center around staff picking up items directly or vendors delivering
directly to staff. As such, the B.O. staff will reroute any recelving papervwork to the Receiving Clerk for
fer to follow-up with the staff who signed off as received. They will be reminded of the process and
receipt of the item will be confirmed.}

3 (Completed) The Central Treasurer should hold training for all Student Treasurers &
Faculty Advisors at the beginning of each school year covering the proper procedures
for cash receipts, disbursements and record keeping.

(Training of Advisors was requested by the iwo Chief Counselors and took place September 2015.

Advisors were provided with materials to train their student treasurers and asked to provide
documentation that such has occurred.)



(In Progressj Payroll handout hasn’t occurred since 2012, Payroll handout should be

completed on an annual basis.
{The exercisz hasn't been practical during the many moves and displacements caused by the capital
project. However, budget reviews occur regularly that compare actual payroll expenditures against
budgeted estimates, and differences are reconciled. Also, handout efforts are expected to resume qgain
during 20]15-16 once programs hkave arrived at their final resting places.)

TEST OF CYBER INSURANCE 2014-15

# Findings 6
# Completed Corrections 1
# Corrections in Progress 5
# No Action to be Taken 0

Comments: Items still outstandirg:

O (Completed) Bvaluate current levels of insurance and determine whether coverage is sufficient,
discuss specific points of coverage with underwriters and review the cost vs. exposure when
deciding whether there is a need to upgrade insurance coverage.

{A review of existing coverage has taken place with our insurance agent and they have researched and
obtained quotes from three companies for various levels of cyber-liability insurance. Details of the
coverage has been reviewed and we anticipate engaging coverage effective July 1, 2016,)

(In Progress) Gain a better understanding and continue to stay on top of the ever changing
cybersecurity risk areas for the organization.
{Technology staff regularly attend conferences where these items are discussed. Also, cyber security
workshops are being researched and the Director and Network Administrator will attend in order to stay
apprised of current events. In addition, Technology Department will initiate subscription vo a
cybersecurity journal publication.)

(In Progress) Expand CiTi’s emergency plan to specifically address a cyber-security attack.
(CiTi works with a consultant to update its Emergency Management Plan, which contains a section on
Continulty of Operations. The Assistant Superintendent for HR has requested the consaliant research
and propose language in this regard for the next plan update.}

{In Progress) IT Department provide training to staff about the risks of cyber-sccurity,
including the hazards of taking sensitive CiTi information off the network.
(The Director of Technology will work with the CNYRIC to secure resources to provide training to staff
in this regard. Such training will be proposed to the planning committee for apening day and/or other
staff development days during 2016-17 school year. In addition, suck information will also be proposed
to be shared with new employees during the “onboarding” process.)

(In Progress) IT Department review the current IT policies/procedures and research & identify
any additional policies/procedures that may be warranted, including a policy on the removal of
sensitive information from the network. Various means available to track and monitor such
occurrences should also be explored.
{The Director of Technology end IT team will review and evaluate existing policies and procedures for
possible revisions, and will also mine for and research policies & procedures related to removing
sensitive data from the network and skare with administration for consideration.)

(In Frogress) Review agreements with third party vendors to determine if there is liability
assumed by the vendor in the event of a breach while they are storing the data. :
{4 list of vendors that house sensitive data will be compiled and the agreemenis with each shall be
reviewed for language addressing responsibility for safeguarding of data.)



EXTERNAL AUDIT 2014-15

# Findings 5
# Completed Corrections 2
# Corrections in Progress 3
# No Action to be Taken 0

Comments: Items still outstanding:

(Completed) CiTi make every effort to obtain an IRS Form W-9 from vendors prior to
disbursing funds to ensure an IRS Form 1099 is issued when required.
(New procedures have been instituted where each vendor record in WINCAP will initially be set up as 4
dafieult to receive a 1099. Also, a parailel safeguard is implemented where the PO will state that they will
not be issued payment until a W-9 is received, and all such W-9’s will be atiached to the vendor record
in WINCAP. Finally, a review of all vendors scheduled to receive 1099's will occur annually in
December to identify those meeting 1099 thresholds will be issued for those who are.)

(Completed) Administration continue to review and monitor the reporting requirements of the

ACA to ensure financial penalties are not incurred.
(Beginning in summer 2015, CITi engoged the services of & consultant to monitor and guide the status
of compliance with ACA requirements. This agreement aise dictates the consultant to possess errors and
omissions insurance and assume responsthility for fines, should they occur as a result of their errors or
omissions.)

(In Progress) (Recurring since 2008-09): Consider contacting the Commissioner of
Education and request a formal opinion as to the specific process to follow when
eliminating the preschool deficit.

(This remains on hold until DS & SED conversations as the State level provide direction,)

(In Progress) (Recurring since 2010-11): Continue to monitor the Adult Education
program in order fo eliminate the program deficit (2014-15 operating loss of $123,902

resulting in cumulative surplus of $21,515).
(Al Adult Ed CoSers are monitored very closely from budget development all the way through 1o year-
end. The parenership with CCC has completed its first year, and while administration worked to
overhagl the siructare and put adjustments into place, an operating defick is still anticipated in 2015-16,
However, the 2016-17 tentative budget suggests an overall operating surplus in Aduit Ed. of about
$20F, following the write-off of bad aged student debt of about $45K.)

{1 {In Progress) The policies on the CiTi website be updated to reflect the most current Board
approved policies.
{SEE RESPONSE T0O THIS ITEM ON PAGE 1)

(¥ +]



EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES AUDIT 2014-15

# Findings 2
# Completed Corrections 1
# Corrections in Progress 0
# No Action to be Taken 1

Comments: Items still outstanding:

' (No Further Action) (Recurring since 2010-11): Although deposits are being kept secure,
cash receipts should be deposited in the bank on a timelier basis.

(While we undersiand what the auditors are suggesting, competing demands of the Central Treasuter’s
regular duties pose a challenge to counting ond preparing deposits within shorter timeframes than are
already occurring. However, protective protocols have been established by ensuring that proceeds are
transported in locked bank bags and always tecured in a safe until such time they can be acted npon
{approximately weekly, which is supported by Administration and the Avdit Committee as being
sufficient). Also, a new Assistant Central Treasurer has been appointed and assists with counting money
and fulfilling these tasks, which should help with the regulerity with which this is able to oceur,)

[l (Completed) There were two clubs {Digital Media and STERN) that were financially inactive
during the last two fiscal years. We recommend the status of these clubs continue to be
reviewed. If future financial activity is not anticipated, they should be closed in accordance

with Board policy.

{Instructor turn-over over the twe yeurs was the cause of Inactivity for the Digital Media club, and it was
decided to keep open and monitor another year. Now that instructor stabilify has been ackieved, that
club kead financial activity during 2015-16 and will remain open. The instructor/advisor of the STERN
club has been consulted for the two years and the decision was made to monitor the club for one more
year. If no activity marerializes during 2015-16, the club will be closed in accordance with Board policy
as recommenided.)

SINGLE AUDIT 2014-15

# Findings

# Completed Corrections
# Corrections in Progress
# No Action to be Taken

Comments:

OO D@

THERE WERE NO FINDINGS IN THIS REPORT

COMPTROLLERS AUDIT 2014-15 (Field Work Oci 28", 2015 — Dec. 31%, 2015}

# Findings TBD
# Completed Corrections TBD
# Corrections in Progress TBD
# No Action to be Taken TBD

Compments:

REPORT NOT YET RECEIVED FOR THIS AUDIT



July 1, 2015

Tuly 2015

July 13, 2015

September 14-17, 2015

October 5, 2615

October 21, 2015

May 31-June 3, 2016

June 6, 2016

June 15, 2016

OSWEGO COUNTY BOCES
AUDIT COMMITTEE
2015-2016 Calendar & Timeline

BOE: Appointed Audit Committee members to fill vacancies resulting
from term expirations

Oath of Office Administered to Non-Board Members

MTG: Welcomed new Committee Members
Flected Committee Chair
Kicked-off 2014-15 External Audit
Reviewed results of Cybersecurity Study

AUD: External Audit fleld work for 2014-15 audit.

MTG: Reviewed draft of 2014-15 External Audit
Reviewed draft of Management Responses/Action Plan to
External Audit repott
Notice of Office of State Comptroller Audit
Reviewed draft Internal Audit Cybersecurity and Insurance
Coverage Summary

MTG: Reviewed draft 2014-15 Single Audit Report
Reviewed draft of 2014-15 Extraclassroom Activity Funds
Financial Report

BOE: Reviewed and accepted final 2014-15 External Audit and
Management Letter containing Administrative Response/Action
Plan
Reviewed and accepted 2014-15 Single Audit Report
Reviewed and accepted 2014-15 Extraclassroom Activity Funds
Financial Report and Administrative Responses/Action Plan
Reviewed and accepted Internal Controls Study Review of

Cybersecurity
AUD: Preliminary External Audit field work for 2015-16 audit
MTG: Kicked-off 2015-16 External Audit

Reviewed Charter and Member Appointments

BOE update, 2016-17 Calendar

BOE: Update on year’s activities & results of reviews



TENTATIVE FUTURE CALENDAR:

July 2016 Oath of Office for Non-Board Members

October 2016 Election of Committee Chair
Review results of 2015-16 External Audit
BOE review and acceptance of 2015-16 External Audit

June 2017 Kick-off External Audit for 2016-17
BOE update on 2016-17 activity
Review Charter and Member Appointments



9102 “0€ aunf
9107 ‘0€ dung
910¢ ‘0 dun(
£T0T "0€ dunt

8102 ‘0€ sung

8jeq UolnNRUon

5102 ‘T AInC
#10Z ‘T AIng
¥10Z ‘T AInC
S10Z ‘1 AInt

ST0C ‘T AIng

Qg TN R

JBIA-T
JedA-z
JERA-Z
Jeah-¢
Jeah-¢

TR NTIET]

ST0Z AIng

12qWa pleog
Juspisay Aunod
Juepisay Aunc)
uapIsay AJuno)

Jaquisly pJeoy

sjuaunuioddy wia | aanwwo) Jpny

S$3008 A3uno) obemsQ

9L0Z/9Z/S

Louani Alobalgy
0li2GI0S S1LUOW
uebs jpeydiw
MBUYSIILD) Jar

asnolg Aasen

SWeN



Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation
MEMORANDUM

TO: CiTi Board of Education
Chris Todd
FROM: Mark LaFountain
Asst. Supt. for Personnel
DATE: June 10, 2016
RE: Cover Memo for June 15, 2016 Personnel Report

The following appointments will be on the personnel report for the June 15 Board
agenda:

Alternative Education
Tamera Dilmare is being reappointed to a probationary appointment as an English
teacher.

Career & Technical Education
Sam Passer is being reappointed to a probationary Civil Service appointment as a

Culinary Arts Assistant.

Exceptionai Education
Amy Fiedler is being appointed as Principal of the STRIVE {6:1:1) program.

Gary Brisson is being appointed as Principal of the Day Treatment program at Fourth
Street.

Shannon Babbie is being reappointed as Principal of external Exceptional Education
programs.

Christine Babcock is being appointed as a Stenographer in the Exceptional Education
program. This vacarncy is due to the retirement of Sandy Pinkevicz.

Operations and Fiaintenance
Lorine Butcavage is being appointed as a Custodial Worker.

PTECH
Bill Iynch is being appointed as Principal for the PTECH program.

Teacher Center
Tammy Anderson is being appointed as the Coordinator for the CNY Teacher Center to
replace Karen Culott who is retiring.

As usual at this time of year, there are many appointments for our Exceptional
Education, Secondary and Migrant Education suromer programs.

Please contact me prior to the Board meeting if you have any questions or concerns.

ML/ls



Board of Education
Parsonnel Report

June 15, 2096
Leave of Absence
Nome Program Position Effective Date
LaBargs, Susan Excepfional Education Teaching Assistant 611012018 - 813012016
Resignations
Name Program Position Effective Dute
Benjamin, Michefle Exceplional Education Summer School Teaching Asslstant MEVER STARTED
Keams, Michaela Excoptional Education Summer School Lifeguard/Teaching Assistant NEVER STARTED
LaBarge, Susan Excapfional Education Summer Schoo! Teaching Asaistant NEVER STARTED
Lippest, Nichofe Exceplional Education Surmer School tifguard{Teaching Assistant NEVER STARTED
{Witer, Heather Excaptional Education Job Coach 52512016
INescosia, Denise Exceplional Education Summer School Teacher of the Visually Impalred NEVER STARTED
|Stec, Amy Excaplional Education Teacher 62472018
Throna, Mary Excepional Education Summer Schaol Teacher NEVER STARTED
Retirements
Name Program Positlon Effective Date
o, Rathryn ExcepBonal Equcation Teachug Assistant THIZNE
fverson, Lo Caresr & Technical Education Nurse Assisting Inatructor 712502016
rahan, Nina "~ Exceptional Education Teachmg Assislant THH2018
Appointments
Program Name Position Typa Appt. Salory EF. Date | End Date [Comments
Adull Education frecht, Marcia Test Practor Reapp F11.150hr Q770772016 | 06/30/Z017 J0-10 ks o5 per ameshest
Beck, Karalyn ESOL Insgucior Reapp ﬁ.ﬁmr UT0AT2016 | DG/a0/2017 JU-15 hrsfnk as per tmeshaet
Bucher, Patica Clinical Instructor Reapp SI231[Mr | 07012016 | DBRA0I2017 [0-19 hsivk as per Gmeshest
Bucher, Patricia Resii OCe, Msiniclor Reapp ST T7012076 [ DAB0/201 [0-10 hrshvk s per imesneel
Bucher, Patricia Curiciim Develcpmant B | 08307207 (2 tays as per Grnosheet
Dushaym, Leland Curtiecuhim Develcpment (07172016 | UB/a0I2077 1% days os per Gimeshest
l-glsha'rm, Leland AVAG tnairuchor 7112016 _| D6/0/2017 |0-10 hrsiuh as per fimeshect
Ella, Rober Workarce Ligison 0712016 | Oaa0i2017 j0-ar.5 hrwwk as per (mesheet
[Euson. Roxanne Lieracy Instruclor 07012018 | 017 10- 19 Twehwik. a3 per fmesheel
Finnerty, Kathy Consultant 1 eacher UIAZ0ME | O6/30/2017 [rokin excesd 30 days as per iimesheet
Fisher, Willam GED Literacy Instructor 070172016 | "nsfawzn_fm_iﬂ % per tmeshest
Gravelle, Raiph Curriculum Devalopment O7/72016 | OG/30/2017 |1 day as per timeshest
Gravalle, Raiph Evening Walding Instructor DIRNF0NG | O6ia0i2017 a8 par Amesest
Gravelle, Sean Evening Weiding Insuctor OTDAZ018 | D620 a8 per imeshesl
Gravelle, Sean Curricuium Development 0710172016 | OB/30/2H1 7 |1 day as per timeshest
Grey, Barbie Jo Evening Welding Instructor 4710 06RTA17 hrsfwk a5 per imesheet
Grey, Barbie Jo Cumculum Development 070972076 | UB/a072u17 |1 day o8 per tmesheet
Grey, Nathan Evening NEMO Inshuchor 0702018 | Ges0I20TT | e per Bmeshmet pending enroliment
Hazkins, Adale Dental Assisting Instructor T OTOTI016 | UGSW2017 |U-07.5 ek, 88 per tmesheet
Hasking, Adele Cumiculum Development CTRIAI016 | UG/aDIZ017 Jup W 2 Gays a5 per drmesneat
Tamb, Theresa GED Litracy Instrucior D707/2016 | 06/30/2017 | @ per ineshest
|Woren, Susan GED Literacy Insucior TT0172016 | 0G/a012017 | as per fimesnes:
Fierce, Efen Feealth Gce. InstucloGhA O7A1/2076 | 0B30/2017 J0-195 hrsiwk. a5 per tmesneet
Pierce, Elen Heafth Oes. hatuciorLPN OTANI2516 | Ga/a0/2017 [0-10.5 hrsiwk. a5 per Wmasheel
{Pierce, Efen Cunicuiom Development O7AII2076 | (673072017 |2 deays as per Grmeshiaet
Proicti, Cynthia TASE Coartinator DTG | 0873012017 [not o exceed 125 hours as per imeshest
Rice, Ejzabeth Heakth Ceoupatiions Coordnator 07112016 | 0873012017
Santz Barbara, Kalhy {TASC Exasminer 0TS 17 |8 per tmesheet
18chenpard, Kberly _[Test Prctor 071 06/3072017 [0-70 hrsfwk 2 per bmeshest
Smith, Kara Tedlih oG, - LPN Wisiucior 07N I2016 wawznT'iiv 10 hrafwk 8 per Gmsheet
S, Kara Ciical Inslnucior D70172076 | OB/a0e2017 (0-10 hrshek 2 per tmesheet
{Spencer, Shally Health Oce, InsTuciodVa | O7A1/2076 | 7 10-37.5 Fralwh, as per meshes
Spancer, Shelly Tmculum Development 07012016 | Ga/B0Z017 [ tays as par Gresheet
Teiman, Kely Jo Clinical Inslructor (part-bmet 001772016 hrs/wk a per tineshest
Totman, Kely Jo Heath Occ. Nursing Inglrucior GaI17/e0 10 as per imeshaet
Vrooman, Roqer DL Instructor 16 | OG/a0/2017 [as per tmesheet
Vickhem, Jerry __[Evening Aut Technciegy metruciol ~G7I01/2016_| UBa0rn 7 [0~ 1O TRIwWK a5 per imasniont
Tcanam, Jary Cuminuum Gevelopment TTICI2010 | OB/a0/2017 [ days as per imesneet
Termaive ECuCkion Viainay, dusn Curicakin Devalopment GT1i2016 w%maspuﬁm
Jones, Feih Curedium Develcpment T707R2016 | Oea1j20is |7 days es per mesheet
[Wiartin, Cofieen |Scheol Comselar U7R072096 | OBIA172018 |10 days s per Gmesheet
R Education.Behaviced Intery. | [nlade, Nahe Teather Mentor [ 08107/2015 | GBIa0R01 E‘}ﬁmm—WMmar ——
AFTS Frira, Rrsien Teen Heah kesuss Eduear (PT) DONTE0TE | BBH0RE01T |1 doyhwk os por bvestieel |
PorFing. DIGrovartil, GF4 Tean Hth leues Eduesr (113 Reapp DA70N/2016 | OB/3072017 |\ dayhwk a5 per brnesnest
TEreer § 1aChea Eoeaion _ |Pasver, sarmsl Cuinary Arls Assistant vrob §30,083 0O e
[isrict Offse LaGrou, Gery CPRIAED, FirstA NSy ugir Reapp FIEDC0dess | U7I0T/2015 | Uelaor2017 fas per fmesheel
TEw, Gy Toaching InAniciar Reanp $28.50m BTV/20T6 | (/3012017 [gs per Tmesheel
Teanion, Join CPTUREL, First Add ISt Uckar Faopp TS0k cmss | GT/G1/2010 | OB/a0FZ017 [ et lhmpshont

Page 1




Board of Education

Personnel Report

June 15, 2016

Thiersion, Jonn Carciing Instucior Reapp szsﬁrm l 012015 | %1 7 o8 per timeshest
|Mons, Bonnig Sub-Teacher Regisirar Reapp $5,806.88 Ksfipend) 172018 307 |12.5 hrefer
b adjusied according 0 negolrated
Exceptional Education Baboock, Ghiistne__{Stenographer Reinstate Per §14.58mr OTXNI2016 contract
18 hr=fwk as per imeshest; i be
Greanhouse, Jonita  |Stenographier Reapp §22.52)mr DTO2018 | 0673072017 [adjusted according to negoffated conir:
Hall, Chatloie Tntarpreter Reagp 825 00T 06/03/2016 | 0WA/2016 [a per Gmesheel
March, Alicia Speech Therapisi Reapp Perm 9 752 001 0810172016 Reduced in 60% e, 172016
chool 2016 Adkins, Meegan Teacher Reapp 5274.5J!day 07/05/2016 | 08/16/2016 |31 days; confingent upon enrcliment
31 days; contingenfupon enrcment; bo
Aguilar, Theresa Teaching Assistant Reapp %T.Oz,lday 07/052016 | 08/16/2016 |be adjusiad according ko negoliated
3T davs; coningerd upon enroiment, i
Bateman, Alex Teaching Assistant Reapp $87.02 07052016 | (8116/2016 |be adjusted according & negotiated
Belfden, Vighia Teathar _ﬁeapp 74. G7I05/2016 | 08/16/2076 Jo1 0eys, Contngent upon enrolment
Biount, Martha | School Nurseli Reapp 0476y | 07052015 | UBIT6/2076 |31 days: conbingent upon aniolment
31 days; contingent upcn enrofimend; 10
Chavartia, Wendy  {Teaching Assistant Reapp $87.02)iday D7/05/2016 { 08/16/2016 |be adusted acconding to negotisted
3T Gays; contingent upon enraimant; i
Efdn, Micholas Teaching Assistant Reapp $84.31|/day 07/05/2016 | 0BA6/2016 |be adjusied according to negotiated
3T days; contingent Upon enTalmaIT; Fee
Engelman, Susan  Teacher Reapp $208.66 07/05/72016 | 08/16/2016 pending board approval
31 + contingert: upon enrollment; o
Famer, Carol Teaching Asslstant Reapp $87.02|/day O7/05/2015 | 08/16/2015 jbe adjusted sccording to negotiskec
'H days; confingent upon enrofiment; o
Frigon, Barbara Teaching Assistant Reapp $87.02/ay | 0752015 | 081612016 be adjusted according ko negotated
Fronk, Marygrace  [ochool NUrselRN Reapp 20047 /day 071052016 | 08M16/2016 [2.5 days total as per timesheet
Harbert, Helena School Nurse/RN Reapp 520047)/day | 070052018 | DBI1Z/2016 |5.0 doys; a3 per imesheel
T days; contingent upon enrollment; to
Harwood, Michael __[Teaching Assistant Reaop $0055iay | 07msi06 | oarasnis |be adjusted according to negolisted
55 days, Conkngen Upon enrokment, 68 |
Hebblethweaite, Tami  [SEIT Teacher Reapp $274.59%day 07/05/2016 0!H6!2016_|§1erﬁmsheet
days; conimpent Upcn Snolmens 0 |
Hemington, Colleen Teaching Assisiant Reapp 387,024 0710572016 | 08M6/2016 Jbo adjusted according in negoliated
Helier, Andvea Taacher of Deaf & Hearing Impai Reapp 324559 day 070572016 | 0840372016 |22 days; confingent Upon erceliment
Keams, Michesla | Teacher Reapp 524550/ day | U/05/2016 | 0BHEZ016 {31 days; contngent upon enrolimen,
70 days; cantingant upon enroiment,
Kemp, Susan Teaching Assistant Respp $87 02|/ 0710502016 | 0816/2016 |be adusted according fo negatiated
LaValley, Todd Sehool Gounselor Reapp §303.52)iday | Qr/05i2016 | VANGI208 |15 days
ays; conlingent upcn
[Lynch , Jennifer School Psychologist Reapp §343.41|/day 07052016 _{ 081872016 |enrolment
T days; confingent Upon annclirment to
Marshall, Douglas Teaching Assistant Reapp $87.02|/day 07X05/2016 | 08M6/2016 [he adjusted according io negotiated
T days, coRtmpent upon crolment, 10 |
Pappa, Doreen Teaching Assistant Temp 387.02|day 07052016 { 0RM6/2018 [ba adhistad acconding in negotiated
REVISED o 26 days; contingent upon
Exceptional Educafion Summer 46{ enroliment, salary i be adjusted in
School 2016 Passer, Samual Teaching Assistant Reapp §186.46]Klay 0710572016 | 08/1672016 faccordance with negoliated contract
31 days; contingent upon enroliment; o
Philips, Jeneva Teaching Assistantinterpreter Reapp §1181 Slfday O7/05/2016 | 03416/2016 |be adjusled according to negofiated
31 days; contingent upan snimliment, o
Reilz, Jessica Teaching Assistantnterpreter Temp SSD.H?IMB} 07/08/2016 | DB/16/2016 |be adjusted according o negotiated
3T days; conlingen upon enORTENG 10|
Richter, Sandra Teaching Assistant Rsapp 3181 .26|rday 97052016 | 08/16/2016 |be adjusted acconding o negotiated
I days; contingent upon enrclment,
Sawyer, Amanda | Teaching Asalstant Reapp $87.02}Hday O7005/2016 | 06/18/2016 {be adjusted according to negotiated
days; confirgent upan
{Shanwood, Jactm [ Teacher of Visually Impaired Reaps $28863liday | O7iosi2016 | 0aM6/2016 fenrolment
1 REVISED To 28 days, contingerd upon
enrolimant; to be adjusted aceording to
Smith, Nicolette Tesching Assistant Reapp $87.02)/day 070502016 | 08/16/2018 |negofisted contract
REVISED rale; 37 days; conbngent upon
enelment; salery to be adusted
Sumers, Kary Teaching AsSistant Reapp $119.27]/day Q70572016 | 08/16/2015 |acconding to negolisted contract
Spink, Karen Schoo} Nurse/RN Reapp §252. 230 ay D7/06/2016 | DBH5/2016 |24 days; condingerd upon enroliment
R , cantingent upon
Thibado, Nichoie Sciarze Teachar Reapp $235.58le 07105/2016 | 08/16/2016 |enrcliment as per Bmeshest
75 days; coningent upon enrolment, 1o |
Thibault, Clarice Teaching Assistant Reapp $87 02/day 07/05/2018 | 0862016 |be adjusted according i negofiated
Thompsen, Clament | Sohoal Counsalor Reapp 97 80)day 07706/2016 | 0B/1672018 |18 days; contingent upon en
| JFFVIEbmS‘I days; contngent tpon |
Tighe, Diane Teacher Respp $381.31)/day 7052016 | 08/16/2018 |enroliment

Page 2



Board of Education

Personnef Report
June 15, 2016
tﬁEVIED T0 31 days; contingentupon |
Trump, Lorie Physical Education Teacher Reapp 07/05/2016 | 0BA6/2016 fenroliment
REVIGED o 22 Oays; condngent upon
Wison, Lynne Teacher Reapp 07/052016 | (83672016 {enrotiment
Yorker, Robyn Teachsr Reapp 0705206 | 08A6/2016 |31 days; contingent tpon enrolment
Tnshuctional Technology Doleer, Brooke Temp. 11 Tech Assistant Temp 07TRR2016 | UBM1IZ016 Jus per fimeshest
Edwards, Donna Termp. 11 1ech Assistant Reapp  07/06/2016 | UB/31/2016 |as per Smeshaet
Edwarts, Jefiery Temp_IT Tech Assistant Reapp 07/06/2016 | 03170016 |as per tmesheel
Grethel, Liza Temp. IT Tech Assistant Tomp 07062016 | 08l1/2616 |as_ﬁper Tmesheet
Hazhoun, Garrot Student Helper Reapp I O7RI72018 | 0BI31/2017 |as par imesheel
Leacl, Michasl Temp. 1T Tech Assistant Temp 0705/2016 | 0/a1/2016 [as par tmesheet
ey, Chiisi Tamp. 11 Tech Assistant Reapp UT/0GI2016 | OB/31/2016 |as per Gmesheel
Smih, Ca Tamp. [T ] ech Assistant Terip 0710672016 | OB31/2016 |as par tmesheet
Smith, Tamp. 1T Jech Assistant Temp 0710642016 | 08/37/2016 [as per Gmeshesl
IWigrant Educaion Caok, Claudia Advlescent Specaliat Reapp T7/0172016 | OGla0r2017 |
Darels, Lisa |Sumimer Schoo! Instrucior Reayp U7A01/2018_| 0BA uzojgﬁm K
Drake, Helen Migrant Tator Reapp 0770112016 | 0620717 |0-37.5 hrsiwik. as per tmeshesl
Esphasa, Sally Parent ¥vglvenant Specilist Reapp [ G7RZ016 | 0BI0Z017
Farden, Mandy CurmiculimDala Specialist Reapp OTRI/Z016 | 06/3012017
Fraueroa, Kallerine _ [Summer Saoc] insiucior Respp G70172016 | 0A/3%/2016 (21 days
Figuema, Kahering | Gumuium Developrient Reapn 06176/2016 | 0GII0IHG [3 daye
Hyland-Heak, Jodi | Summer School nstetr Reapp | GrTA6 | 06/39/2016 |36 days
and-Haak, Jodi___|Migrant Tutar Reapp | TOA01I2016 | 0B/302017 [0-37-5 hwsiwk 2 per imesheet
Hyland-Hagk, Jodi___[Cumiculum Development Reapp Do20/2018 | (RI5072016 |3 days as per bmesheet
Jaramifo, Rosario [ Negrant Tutor Raspp T O70TZ016 | DGiaW017 J0-19 hwsiwk 5 per imesheel
imenez, Wimer Magrant Tuos Reapp G716 | DG0r2017 ((-T0 Trsiek as per imesheet
[Johnson, Wanda Nigrant Tutor Reapp 07AN/2078 | 06J3072077 {0-375 hrshwk 2s per timesheal
Leswandowski, Evelyn | Migrant Tutor Reapp 0FR1/2018 30/2017 J0-37.5 hrshwk & per tmesheet
Lund, Dalsy Firant Tutor Reapp 077012076 | 06/30/2017 J0-10 hrwwi as per mesnesl
Wamoguin, Yesria___|Migrant Tuler Reapp UBIB/Z016 | 0B3072017 |0-10 hrsiwk as per imeshest
|-_McKee, Kristin Eusnmer Sehool Instuckr Respp §27453 [ G7R12016_| OB31/2016 (31 days
migrant Educaticn McKee, Kristin Curricufum Development Reepp | OR20/2016 | 06/29/2016 |3 days as per imesheet
. Charlotte {Summer School inskrictor Temp O7RZ01G_| Oaia1i206 |31 days
Wilier, Charlotts TCumiculum Development Reapp OA/26/2016 | 06/30/2016 |3 days as per imeshesl
Neulieb, Mariyn Wigrank 1utor Reapp 07/01/2016 | OGI3072017 |0-18 irshirk &3 per masheet
Neulish, Roberl rank Tulor Reapp 07R12016 | 06ia0/2017 |0-19 irshwk &s per Gmeshest
Oiivera, Maria Wigrant Tatar Reapp O7f01/2016 | OB/BAI2017 [0-37.5 hrshwk as per imesheet
{Sarniana, Alexander |Summer Schoo RSEUTer Tamp B7R012016 | OB1Z016 |31 days
Gantana, Alexander | Curculum Development Reapp " DGI2A/2078 |3 days as per Umesheel
Sianton-Smilh, Marjord Summer Schook nstructor Reapp 070112016 | 06/31/2018 |31 days
|Siarton-Sivih, Marjor Cumicutum Development Reapp B72016 | UG/02016 [4 days
Trowhiidge, Adele Ghidhood Speciaist Reanp I B7M0172016 | 0602017
Vaccarell, Jenna___|0SY Speciist Reapp 540,520, DIO1R0T6 | Q6302017
Vaccareli, Jenna___[Migrant Health Reapp | 0076 | 7 [0-19 hrehaik as per fmesher
Vasquez, Rulh Migrant Tutor Reapp 14,785 0770173016 | U6/30/2017 |0-19 hrstwk a5 peor timesheet
Wiggins, Statie Wigrant Tutor Tomp $15.000 UG/0I2017 [0-T9 hefwke 25 per tmesheet
Weson, Edward Wigrant Tutor Raapp [ DIRIZ0T6 | UB/B0FZ017 [0-10 Nrsiwk as per lmeeheel
Gperations & Mamienance  |Duicavage, Lomne  |Gusiodial Worker Prob 0212016 | UGNZ2017 |+ 2nd soRt oferantid |
_Gﬂo Coun'y Tezchar Canler]Anderson, Tammy Coordinator Temp 072016 | 0873172016 [up to 10 days a3 per timesheet
las per timeshaet pendmg tingerprint
Student Progrems {Rolison, Lindsay Studsni Helper Temp 0611612016 | 06/30:2017 Iclearance
Eummer Sthool 2016 #ndersm. Afson___|Engksh Teacher Tomp D7A7TI096_| UB/Tf2016 |2 days; comtngent upon enmoliment
Bairy, Kyle Resource Teacher Reapp 0770712016 | 0BABI2016 |26 days; contingent upon erroliment
Blackburn, oot Fhysical Education Reapp TI7I2016 [78 daye: contingent upon enfolment
ays; co tpan envalimets +
{Brown, Michael Sodal Sudies Teacher Reapp 07/07/2016 | 081192016 [$500 lengevily stipend
ays; contmgent upon ennliment, +
Euda, A. John Hath Taacher Respp 07072016 | D8HDI2016 [5500 fongevity stpend
Clements, Kimberkr  [Math Teacher Temp DFA07I2018 | QBITOIZ0TG |45 days; contingent upon entolment
Conkin, Willam Waih Teacher Raapp 770772016 | OA/OI2076 |26 ays; Cotngent Gpon envolmen
Couriemanthe, fichoias_|Health Teacher Reapp 070712016 | OB/10/2016 |25 days; contingent upon eno
Dackmean, Josoph Engigh Teacher Temp [3 2,5@0 738650 07101/2016 62076 |26 days; contingent upon emolmem
Deviin, Justine Rasourca Teachet Reapp 52500 Cojenssar]  07/07/2016 | Ga/15/2016 |26 days; confingent upon ervoliment
Ezglman, Gavid Schoc! Courseis Reapp sﬁ;—ﬂm fotal | 07711/2016 | 08/8r2016 (28 days: contingent L:pon ervaiment
upon evollment; +
Edizk, Cynlhia Rr:sourpe Teacher Reapp $2,503.00 Is&sm 07/07/2018 | 08/19/2016 I$500 nngemly stipand
Ferguscn, Robert Sociel Stuttes Testhar Reapp $2,560.601/sessic 071071‘2016 TBI1GI2048 |12% days, conbingent Lpon enrollinent |
Fishar, Kanen |TAT3S Morfor Reapp 38 | BEAG016 |as par timeshiest
Fend, Lesh Math Teacher Tamp $2,500.008:; 081972016 |26 oays, contingent upon enroiment
Fronk, Cratcien English Teacher Temp 6250000 sessler|_O7/07/2016_| CA/1972016 |26 days, contingent upon enmfiment
GHnatt, Zacnary Engfish Toschser Feapn §2,500.00 50850 070712018 | COMS2I6 [ Gays, Coringent upon erroimen
Hasey, Jusin {rver Eguoainn mshuck: Reapp T 0000 5ecsion 0770172016 081872018 [ooniinger?. uon envvlzent
Tardgy, Thoiras Tehvar Educsion miugtr Reapp 1,560.00)/5es8 EE! 0701206 | DBHO/2015 | ComangEnk Upon enmosment
Barnon, Ryan Fstory Teacher Reapp $2 0000 oession_ O7/0712016 | DBI9I207%G |25 aays, Confngent upen snroiment




Board of Education
Personnel Report

June 15, 2016
Hamel, Annalee Schogl Nurse/RN Reapp $31.88]hr 07Ai772016_| D8I 9/2018 176 days; contingent upen enrolmant
Jays; contingent upan enrollment; +
Haiwn, Melanie Resourca Teacher Reapp $2,500 (0l/session]  07/07/2016 | 08/19/2016 [$250 ongavily stipsnd
Henry, Scolt Schoof Counsalor Reapp $5.00000[Rolal | O7/142096 | DaH&2016 |24 days, confingent upon envoliment
Henry, Susan Art Teacher Reapp $2,500.00)/session]_ G7/07/2018 | UBI19/2016 |26 deys, contingent upon anvoliment
Hester, My Wiaih Teacher Reapp sz,s_‘oo.oqﬁﬁm 0815/2076 26 days; contingent Upon envolment
26 days; contingent upan envoliment; +
Higginbotham. Kim  |Resource Teacher Reapp $2,500.00/ssasiot 070712016 | 08/19/2016 [$250 fongevily stipend
Hinmat, Raina Middle/High School Principal Reapp 7,216.800Antal 0770172016 | 08/26/2616 [contingent upan enroiment
Henors, Tommy RPEX Teacher Reapp $2,500.00[fsessior]  O7/07//2018_| OB/18/2016 |26 Gays; conlinganil upon enroliment
Husth, Molly Student Helper Reapp $9.00{fw 0612712016 | UG/30/2018 fas per imesneal
Horth, Mally Swdent Helper Reapp $9.00 G7/10/2016 | 08/26/2076 |as per tmesheet
Forth, Molly Secrelary Reapp §13.300h 070112016 _| 0752016 gpaﬂnﬁheet
Howard, Michael History Teacher Temp $2.500.00)/sess0r_ Ur/0712016 | DB/15/2016 |26 days: conlingent upon enroliment
ays, co UG 2ol +
500 longevily stipend, to be prorated to
korlo, Gina Librarian Reapp $2.500.00)/sessior]  07A07/2016 | 08HS2ME
% days; Gonlrigent Upon enfolment; +
James, Todd Math Teacher Reapp $2,500.00 sessior]  07R07/2016 | 0819/2016 [$250 longevily stipand
- days, contingert upon enroliment, +
Summer School 2018 Jenks, Pafricig A, |AIS Math Tescher Reapp $1,346.15)session] 0772016 | 08192016 [$134.61 longevily stipend
Joinson, Nichalas | Meith Teacher Temp $2,500 D0jjsessio]  07/07/2016 | UB9/2016 26 days; corlingent upon enfolment
days; col upon envotment, +
Johst, Mishael Sclence Teacher Respp 2 500.00)/sessior  07/07/2016 | 08/16/2016 [3500 longevity stipend
Julien, Kimberty Librarian Temp I jor]  07A07/2016 | OW106/2016 |26 days; confingent upon envolment
Kirch, Emily English Teacher Temp $2,500.00)/sesstar]_ 07AH12016 | OM10/2016 (28 days, contmgant Upon enroament
days, upon enroliment; +
Klopotowsk, Jefirey  [Phsyeid Education Reapp 0R/19/2016 [$250 longevily stipend
Knder, Courtney | Stience Teacher Temp 0811572016 |25 days, contingend upen enroiment
Latremore, Donald  {Eartk Science Teacher Reapp ays; confingent ugon shrogment
LeRoy, Kimbeny Libraran Respp 70712016 | 08/10/2018 |26 days; confingani upon ewolman__ |
ays, Upon envoRment; +
LeVea, Margaret Math Teacher Reapp Q7107/2016 | (8/19/2016 |$500 longevity stipand
Lipiska, Jenna Ism Studies Teacher Reagp G10112016 | 081972046 |20 days; contingent upan enroliment
Loy, eoretary Reapp 0771872016 | 0B/19/2018 |85 per Amesheet
Mahon, Craig Driver Educabon Instuctor Reapp C7/01R2018_| GB/18/2016 |contngent upon enrokment
Malone, Joseph Drfver Education Instrucior Reap 07/01/2016 | 0&/19/2016 |contingent Lpon enroliment
Mangano, Jordan _|Scianca Taacher _Reapp 00 O7/07/2016 | OA/18/2076 |26 days, commgent Gpon enroliment
|Mearks, Charles Driver Edutabion Iisiuctor Reapp 7,550 00y/sessio]_O7/0U2016_| CRIBIAGIS T ipon enolmen,
|McCafiray, Robert Drivar Edutation Instrustor Reanp 1,850.00fsessior]  07/04/2016 | 08/15/2016 [contingent upon enradment
] days; contingert upon enrolimant; +
MeGowan, Kathering  {Resource Teacher Reapp $2.560.0 772016 | 08/19/2018 |3250 longevily stipend
|Mifer, Woilnay Science Teacher Reapp 500,00 /session] 07/07/2016 | 0a/19/2018 |26 days, contingent upon anroliment
Nabinger, Melissa  JAssistant Princlpaf Reapp $5,500.00}Aotal BI012078 | OB/2012016 [contingent upon enrolment
Cfsen, Joseph |WiddiefHigh Schuok Principal Reapp 57,0 Q0ADE | Or010TD | OBiZ6/2016 Jooningsnt upon enrcliment
75 tays; conimgent UpoT ENTORMent, + |
Pasho, Patrick English Teacher Reapp $2.500.00session.  07/07/2016 | 081972018 [$250 lengevily stipend
75 tys; comtingent upon enroiment, +
Peirie, Bl Math Teacher Reapp $2,500.00/sessiorf 0770772016 | 0B/19/2016 {$500 longevity sipend
Prye, Lindsay [Student Nefer Temp D0 | 0iR172016 | 08/26/2018 Jas per imesheet
Rector, Sarah Dtiver Education stnicior Reapp $1,550.000/sessiort 0770172016 | 08/19/2016 jconiinpent upon enoiment
Regan, Dsborah Apex 1eacher Reapp $30.30)/hr 08/20/2010 | 063072076 Jas per timesheet, up o 30 his
Regan, Deboraft EADEY Tedchi Raapp $30.30- 10 072018 | U7006/2015 186 per tmesheed, up 1o 30 s
Regan, Deborah tApex Teacher Reapp 2,500.00; /sasatont OTRTIOT6 | 09192070 |20 Oays, contngent upon enroliment
Schurltzie, Lisa [ath Temcher Reapp $2,500.00|/sesstor] 0770712096 | UA9/2016 {20 days, contingent upon enroliment
[ 75 days, comingent upan enroliment, +
Severance, Sharna  |Science Teacher Raapp Q70742016 | 084972016 |$250 fongevily stipend
{Shespard, Bryn English Teacher Temp. 0 500 00 session], 070712016 Wliﬂ Tays: CoNENGent upon ENFolment
days; cortngent upon enroliment; +
Sixberry, Audre [Hezith Teather Reapp d 0710772016 | 08/1922016 15500 longeily stipend
S, Jrn |TA- 158 enitor Reapg 3 010772016 | OB/1S720H6 [as per fimeshest
Srow, Jan {Eriver Education Izt Reapp Wmlﬁa?_ DAI0I2016 | DB19i2016 |eontingent upan enroiment
Frauiding, Semantha Reapp $5,500.00{Rotal | 07/01/2016 | 0B/26/2016 |conbngent upan enrgiment
o Gelaz, Joane Reapp §2.0000/sessior] 070712016 _| OB5/2016 |28 days, coniingent ugon enrclyment
Steliz, Jay-Nel Reapp 2.500.00[/messior] 070772016 | 0B/19/2016 |26 days; confingert upon enrcliment
Stempowshi, Sara Respp 0] 0770772016 _| OW19/2016 |25 Gays; contingant upon enrclment
Storo, Brocke Remnp Q7/072016 | 0B/19/2096 [26 days; coniingent upcn enroliment
Thibadp, Nicnole  [Sclence Teacher Rezpp 0770772016 | 0871972016 |25 days; coningest upon enrclmeit
- Thiniow, Micheel (el Edugiban nsiucior Reapp 850 o QT/012018 | OBJ1B/2016 |rontingen upon enroRment
Wigiace, Decoith  JEohonl blurseiRa Reapp §31580 | 071012016 | UW10/20%6 |26 days; as per fmesneet
Wentwerh, Dans, | 1S0cha Stud.as Teacier Raspp §2,500 00)/seaco]_ 07 7i7016_| DRNGIZ016 |26 days; confngent updn envoliment |
a8 per E open
iMilson, Michae! Property Guizrd Reapp $13.79)inr 0710772016 | OW/18/2016 {ersolment




Board of Education
Personnel Report
June 15, 2016

Wirks, Kaihm |Studert Helper Temp $9.00(mr T7I012016 | D&/26iel 6 [&s per Umesheel

Wood, Ryan Math Teasher Temp $7.500.00]/sesslor]  D7/0772018 | GW19/2016 |26 Gays; conangent upon enroflment

Woodridge, Kristina  jSecretary Reapp $13.30{hr 0612710016 06/30/2018 |25 per fimesheet

Woodridge, Kristina  |Secretary Reapp $13.30Imr 17/0172016 | D8/26/2018 [as per Brmesheel

Zogg. Douglas Driver Educafion instrucior Reapp $1.650.00)sessiont 07012016 | 08/19/2018 |coringent upon errciiment
Pvorkstudy Student # 108 Workstidy Studant Temp $t750hr | 05012016 | 06/30/2016 Js per timesheat

Probalionary Appainiment:
[Program TName [Posthon Typa Appt. Salory "B, Bate End Dete  [Comments
AR Edutaboy Lredit Accrual jDAmore, Tamera English Teacher Reapp Prob ﬁ?ﬂ&.ﬂai}« GHM2015 1 0a0iRe
Oswego County Teacher CenlerfAnderson, Tammy  [Coordinator Prob 8,000.00hr $ORN72018 | 080772020
rncipal of Extemal Cxcaptenal
Exceptional Edugation Babbie, Sharnen Eduration Programs Prob $80,000.00fyr 072016 § 0702020
~[Erizson. Gregory Principal Prob 482,000 r TBA TBA

Fiadler, Amy Pringipal of Strive Program Prob 81,0000y T8A | TBA

P-TECH Lynch, Wiam {F-TEGH Principa, Prob $118,000.00 v 07012016 T 9701/2620
Substitutes
Altemalive Education
Szanion, Carciyn {350.95/day; $10.20Mr
Garear & Technlcal Edueatlon
Kirch, Emy 586.28/0ay; $10.20M0
Nosigia, Holly $91.98/day; §10.20h:
Excaptional Education
Harth, bolly F¥80.85/ay; $70.75Ms, £20.200r; §8.00/r
Instructional Techaclogy
Hourthan, Saga 39.01mr
Student Programs

Lupa, Danig TE97.98/day

Page 5




Points of Pride due on 6/1/16

What accomplishments or work would you like to share out with the ISS Department and the CiTi Board of

Director of ISS
Iraina

Distance Learning

Melissa
Elaine

ITS: Model Schools

Peri

Education?

Collaborated with the JMT to bring together all the facilitators of teacher
networks to share purpose, processes, strategies, and goal setting.
DTSDE training continues. 6 county schools identified for LAP. 1SS will
be assisting 4 out of the 6 to review practices and write plans.

Working to develop a more aligned partnership with SUNY Oswego
through Team Sheldon.

Will be presenting at the NYS Tech Summit with Ted Love from Phoenix
— Topic: the changing relationship/partnership with CiTi.

Finished Comprehensive Plan at Central Square. Huge PD push this
summer to kick off implementation. | will be presenting with their teacher
leaders.

Congratulations to Will Jones who has successfully completed his CAS
program. He has also been elected co-chair to his statewide consortium.
Congratulations to Melissa Daniels who was elected secretary to her
statewide consortium.

ITS:MS is pleased to announce that the June Educator Spotlight shines on Kate
Clark, CiTi Exceptional Education TASC/CTE Resource Teacher

We have gained many items to lend out to districts:

A second Cubelets set (with Bluetooth Cubelet)

A Hummingbird Set

A Littlebits STEAM Set

2 Finches

1 BlueBot and 1 BeeBot

A dual head 3D printer (*currently not for lending as it needs to be
assembled)

Oswego: Finished the student competencies grid. Working with teachers
on Google Docs.

Co-facilitated Teacher Mentoring Training Day with Cheryl Beck on the
topic "Using Technology to Teach Vocabulary”. Held a Geogebra
workshop.

Central Square: Held final Schoology session at the High School



¢ Fulton: Assisted teachers with using Camtasia to create a video from
their Erie Canal trip (in preparation for a Distance Learning session)
Worked with Barb Recchio in finalizing a science audit.
Worked with Suzanne Fox on reconfiguring Year 1 (of 3) of our Flipped
Mathematics Classroom Grant (Learning Technology Grant).

o Worked with Cathy Chamberlain on the initial orders for the LTG.

» Attended the CBT webinar and 2-3 CBT statewide phone calls.

Nancy APW
«  Working with the HS Meteorology class to create weekend weather
forecasts to be posted each week on the web page and announcements.
 Completed a year-long research project with Ms. Bennett's 15-1-1 class
and the presented to their families on Monday, May 16" They were so
proud of themselves. Now starting a 3rd grade story telling project.

Mexico
¢ Finishing up projects and working on developing our blended learning
academies.
¢« EverFi is invited to present their interactive course resources to our
blended learning teachers this summer.

Dan CiTi

* Preparing for Pearson testing working on technology competencies for
CiTi with Peri, Liane, Jackie and Roger.

* Helped Kate Clark use assistive technology features on the IPad and
Schoology for student to submit work requirements for Culinary Arts and
read text in photo versions of recipes.

Phoenix

e Video conferencing, preparing summer work for Flipped and Blended

learning in Phoenix

Oswego
+ Working on student and teacher tech competencies

Lynn Mexico
= Blended Learning summer planning; assisting several teachers that have
classes doing research/video projects
e Continued embedded PD and morning workshop offerings

Phoenix
= Flipped Leaming application review and summer pianning; assisted art
teachers at the high school get ready for the art show
» Assisted Assist Principal at MAM shoot video for teachers to use as an
instructional reference and discussed getting morning PD sessions rolling
there for next year

Brad Mexico
» Blended Learning summer planning
» Passion Project with resource students via Cari Tudman and Becky Todd

Phoenix
¢ Flipped Learning application review
» FL celebration/summary planning for end of the year meeting



SESIS

Tracy

Mary Jo

School Improvement
Liane

Barh

Suzanne

Arts and Ed
Will

[ ] ¢ & o & ® © @ ¢ @ e & & 0 & ¥ @

Participated in Preliminary Planning with the Mid-State RSE-TASC
members

Participated in Regional Planning with CiTi administrators, SEQA and the
RSE-TASC Coordinator to discuss SESIS work in 2016-2017

Attended a 2-day DTSDE Institute

Participated in a District-Led DTSDE Review at Fairley Elementary
School

Participated in LAP Reviews at Granby Elementary in Fuiton CSD and
Fitzhugh Park Elementary in Oswego CSD

Continued support for Sandy Creek Writing Committee
Provided PD for Central Square High School on Staff Dev. Day
Assessment Development work with Fulton K-6 teachers

APW Book Club support — The Leader in Me
Curriculum/Instruction support with Mexico 7t grade ELA
Instructional Coaches Network meeting/Cognitive Coaching PD
Attended Statewide ELA workshop with Chris Tovani

Planning for CiTi Summer School Facilitation

Collaboration with School Library Systems (Marla) in designing Year 2 of
Social Studies Roliout county wide

Completed Fulton High School Earth Science Review Report
Presented Balanced Assessment Workshop to Fulton CSD
Collaborated with Mexico MS principal on data meeting planning
Attended Statewide BOCES Social Studies Conference in Albany
LOTE planning meeting Mexico Academy

Collaborated with JMT Teacher Network planning meeting at OCM
Presentation to SLS mesting on the Inquiry Design Model in Social
Studies

Collaboration with Alt Ed in data collection for Summer School program

Attended statewide math initiative in Albany
Facilitated/participated in grade level data meetings (Oswego)
Facilitated assessment vetting and development (Fulton)
Continued in district work with Math Reviews (Phoenix, Oswego)
Held math leader network (county wide)

Attended JMT collaboration on networks



SLS
Marla

Elaine

CTE

Congratulation to Mexico Academy and Central School District’s Nicole Nicosia
for being awarded Librarian of the Year and to Citi's Dr. John Ramin for being
awarded Library Advocate of the year at the annual Administrator/Advocate of
the year breakfast.

Construction Technology
» Field Trip to Carpenters Training Center in Rochester
* ARISE ramp teardown
» Fastenal donated DeWalt Dril set for building and tearing down ramps
» Lathe donation from Jude O'Connor

Cosmetology
» Vernon Downs for a beauty show
* John Halleron, Business Advisor Cosmetology Guest Speaker in regards
to small business planning
* John Fitzgibbons guest speaker on insurance

New Vision Allied Health
¢ Decontamination Drill
e Teen drug abuse awareness presentations

New Vision Law and Government



e Field trip to the Federal Building

Digital Media

Field trip to Syracuse Label

Leadership Oswego Brochure

Collaborated with Cosmetology on logos and brochures
NAPA car show advertisement for Dan Pacyon

Healthy Mile logo

Advanced Metal Manufacturing
» Field trip to Novelis

Early Childhood Education
e Internships at Children's Museum of Oswego
e Parent/Teacher mock conferences
e Mary Buske performed EAT! For all CTE students

Outdoor Power
Field trip to Paul Smiths College for the NYS logging competition

e Nick Betts came in 2" in tree felling
* Alyssa Stopa placed 2" for compass and pace competition
e Awarded grant for New York logger training

Public Safety

¢ Fire School
e Extraction using the jaws of life

Counselor
= 8" Grade Roadshow for Fulton and Hannibal
e Fulton Career Day in Fulton
» Sandy Creek 8" Grade visited CTE — Jody Whitney coordinated
¢ Sema Holm from Lincoln Tech will provide all Top Three CTE students
and staff with Lincoln Tech shirts

Curriculum Specialist
* National Technical Honor Society Ceremony
e Student Senate/Safety Committee collaborated on end of year wrap-up

Culinary Arts
* Worked with Lori Hoyt to plan nutritional menus

Auto body
* Hands on skills competition with industry judges -Ashton Garrison, Donna
Jackson, Jim Shaeffer, Roger Giuseppitti,Joe Owen, Matt Rainville.
Marla

Alternative Programs
Ron



Exceptional Education
Jim

Class Activities/Field Trips

BJ's — May 12 — 1 class attended

Chiefs Game — Education Day - May 4 — 20 classes attended
Mapleview Family Restaurant — May 26 — 2 classes aftended

Mexico Town park — May 19 — 1 class attended

Ontario Orchards, Sterling Nature Center, Oswego Park — May 12 — 3
classes attended

Oswego County Olympiad Invitational — Phoenix High School — May 12 -
6 classes attended

Senior Day — 4™ Street and Destiny Mall — May 13 — 14 seniors and staff
attended

Sha-nohn Great Law of Peace Center — Onondaga Lake Parkway — May
4 — 2 classes attended

Staff Development

Literary Braille Transcribing Course — online — May 5, 19 — 1 staff
attended

Regional Vocational Rehabilitation Community Employment Information
Session — May 18 — 3 staff attended

Safe Schools — Preventing School Viclence — online — May 3 — 1 staff
attended

Science Standards and PBL — May 5 — 4 staff attended

Science Teacher Network — May 5 — 1 staff attended

SLS Communications Coordinators Meeting — May 26 — 1 staff attended
Social Studies Teacher Network — May 3 — 1 staff attended

SSHSP 2016 — Required Medicaid Update Training — May 25 — 2 staff
attended

SSL 2016 Capitalizing on the Past, Revolutionizing the Future — May 5-7
— 1 staff attended

Teaching the Common Core Learning Standards to Deaf and Hard of
Hearing Students — May 20 - 2 staff attended

Classroom visitations — APW Elementary, Campus, and 4" Street.
Interviews — TA subs, Summer School staff.

Meetings — Community Services Board (monthly), CSE Advisory Council
(monthly), Exceptional Education Administrative Team Meeting (bi-
weekly), Integrated Sub-Committee Meeting (for CSB) — monthly,
Leadership Meeting (monthly), Meeting with Roseann (bi-weekly),
Stepping Stones Steering Committee (quarterly), and Superintendent's
Sub-Committee Meeting (monthly).

Miscellaneous meetings — Campus Tour for Canastota CSE Chair,
Hosted the Regional BOCES Directors of Special Education meeting
(May 11)

Mobile Audiology Vehicle — Investigate and start process — Columbus,
Ohio — May 16 and 17.

Move from CCC back to Campus

Oswego County Olympiad Invitational — May 12

Senior Day — May 13

SSHSP Required Medicaid Training - May 25

Summer School — appointments, food service arrangements, interviews,
planning, securing pools, site determinations, etc.






Exceptional Education

DR. JOHN E. RAMIN
Director of Curriculum & Instruction

o

Center for Instruction,
Technology & Innovation P: 315.963.4234 | C: 315.402.3336
Your education destination jramin@oswegoboces, org
June 3, 2016

Mr. John Shelmidine, President
OCB Board of Education

179 County Route 64

Mexico, NY 13114

Dear Mr. Shelmidine;

On August 4, 2016 the Camp Hollis summer school classes have again been invited to have an ovemnight
camping expetience with the other campers at Camp Hollis in Oswego. This annual event includes
vatious camp activities integrating all the children attending Camp Hollis. The activities for the
experience will have an educational focus addressing items within the CCSS for ELA and Literacy, NYS
Learning Standards for LOTE and HPEHE as well as offering opportunities for students to engage in
21* Century Skills.

The summer school staff currently working in the thtee Camp Hollis classes will be chaperoning the
even. Tents will be set up at Camp Hollis for the students to sleep in. Sleeping arrangements will be
arranged by both gender and age with chaperones assigned accordingly. Meals will be provided at Camp
Hollis. A breakdown of students and staff is included with this letter.

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me.

Thanks you for yout consideration.

&ctor of Curriculum and Instruction

Enclosures

CC: Jim Huber

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



Camp Hollis Summer School Classes Overnight
Camping Experience
August 04, 2016

12:1:4 Deaf Education/ HH Classes + 1 Autism Class
16 Students (9 boys, 7 girls)

Staff working at Camp Hollis:

Nancy Cooper
Morgan Batchelor
Chelsea Cooper
Jeneva Phillips

Kathy Titman
Beth Hicks
Justin McAuslin

Andrea Hollier
Morgan Cooper
Mary Lougee

Jessica Reitz



L &
S

Technology & Innovation

Your edvaetion destination

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Christopher 3. Todd
District Superintendent
FROM: Michaei J. Shepe

Assistant Superintendent. for Administrative Services
SUBJECT:  Recognition for Achievement of Excelience in DOT Inspection
DATE: 06/02/2016

Please find attached a notice from the NYS Department of Transportation congratulating our
organization for a 100% passing rate for our student transportation vehicle inspections from the
period April 1, 2015 through March 31, 2016. This is entirely due to the work of a single employee,
Mr. Paul Gark, our Head (and only) Automotive Mechanic. Paul has been with the BOCES since
1986 (30 years), and has always been known for his quality work and meticulous attention to
detall.

The DOT inspection process is rigorous, and Paul has consistently performed with great success on
these State “evaluations”. Paul’s achievements over his years with us have helped to ensure safe
travels for the students and staff of our BOCES, and for that we are all grateful. As such, please
join me in offering formal acknowledgement and congratulations to Paul for his outstanding work
and a job well-done.

MJS:mak
Enclosure



sieor v | Department of ANDREW M. CUOMO
i TraﬂSPOftat!Gn MATTHEW J. DRISCOLL

Commissioner

Cathy Calhoun
Chief of Staff
May 19, 2016
OPERATOR ID 2349

BOCES OSWEGQO COUNTY
COUNTY ROUTE 64
MEXICO NY 13114
Dear Motor Carrier:

Enclosed is the annual New York State Department of Transportation Bus Inspestion System Operator
Profile that summatizes the results of vehicle inspections performed on your fleet by the Department
during the last State Fiscal Year (April 1, 2015 to March 31, 2016). For regular inspections, the profile
identifies the number and peroentage of vehicles that passed or were placed Out-of-Service {O0S) due to
one or more OOS defects. ¥ is the Department®s continued goal to have all operators pass at least 90% of
their scheduled safety inspections, The current statewide average OOS rate is 6.1%.

We would [ike to congratulate those operators who have achieved the goal of a 90% or greater pass rate,
Your commendable performance indicates a strong dedication to safety and a commitment to sound
maintenance standards and practices.

Operators who have 2 passing rate of less than 90%, it is requested that your organization examine the
enclosed profile inspection data and immediately update your maintenance program in order to achieve
the Department’s stated goal. Your Regional Bus fnspection Program Supervisor is available to review
the actions being taken and provide assistance, if necessary to address any needed changes.

For those operators whose OOS rate ia 25% or greater and fall under the Department’s enforcement

program, you will be contacted shortly to address your unacceptable poor performance. Actions may
include civil penalties, unannounced vehiole inspections, denial of B & C privileges, compliance reviews

or other regulatory enforcement,
Please visit hitps;/fwww.dot.ny.gov/divisions/operating/asss/bus for program updates.

Sincerely,

& : i ‘ ) ¥ g N
,‘-._,,,___js i o 7

Lawrence §co€to, Agsting Director
Passenger Carrier Safety Bureay

Frclomnres

e Roegiona! Bus Program Supervisor

50 Welf Road, Albany, NY 12232 ; www.dat,ny.gov




4715/14% WYS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
BUS INSPECTION SYSTEM
OPERATOR FROFILE

drkhkhkkhkktddiks DPROFILE PERIOD:
* OPERATOR # * 2015-04-01 THRU 2016-03-31

. 2349 ¥
* opg 0.0 % * REGION : O3

* PM 100.0 % *
Wl dh Aok Rk RNk

BOCES OSWEGD COUNTY
COUNTY ROULE 64
MEXICO NY 13114~

B+C PRIVILEGE CODE - GRANT

deok gk de sk kb dedk Fdr dob ok ok Rk bk g ek R

RESULYS OF REGULAR INSEECTIONS
Fodr e deok o deded e e e e e ke el e kR Rk

REGULAR INSPECTION DATA TOT PCT
TOTAL INSP: 28

TOTAL INSP PRSSED: 28 100.
TOTAL INSP W/¥A" DEFECT: o 0.
TOTAL INSP W/"BY DEFECT: 0o Q.
TOTAL INSP ®/"C" DEFECT: o 0.
TOTAL INSP W/A, B, OR C: o 0.
TOTAL INSP W/NO DEFECTS: 28 100
TOTBL INSP O0S W/A DEFECT: o 0.
TOTAL INSE 008: 0 0.

DEFECT SUMMARY
ITEM DESCRIPTION

A" DEFGCTS:

cOoOgooDbo0o
0P OF P PP

INSPECTION PERIOD:
2015-04-22 THRU 2016-03-08

TYPE {3} OF SERVICE:

INSP.
SUMMARY TOTAL
REGULAR (TYPE 1) 14
REINSPECT  (IYPE 2 0
INITIAL (TYPE 9) 2

CRIT ITEM (TYPE 0) 14

TOTAL OF TYPES 0,1,2,9 3D
PCT OF TOTAL O,

ACCIDENT (TYPE 3) 0
TEMP. 005 (TYPE 4) 0
PERM, 00S (TYEE 5) =
FLEET (TYPE 6) o
NON-PRESENT (TYPE 7) 0
OTHER {TYFE 8) 0

5

TQTAL OF TYFES 3-8
DEFECT DATA

TOTAL DEFECTS:

TOTAL "A" DEFECTS:
TOTAL "B" DEFECTS:
TOTRL "C" DEFECTS!

TOTAL "OTHER"™ DEFECTS:
TOTAL HWY OPN FROHIBITED:

AVERRGE DEFECTS/INSE:

AVERAGFE "A"™ DEFECTS/INSP:
AVERAGE "B" DEFECTS/INSP:
AVERAGE "C" DEFECTS/INSP:

REGULAR INSPECTIOHS

“INSPECTION POINTS NOT COUNTED AS DEFECIS”
52.08 ROAD TEST/BRAKE TEST NOT PERFORMED CUE TO ROAD CONDITION

o E
L=
o

*

OO O ON [==N=] )

S0
[+ 3= - = oQ W
‘
o 9P o

[
y o«
o of J0 IR dPF B

+ a

LULODOoOOL000

[»NeNolo]



4/15/16 RYS DEPRRTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
BUS INSPECTION SYSTEM
QPEBATOR PROFILE —~ PREVENTAXIVE MAINTENANCE SECTION

dede e de g dedeo ok bk ek ok PROFILE PERIOD:

* OPERATOR # *  2015-04-01 THRU 2016-03-31

* 2349 ¥

R Rk gk ok ko REGION : 03
BOCES OSWEGO COUNTY

COUNTY ROUTE 64

MEXICO NY 13114~

PAGE

INSPECTIOR PERIOD:
2015-04-22 THRU 2016-03-08

NOMBER OF VEHICLES INSPECTED:
TOTAL NUMBER OF TYPE 1 INSPECTIONS:

SELECTED PM CODES SUMMARY SECTION

TOTAL INSP.
TOTAL INSP.
TOTAL INSP.

TOTAL INEBP.
TOTAL INSP.
TOTAL INSP.

WITH 1 OR MORE
WITH 1 OR MORE
WITR 1 OR MGERE

WITE 3 OR MORE
WITHE 3 OR MORE
WITH 3 OR MORE

waw
1|Bﬂ
"C“

l‘lAl!
IB"
lc'l

PM DEFECTS:
PM DEFECTS:
FM DEFECTS:

PM DEFECTS:
PM DEFECTS:
FM DEFECTS:

TOTAL "A¥ DEFECTS:
TOTAL "B" DEFBECTS:
TOTAL "C" DEFECTS:

TOTAL:

PREVENTATIVE CODEE SUMMARY SECTION

b DESCRIPTION

53.0C MAINTENANCE & RECORDS: OK

NUMBER OF FM CODES B302 THARU 5309:
NUMBDER OF PM CODES {5300 THRU 5309) 5301

FM CODES PERCENTAGE

5302 THRU 5309 / {5300 THRU 5303) 5301 100.0 %

SooD (=] o]

fa N = o I ]

TOTAIL
28

PCT.
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

0.0%
0.0%

PCT %

100.0




PAGE

4/15/16 NYS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
BUS THSPECTION SYSTEM
OPERATCOR PROFILE « DIESEL EMISSIONS SECTIDN
FhhdikAhdhhdk FROFILE PERTIOD: IMSPECTION PERICD:
* OPERATOR ¥ * 2015-04-01 THRU 2016~03-31 2015-04-22 THRU 2016-03-08
* 2348 *
whERAEEE LRk kd REGION 03
BOCES QBWEGO COUNTY
COUNTY ROUTE 64
HMEXICO NY 13114-
NUMBER OF DIESEL: TESTS
DIESEL SCHOOL BUSES VERICLES PERFORMED PASSED PCT. FAILED BCT.
GVHR < 8501 0 ¢} 0 0.0 % 0 0.0
8500 < GVWR < 18000 1 1 1 180.0 % ] 4.0
GVWR >= 18000 0 o 0 0.0 % 0 0.0
NUMBER OF DIESEL TIESTS
DIESEL NON SCHOOL BDSES VEHICLES PERFCRMED PASSED PC?, FAILED PCT.
GVWR < 8501 0 0 0 0.0 % )] 0.0
8500 < GVWR < 18000 o 0 9 0.0% o 0.0
GVHR 18000 0 0 0 0.0 % 0 0.0




Policy notes and corrections.

2000 Series of Policy;

2110 Paragraph 3 &5 Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
2110 Pg 2 Paragraph 5 Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
2111 Paragraph 1 Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
2120 Paragraph 1, multiple Name cerrection “CiTi BOCES”
2130 Paragraph 1 Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
2210 Paragraph 1 Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
2221 Paragraph 1 Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
2230 Paragraph 1 &5 Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
2240 Paragraph 1 Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
2310 Paragraph 5 Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
2240 Paragraph 1 Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
2310 Paragraph 5 Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
2420 Pg 2 Paragraph 2 & 3 Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
2420 Pg 4 Last Paragraph Name correction “CiTi BOCES”

3000 Series of Policy;

3112 Paragraph 2 Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
If possible can we include an Organizational Chart with current names of administrators.
3112 Paragraph 3 end of first sentence should read NYS Commissioner of

Education, not Commissioner of New York State.

4000 Series of Policy;

4120 Paragraphs 2,3,5,6 Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
4120 Pg 2 Paragraphs 2 & 3 Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
4130 Paragraph 1 Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
4130 BUDGET TRANSFER Paragraph 1 second sentence “Any such budget adjustment

individually in excess of Fifty thousand dollars, $50,000.00 shall be “Approved by the BOCES Board” and
be specifically noted in the regular budget status report provided in its monthly finance package.
{Wording in biue is new  text added.

4210 Paragraphs 1 & 4 Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
4210 Pg 2 Paragraph 1 & 4 Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
4210 Pg 3 Paragraph 3 Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
4210 Pg 4 Paragraphs 3,6,7 Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
4310 Paragraph 6 Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
4330 Paragraph 1, 1d,1f,1g Name correction “CiTt BOCES”
4330 Pg2 Paragraph 3 Name correction “CiTi BOCES”

4340 Paragraph 3,5,5b, 5d Name correction “CiTi BOCES”



Policy notes and corrections.

4411 Paragraph 1, A3
4412

4473 Paragraph 4b
4484 Paragraph 6
4510 Paragraph 3
4513 Paragraph 1 & 2
4514 Paragraph 1
4522 Paragraph 1
4530 Paragraph 1
4542 Paragraph 1
4550 Paragraphs 2,3,6
4550 Pg2 Paragraph 2
4571 Paragraph 1, B, last
4571 Pg2 a,b. last
4571 Pg3 all

5120 Pgl Paragraph 1
5120 Pg2 Paragraph 3
5130 Pgl Paragraph 1 & 3
5140 Paragraph 3,4,5
5150 Paragraph 3 & 5
5159 Paragraph 1

5160 Paragraph 1 & 5
5161 Paragraph 1, A, last
5210 Paragraph 2

5211 PglParagraph 1,2, A
5211 Pg2Paragraph c, last
5212 Paragraph E

5240 Paragraph 4

5260 Pg 1 Paragraph 1
5279 Paragraph 1,10,12
5301 Paragraph 1 & A-F
5320 Pgl Paragraph 2
5330 Paragraph 1

5341 Pgl Paragraph 1
5350 Paragraph 1, 2

5370 Paragraph 1

6110 Pgl Header

6110 Pg 2 Paragraph last
6110 Pg3 Paragraph 1
6130 Paragraph 3, 4
6170 Paragraph 1

6170 Pg3 Paragraph 3,4,5
6210 Paragraph 1

6211 Paragraph 11

6212 All

Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CITi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTI BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”

Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”

Name correction “CiTi BOCES”

Name correction “CiTi BOCES”

Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name carrection “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”

Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”

Change term “Acting Principal” to Principle



6212 Paragraph B

6213 Paragraph 4

6214 Paragraph 1

6216 Pull Policy

6321 Paragraph 1,2,3,7
6440 Pg2 Paragraph last
6440 Pg3 Paragraph 1
6440 Pg4 Paragraph 1,4,5
6492 Paragraph 3

7113 Paragraph 2

7120 Paragraph 3

7130 Paragraph 1,6
7140 Paragraph 1,3,5
7220 Pg 1 Paragraph 1,2
7231 Paragraph 1 & F
7250 Pgl Paragraph 1,2
7250 Pg3 Paragraph 3
7320 Paragraph 1

Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CIiTi BOCES”

Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
Name correction “CiTi BOCES”



